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One. To shareholders

Ladies and gentlemen!

First, thank you for taking time off your busy schedule to attend this year’s shareholders’
meeting. | hereby express the sincerest gratitude to all of you for your support and encouragement
on behalf of the Company. Now, the Company’s business operations in 2023 and future prospects
are reported as follows:

I. 2023 Business Report
(1) Outcomes in Implementation of 2023 Business Report

1. In 2023, the consolidated net operating revenue amounted to NT$544,602 thousand,
which declined by 29.29% compared with that in 2022.

2. In 2023, the consolidated operating profit was NT$7,061 thousand, which declined by
89.93% compared with that in 2022.

3. In 2023, the consolidated operating gross profit after tax was NT$74,796 thousand,
which declined by 60.76% compared with that in 2022.

(1) Budget execution: the Company has not made its 2023 financial forecast open, so its
budget execution needn’t be disclosed.

(111) Revenue and profitability analysis
1. Financial income and expense

Unit: NT$ thousand

Item 2023 Percentage

Net operating revenue 544,602 100%
Operating cost 427,646 79%
Operating gross profit 116,956 21%
Operating expenses 109,895 20%
Operating profit 7,061 1%
Net non-operating revenue and expense 80,932 15%
Profit After Tax 74,796 14%
Operating gross profit after tax attributable to the 74796 14%
parent company

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by
International Financial Reporting Standards.

2. Profitability

Item 2023
Return on asset (%) 3.63
Return on shareholders’ equity (%) 4.92
Operating profit to paid-in capital (%) 0.81
Net pretax profit to paid-in capital (%) 10.04
Profit margin (%) 13.73
EPS (NT$) 0.85

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by
International Financial Reporting Standards.

(IV)  Research and development
For more than 30 years, King Core has possessed professional knowledge of magnetic



materials, formulas of ferrite core powder, and process know-how. Continuously committed to
combating electromagnetic interferences (EMI), the Company actively pursues research and
development initiatives, fostering innovation in product and technology realms. This steadfast
dedication has solidified King Core’s authoritative reputation as a premier solution provider for
EMI challenges within the industry. It provides special product services for companies and
research organizations which have EMI/EMC problems for solving. The specific R&D results
include various sizes of ferrite cores and chip beads for EMI solutions, Multilayer, Wire-wound
Inductors, Chip Bead and Common Mode Filters, and Wire-wound Power Inductors, etc.
suitable for various frequency bands. Simultaneously, we have made significant strides in
advancing wireless charging technologies, formulating electromagnetic wave shielding
materials, and addressing high-frequency antenna requirements, catering to the specific needs
of our clientele by delivering tailored solutions in these areas.

In addition to traditional nickel-zinc ferrite materials, our wire-wound power inductors
incorporate high-current alloy materials and advanced magnetic resin shielded construction
technologies. This enables us to customize solutions tailored to various circuit design
requirements, including dimensions ranging from 2.0mm to 10mm and a wide range of
inductance values from 0.1uH to 1000mH in response to customer demands. Our products cater
to diverse applications, from general commercial portable consumer electronics, computer, and
communication products to industrial computer servers and fixed power system modules, for
purposes such as voltage regulation, voltage conversion, and bucket-boosting. We have
developed a comprehensive range of products, and through material and process optimization,
and have successfully met the stringent AEC-Q200 automotive electronics requirements.

The Company has long been dedicated to the development of common-mode filters,
leveraging in-house production of ferrite cores and optimizing size designs and wire-wound
mechanisms to enhance versatility. We cater to various module requirements for high-pass,
low-pass, and band-pass filtering applications, spanning frequencies from several hundred kHz
to several hundred MHz to dozens of GHz, which are tailored to the needs of various
generations of HDMI2.0/USB3.2 applications. By leveraging the Company’s expertise in core
material and winding technology, as well as multilayer chip inductor technologies, the
Company actively pursues the development of more advanced HDMI 2.1/USB4
communication protocol requirements.

In recent years, to meet the demands of customers from mainland China and Europe, we
have actively leveraged our proprietary ferrite core materials and innovative wire-wound
techniques to develop common-mode filters that comply with the 100BASE-T1 and
1000BASE-T1 specifications of the OPEN Alliance for in-vehicle Ethernet communication
protocols. These filters not only fulfill frequency requirements ranging from 1MHz to 1GHz
but also undergo optimization of materials and equipment processes to ensure reliability and
productivity at automotive-grade levels.Additionally, our products meet the stringent
AEC-Q200 standard, positioning them as reliable components in the burgeoning automotive
electronics and 10T industries, serving the needs of high-speed growth in these sectors.

In the spirit of excellence, we will continue to improve our technology and capabilities in
equipment automation, magnetic material specialization, and product manufacturing
technology management and continue to strive to improve product characteristics and
reliability to meet various needs of customers.

I1. Summary of 2024 Business Plan

(1) Operational guidelines

In 2022, the demand for parts and components saw a drastic reversal of demand.
Interrelated factors such as the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, strict lockdown measures
in Mainland China, the war between Russia and Ukraine, geopolitics, decoupling from China,
and climate change will continue to transform the global supply chain and the market demand
will continue to fluctuate significantly. In 2023, as the pandemic began to subside, the
economy faced sluggish growth, leading to subdued demand in the ICT industry. Customers
managed their inventory levels cautiously, resulting in a significant downturn in procurement
activities. Thanks to King Core’s long-term strategic planning and concerted efforts, demand
from automotive electronics and certain segments of smart home appliances remained stable



amidst the challenging economic environment. The Company continued to invest in the
development of materials and RF components for automotive electronics, underscoring its
commitment to this sector.

In response to the many changes in the macro environment, King Core continues to invest
in Taiwan and expand its investment in Taiwan. In the third quarter of 2023, construction
commenced on a new powder material production line and facility for magnetic core materials
at the Company’s Pingzhen Plant in Taoyuan, Taiwan. The production capacity of the powder
material is designed to reach 300 metric tons per month, with mass production expected to
commence in Q3 2024. By mitigating external disruptions to material supply and production
processes, King Core ensures stability and reliability in its Taiwan-based supply chain and
manufacturing operations. This strategy aims to instill confidence and satisfaction in customers,
fostering stronger and deeper trust and collaboration with King Core.

King Core adheres to the principle that continuous research and development innovation
is essential to grasp market trends, ensuring the Company’s long-term and sustainable growth.
We aspire to achieve growth in performance and profitability in the upcoming year through
these efforts.

The solar power generation equipment set up by the Pingzhen Plant of the Company
generated 471,269KWH power in total in 2023 and its cumulative power generation was up to
3,235,487TKWH. This suggests that carbon emissions will be reduced by 1,699,101t when
5,628,688trees are planted and NT$18,397 thousand will be earned from solar power
generation. In the development of new energies, the Company will strengthen its contributions
and efforts.

King Core’s management team focuses its operations on the core principle of “identifying
and fully satisfying customer needs”. Continuously attuned to market demand fluctuations and
future development trends, we actively collaborate and exchange ideas with various technical
units to develop new materials and products. We aim to offer the most comprehensive product
lineup, ensuring we meet the diverse needs of customers and the expectations of stakeholders.
Additionally, we are committed to energy conservation, carbon reduction, environmental
friendliness, employee welfare, fulfilling social responsibilities, and enhancing corporate
governance. Building upon our core foundation in magnetic materials technology, King Core is
committed to continuously strengthening our competitive advantage. With steady progress and
determination, we are confident in achieving outstanding results, thus fulfilling our
commitment to our shareholders’ long-term trust and support and ensuring sustainable business
operations.

(1) Expected sales quantity and basis
The Company’s expected sales quantity in 2024 is as follows:

Main products Sales quantity (thousand pcs)
Ferrite cores 145,000
Chip inductors 685,000
Precision coils 85,850

Estimation basis:

(A) Ferrite cores: We anticipate continued demand for EMI ferrite cores used in smart home
appliances, automotive electronics, networking and loT products, power supply,
automation and industrial equipment products. The Company will strengthen
differentiation of ferrite cores, promote among foreign customers and keep informative
about supply of raw materials. It is expected that sales of ferrite cores would be
conservative in 2024.

(B) Chip inductors:The demands for smart home appliances, automotive -electronics,
information products, network communication and IoT products, power supply products,
industrial computers and chip inductors will gradually increase with the demands for
new-generation intelligent products. Therefore, the Company continues to actively expand
the sales of High Power Bead/Inductor products and the mass production sales of new
ultra-thin ferrite products in chip processes. It is expected that sales of chip inductors



would be conservative in 2024.

(C) Precision coils: The Company will strengthen the application development, market
promotion and sales of automotive electronics, information products, network
communication and IOT products, power supply products, and industrial computer
products. Adjust customer portfolio and product portfolio, increase automotive electronics
applications, and aim to increase profitability. For the fiscal year 2024, we aim for
conservative growth projections in sales of coil-related products.

(1) Vital production and sales policies

In order to achieve the above goals, the production and marketing policies we have
adopted include: (1) Continuously increase productivity, increase automation, and reduce costs
to fully grasp customers and the market. (2) Continue to upgrade manufacturing capacity,
introduce Al equipment, increase production flexibility, and fully satisfy customer needs. (3)
Actively develop new products and improve product reliability testing to meet the diversified
needs of customers. (4) Actively develop niche products and markets, in order that the
Company will become a comprehensive manufacturer of inductive products.

I11. The development strategy of the future

The Company will pursue an active and stable growth strategy by recruiting professional
talents and exploring new products and markets. We aim to establish the Company as a leader
in the industry.

As a global corporate citizen, King Core is committed to the implementation of various
environmental protection, energy saving, and waste reduction initiatives, as well as the
fulfillment of corporate responsibility and improvement of corporate governance. In addition
to the installation of photovoltaic power generation facilities at the Taoyuan Pingzhen plant,
the Company continues to promote various ESG-related activities.

IV. The effect of the external competitive, legal, and macroeconomic environment

1. Products of the Company mainly include inductive elements, which are used for
suppressing electromagnetic interferences, completing magnetic and wave filtration and
converting waveforms. These years, governments of countries have attached more and
more importance to electromagnetic interferences of electronic products. With constant
increase in computing speed of related products such as electric vehicles, 10T, Al, 5G,
intelligence home appliances, industrial equipment, medical devices and game machines,
there has been growing demand for suppression of electromagnetic interferences and
inductive elements. In addition, lifecycles of electronic products have become increasingly
shorter. Swift changes occur to products and specifications. Because of this trend, the
Company has obtained more and more opportunities. Meanwhile, it has faced greater
challenges. To embrace these challenges, the Company has built a more powerful
management team for improving its performances in different aspects such as research,
development, manufacturing, sales and finance. Believe that the Company will get
opportunities of business growth.

2. Effects of China-US trade wars upon supply chains and increasingly more stringent
requirements of Mainland China policies for Taiwan companies in Mainland China affect
and create opportunities for the Company’s sales and channel layout. ESG-related issues
such as energy saving and carbon reduction, environmental protection, corporate social
responsibility and corporate governance have increasingly gained widespread attention,
and the competent authorities and clients have correspondingly increased their
requirements on related issues. Clients require high quality, fast delivery, regulatory
compliance and R&D capabilities. In Taiwan, issues on labor force, personnel cost,
environmental protection and energy utilization have become more and more complicated.
How to strike a balance among quality, production capacity, friendly environment and
profit and activate assets of the Company to maximize sharcholders’ benefits will be a
serious issue that the Company has to strive to settle through persistent efforts.

3. Looking ahead to 2024, uncertainties brought about by trade wars, climate change, regional
conflicts, inflation, and rising costs are expected to persist. However, amidst these



challenges, opportunities arise in sectors such as smart home appliances, automotive
electronics, green energy, information and communication technology products, industrial
computers, and medical equipment. King Core possesses proprietary magnetic materials
technology and has expanded into the production and development of multi-layer chip and
precision coils, and can provide customers with complete solutions in electromagnetic
compatibility and inductive components. The Company will continuously develop new
products and specifications according to target customers’ needs. It will seize opportunities
for promotion and market development. It will implement complete quality rules,
constantly improve mass production technologies and supply raw materials, in order to
become the customers’ best partner providing countermeasures for suppressing
electromagnetic shield and creating value for its shareholders.

At last, heartfelt gratitude is hereby expressed to all of you for your cordial contributions,
long-term support and encouragement. The most esteemed respect is hereby extended to all of you!
Best wishes!

We would like to give you our best regards for the future ahead.

Chairman: Yang Cheng-Li
Managerial Personnel: Tsai Yuh-Chiang

Chief Accounting Officer: Yeh Mei-Ling



Two. Introduction to Company

I. Date of Incorporation: November 29, 1986

I1. Company History

November 1986
December 1986
July 1987
September 1988
January 1989
March 1989
June 1993
December 1993

February 1995

March 1995

September 1996
May 1997

December 1997
December 1997

January 1998
July 1998

October 1998

May 1999
October 1999
June 2000
September 2000

October 2000
November 2020

May 2001
October 2001
March 2002
July 2002
August 2002

March 2003
July 2003

January 2004

April 2004

KING CORE ELECTRONICS INC. was established in Xinzhuang City, Taipei County. Its
capital amounts to NT$ 7,500,000, and the Company manufactures soft ferrite cores.

Formally commenced production.

Started selling products to Asian markets.

Passed quality evaluation of Acer - biggest domestic manufacturer of personal computers and
became its main supplier of parts.

Moved to Yangmei, Taoyuan and expanded businesses.

Increased capital to NT$ 15 million in cash.

Got down to investing in new equipment, automatic circulation electric furnaces as well as type
500 high-speed molding machines.

Achieved an annual turnover of NT$ 100 million and a monthly production capacity of
80t/month.

In response to the trend that electronic products are “light, thin and small”, the Board of
Director resolved to increase the Company’s capital to NT$ 85 million, and expanded the
factory of multi-layer chips.

A chip factory was built to produce multilayer chip inductors and beads using additive and
surface mount technologies. It was put into operations.

Certified by 1SO-9001 as evaluated by Lloyd’s Register of Shipping.

Commended as a “Role Model in Informatization” by the Small and Medium Enterprise
Division, Ministry of Economic Affairs.

Increased capital to NT$ 144.5 million to increase production capacity of ferrite cores and
multi-layer chips.

Purchased automatic circulation electric furnaces and increased production capacity of ferrite
cores to 120t/month.

Set up the R&D Department.

Entered into a technology transfer contract on “production process of high frequency multilayer
chip inductors” and developed high frequency inductors.

Increased capital to NT$ 173.4 million by conversion from retained earnings. Reinvested in
King Core (B.V.l.) Electronics Co., Ltd. by 100% shareholding to build King Core Electronics
Plant in Shenzhen, Guangdong Province.

Reinvested through King Core (B.V.l.) Electronics Co., Ltd. to establish KING CORE
ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO., LTD.

Granted the RISING STAR AWARD as a national excellent enterprise.

Issued stocks publicly as approved by the Financial Supervisory Commission.

Increased capital in cash by NT$ 11,769,000 and via conversion from earnings by NT$
54,831,000. Paid-in capital amounted to NT$ 240 million.

Developed high frequency multilayer chip inductors and built a production line.

Granted the outstanding achievement award for industrial waste minimization, pollution
prevention and control by the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs.
Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 80 million, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 320 million.

Listed for trading as approved by the Ministry of Finance.

Formally listed for trading.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 52 million, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 372 million.

Issued domestic first guaranteed and second non-guaranteed convertible corporate bonds and
listed them for trading.

Built the Precision Coil Business Department and formally put products into mass production.
Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 60 million, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 432.3 million.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 319,760 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 432,619,760.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 58,130 and the paid-in capital was equal
to NT$ 432,677,890.



September 2004
July 2005

August 2005
October 2005

April 2006

August 2006
September 2006

January 2007
April 2007
July 2007
August 2007
October 2007

February 2008
September 2008

September 2009
October 2010
January 2011
September 2011
September 2012
September 2013
September 2014
July 2015

July 2016

July 2017
March 2018
August 2018
July 2019
August 2020
October 2021
July 2022

February 2023

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 69,401,680, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 502,079,570.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 106,415,910, and paid-in
capital amounted to NT$ 608,495,480.

Moved to the current site in Pingzhen Town, Taoyuan County and expanded scale of operation.
The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 491,790 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 608,987,270.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 14,631,090 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 623,618,360.

Formally listed for trading.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 37,016,980, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 660,635,340.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 5,912,980 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 666,548,320.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 869,560 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 667,417,880.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NT$ 48,347,690 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 715,765,570.

The Company’s capital increased out of bonds by NTS$ 6,188,310 and the paid-in capital was
equal to NT$ 721,953,880.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 27,022,530, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 748,976,410.

Certified by 1ISO-14000 as evaluated by Lloyd’s Register of Shipping.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 21,979,530, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 770,955,940.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 12,833,580, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 783,789,520.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 12,477,340, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 796,266,860.

Entered into contracts with colleges and universities regarding technology transfer of high
frequency inductors.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 11,069,660, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 807,336,520.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 10,456,400, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 817,792,920.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 11,423,120, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 829,216,040.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 10,707,640, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 839,923,680.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ bonus by NT$ 11,040,970, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 850,964,650.

Capital increased out of earnings and employees’ remuneration by NT$ 7,876,980, and paid-in
capital amounted to NT$ 858,841,630.

Capital increased out of employees’ remuneration by NT$ 2,838,430, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 861,680,060.

Reinvested in 100% equity of Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics Components Co.,Ltd. through
KING CORE ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO., LTD.

Capital increased out of employees’ remuneration by NT$ 1,225,630,
amounted to NT$ 862,905,690.
Capital increased out of employees’
amounted to NT$ 866,675,890.
Capital increased out of employees’
amounted to NT$ 868,426,570.
Capital increased out of employees’
amounted to NT$ 869,203,920.
Capital increased out of employees’
amounted to NT$ 871,477,220.

In accordance with a resolution made by the Board of Directors, it has been decided to expand
the facilities and production lines for magnetic powder materials, with a total investment of

and paid-in capital
remuneration by NT$ 3,770,200, and paid-in capital
remuneration by NT$ 1,750,680, and paid-in capital
remuneration by NT$ 1,990,020, and paid-in capital

remuneration by NT$ 2,273,300, and paid-in capital



NT$250 million.
September 2023 Capital increased out of employees’ remuneration by NT$ 4,913,340, and paid-in capital
amounted to NT$ 876,390,560.
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(1) Business operations of major departments

Department

Businesses

Audit Office:

Investigate and evaluate internal control rules, and put forward
improvement suggestions.

Honest Operation &
Social Responsibility
Promotion Team:

Coordinate and review performance of honest operations, social
responsibilities and corporate governance by related units of the
Company.

General Manager’s
Office:

Establish, draft and set operation policies, operation plans and quality
objectives; draft, supervise and track project.

Labor Safety and Health
Committee:

Review, coordinate and bring forth suggestions about businesses related
to labor safety and health.

Management
Department:

Formulate management rules of the Company; manage computer
information systems, human resources, procurements and general
affairs.

Business Department:

Handle matters on product selling and promotion as well as customer
services.

Marketing Department:

Promote products and analyze related market information.

Finance Department:

Plan and execute internal control rules of the Company; handle matters
about finance, accounting and taxation; deal with stock affairs, plan and
execute proposals for capital increase.

R&D Department:

Develop and improve ferrite cores, multilayer chip inductors, precision
coils, power inductors, related products, new products and materials.

Labor Safety
Department:

Plan and supervise labor safety and health affairs.

Quality Assurance
Department:

Control quality, handle quality abnormalities, deal with customer
complaints, statistically analyze quality, prepare product approval
specification sheets, and formulate engineering specifications; manage
calibration and document control centers, etc.

Ferrite Core
Manufacturing
Department:

Responsible for production and warehouse management of
electromagnetic components, ferrite cores and other products.

Chip Manufacturing

Responsible for production and warehouse management of chip

Department: inductors, beads and common mode filters.
Precision C?” Responsible for production and warehouse management of precision
Manufacturing :
) coils and related products.
Department:
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(V) Director information

I. Information on professional qualifications of directors and independence of independent directors:

Employment
in other public
Criteria i ificati i
Professmnél qualifications and Independence (Note 2) offerings
Name experience (Note 1) Number  of
independent
directors
With experience in business work.
Current Chairman of the Company and
Yang Cheng-Li Chairman of ALLIED BIOTECH Not applicable. )

CORP.
Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

With experience in business work.
Current director of the Company,
Chairman of AAEON TECHNOLOGY
Chuang Yung-Shun |[INC. and Chairman of ONYX|Not applicable. 2
HEALTHCARE INC.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

With experience in business work.
Current Chairman of the Company and
Vice Chairman of GIGA-BYTE
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Liu Ming-Hsiung Not applicable. 0

With experience in business work.
Current director of the Company,
Chairman of Shenzhen Zhen King
Electronics Components Co.,Ltd. and
Kuo Kun-Chang supervisor of KING CORE|Not applicable. 0
ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO.,
LTD

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

With work experience in businesses,
public and private universities with
titles higher than lecturers.

Current Director of the Company,
Independent Director of TAIWAN
OASIS TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.
Hsieh Yu-Tien and Independent Director of SUN|Not applicable. 2
MAX TECH LIMITED; ever worked
as lecturer in the Department of
Business Administration, Shih Chien
University.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

With experience in business work.
Current director of the Company,

?&I_'\EENSC';I'MENTBAO Chairman of SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT CORP. and Chairman .
CORP. of Tian Ren He Yi Productions Co Not applicable. 0
Representative: "
Shyu Lih-Hwa Ltd.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.
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Criteria

Name

Professional qualifications and
experience (Note 1)

Independence (Note 2)

Employment
in other public
offerings
Number
independent
directors

of

SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
CORP.
Representative:
Chen Cheng-Han

With experience in business work.
Current  Vice Chairman of the
Company, former General Manager of
the Company.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable.

SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
CORP.
Representative: Tsai
Yuh-Chiang

With experience in business work.
Current Director of the Company,
current General Manager of the
Company.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Not applicable.

Huang Hsu-Nan

With work experience in businesses,
public and private universities with
titles higher than lecturers.

Current independent director of the
Company, full-time professor of Ming
Chuan University and director of SME
Cultivation Center

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Independence of an independent
director shall be stated, which includes
but is not limited to stating that the
independent director, his spouse, or
relative within the second degree of
kinship is not a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or any of its
affiliates; he or she doesn’t hold shares
of the Company; he or she is not a
director, supervisor or employee of any
other company which has certain
relationships  with the Company;
amount of compensation received for
not being a professional individual who
has provided commercial, legal,
financial, accounting or related services
to the Company or any affiliate of the
Company in the past 2 years.

Wang Chia-Ho

With experience in business work.
Current independent director of the
Company, Chairman of Huayang
International Development Investment
Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Xin’an
Investment Co., Ltd.

Not involved in any conditions defined
in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Independence of an independent
director shall be stated, which includes
but is not limited to stating that the
independent director, his spouse, or
relative within the second degree of
kinship is not a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or any of its
affiliates; he or she doesn’t hold shares
of the Company; he or she is not a
director, supervisor or employee of any
other company which has certain
relationships  with the Company;
amount of compensation received for
not being a professional individual who
has provided commercial, legal,
financial, accounting or related services
to the Company or any affiliate of the
Company in the past 2 years.
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Employment
in other public

Criteria Professmnél qualifications and Independence (Note 2) offerings
Name experience (Note 1) Number — of
independent
directors
With background and work experience|As independent directors, who comply
on businesses, accounting and financial{with  corresponding  independence
expertise. requirements, including but not limited
Graduated from  Missouri ~ State|to the independent director, his spouse,
University as a Master of Professional|or relative within the second degree of
Accounting;  current  Independent|kinship is not a director, supervisor, or
Director of the Company, Chairman oflemployee of the Company or any of its
TSE Technologies Corp. and former|affiliates; he or she doesn’t hold shares
employee of the Listing Auditjof the Company; he or she is not a
Chan Yun-Hao Department of Taipei Exchange. director, supervisor or employee of any 0

Not involved in any conditions defined|other company which has certain
in Article 30 of the Company Act. relationships  with the Company;
amount of compensation received for
being a professional individual who has
provided commercial, legal, financial,
accounting or related services to the
Company or any affiliate of the
Company in the past 2 years is in line
with pertinent rules.

[1. Board Diversity and Independence:
(1) Diversity of the Board of Director: Clearly state diverse policies and objectives of the Board of

Director and their attainment. Diverse policies include without limitation to standards for
director election, directors’ professional qualification, experience, sex, age, nationality, cultures,
other circumstances or ratio. In addition, clarify the Company’s specific objectives and their
attainment in respect of the policies revealed above.

Directors of the Company are elected according to equal, impartial and open election
procedures. They are elected among candidates with appropriate background, industry or
related know-how and experience. The candidates with diverse backgrounds who can bring
forth diversified opinions are actively considered, in order that the directors can be kept within
an appropriate range and balance in terms of skills, experience, knowledge and characters.
Members of the Board of Director shall generally demonstrate knowledge, skills and literacy
necessary for performing their duties in their positions. To achieve the desired target for
corporate governance, the Board of Director collectively shall be equipped with the following
capabilities:

I. The ability to make judgments about operations.

I1. Accounting and financial analysis ability.

I11. Business management ability.

IV. Crisis management ability.

V. Knowledge of the industry.

VI. An international market perspective.

VII. Leadership skills.

VIII. Decision-making ability.

The 13" Board of Director of the Company has 11 members, all of whom are Taiwanese. Its
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components and ratios are as follows: Directors who are employees, females and independent
directors account for 18.18%, 9.09% and 27.27% respectively. In terms of age, there is 2
director ranging from 71 to 80 years old, 7 directors who are 61 to 70 years old, and 2 directors
whose age ranges between 51 and 60. Diversity of the Company’s members is reflected from
the following aspects: (1) All directors master professional abilities in business judgment,
operations management, crisis management, industry knowledge, international markets and
leadership decision-making. (2) Nine directors with financial backgrounds: Yang Cheng-Li,
Liu Ming-Hsiung, Chuang Yung-Shun, Kuo Kun-Chang, Hsieh Yu-Tien, Shyu Lih-Hwa,
Wang Chia-Ho, Huang Hsu-Nan and Chan Yun-Hao. (3) Directors concurrently serving as
company officers shall not exceed one-third of the total number of the Board members. The
Company emphasizes diversity of the Board members, where an appropriate balance is
maintained in skills, experience, knowledge and character. In addition, it attaches importance to
gender equality among its Board members, among whom, there shall be at least 1 female
director. So far, such appointment has been completed. Above all, the Board members of the
Company are generally expected to be diverse. For details on diverse distribution of the
Company’s Board members, refer to Schedule 2 on Page 52-53, and such details are
synchronously disclosed on the website of the Company.

(1) Independence of directors: Clarify number and ratio of independent directors. State
independence of the Board of Director, and explain if there is no circumstance specified under
subclauses 3 and 4, Clause 3, Article 26 of the Securities Exchange Act, including spousal,
relatives within the second degree of kingship or other kinships between directors or

supervisors or between directors and supervisors.

At present, the Company’s Board of Director has 3 independent directors (27.27%) and 8
non-independent directors (72.73%). Of the directors, 2 directors are employees/officers
(18.18%, without exceeding one third of all directors), and spousal relationship or the second
degree of kinship exists between two directors. All these mentioned above comply with
Subclauses 3 and 4, Clause 3, Article 26 of the Securities Exchange Act.

The independent directors of the Company fully comply with the regulations set forth by the
FSC regarding independent directors. The Board of Directors also places a strong emphasis on
maintaining independent operations and transparency. Both directors and independent directors
function as autonomous bodies, exercising their authority independently to ensure the overall
independence of the Board.

Note 1: Professional Qualifications and Experience: Please state the professional qualifications and experience of
individual directors and supervisors. If he or she is a member of the Audit Committee and has a background in
accounting or finance, please state his or her background in accounting or finance as well as work experience in
addition to whether under any of the circumstances set forth in Article 30 of the Company Act.

Note 2: Independence status of an independent director shall be stated, which includes but is not limited to whether the
independent director, his spouse, or relative within the second degree of kinship is a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or any of its affiliates; the number and percentage of the Company’s shares held by
the independent director, his or her spouse, relative within second degree of kinship (or held under others'
names); whether he or she is a director, supervisor, or employee of a specified company or institution that has a
relationship with the Company (referring to Subparagraphs 5-8, Paragraph 1, Article 3 of the Regulations
Governing Appointment of Independent Directors and Compliance Matters for Public Companies); amount of
compensation received for being a professional individual who has provided commercial, legal, financial,
accounting or related services to the Company or any affiliate of the Company in the past 2 years.

Note 3: For disclosure method, please refer to reference instances of the best practices on the website of the Corporate
Governance Center of Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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Range of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total of A, B, Cand D

Total of A,B,C,D, E, Fand G

Brealé?own Al
emunerat | The |included in
onggﬁ o Company |consolidate The Company (Note 8) All Compggt%%gﬁ:g%ﬁldoig g;)TSOI'datEd
director | (Note8) d
statements
(Note 9) H
Yang Yang
Cheng-Li |Cheng-Li
Chuang Chuang
Yung-Shun [Yung-Shun
Kuo Kuo
Kun-Chang |Kun-Chang
Hsieh Hsieh
Yu-Tien  |Yu-Tien
Shyu Shyu
Lih-Hwa |Lih-Hwa
(legal (legal
representati [representati
ve) ve) Cklluuaon?(a(nt{rgﬁggun Chuang Yung-Shun
Chen Chen Hsieh Yu—Tieng Kuo }Eun—Chang
Cheng-Han |Cheng-Han f Hsieh Yu-Tien
kﬁrs; than (legal (legal Sh);g IF'eQé;'t\gﬁv(g;gal Shyu Lih-Hwa (legal representative)
1.000.000 representati |representati Hugn ) Huang Hsu-Nan
,000, g Hsu-Nan :
ve) ve) Wana Chia-Ho Wang Chia-Ho
Tsai Tsai Liu M?n -Hsiun Liu Ming-Hsiung
Yuh-Chian Yuh-Chian Chan Ygun-Haog Chan Yun-Hao
g (legal|g (legal
representati [representati
ve) ve)
Huang Huang
Hsu-Nan  [Hsu-Nan
Wang Wang
Chia-Ho  |Chia-Ho
Liu Liu
Ming-Hsiu |Ming-Hsiu
ng ng
Chan Chan
Yun-Hao  |Yun-Hao
NT$1,000,
000
(inclusive)
~ None None None None
NT$2,000,
000
(exclusive)
NT$2,000,
000 Yang Cheng-Li
(inclusive) Chen Cheng-Han (legal Yang Cheng-Li
~ None None representative) Chen Cheng-Han (legal representative)
NT$3,500, Tsai Yuh-Chiang (legal Tsai Yuh-Chiang (legal representative)
000 representative)
(exclusive)
Total 11 11 11 11

Note 1: Directors' names are presented separately (the names of the corporate shareholders and their representatives
are stated separately). General and independent directors are presented separately. All payments are presented
in aggregate sums. Any directors who co-headed the General Manager or Vice General Manager positions are

disclosed in this table and in tables below.

Note 2: Refers to director's remuneration in 2023 (including salaries, allowances, severance pay, various bonuses and
incentives etc.).

Note 3: Represents the amount of directors’ remuneration that the Board of Director has approved as part of the
earnings appropriation in 2023

Note 4: Refers to compensations for services rendered (including travel, special allowances, various subsidies,
accommodation, corporate vehicle and other items) in 2023. Where housing, cars, vehicles, or personal
allowances were granted, the nature and cost of assets, the rental rates (calculated based on actual or fair
value), cost of petrol and other subsidies are also disclosed. Where personal drivers were allocated, please
make a footnote disclosure explaining the amount of salaries made to drivers, but do not count them as part of

the remuneration paid to the above beneficiaries.

Note 5: Refers to any salaries, allowances, severance pay, bonuses, incentives, travel allowances, special allowances,
subsidies, accommaodation, vehicles, etc. which the director has received in 2023 for assuming the role of a
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company employee (such as General Manager, Vice General Manager, other managerial personnel or
employees). Where housing, cars, vehicles, or personal allowances were granted, the nature and cost of assets,
the rental rates (calculated based on actual or fair value), cost of petrol and other subsidies are also disclosed.
Where personal drivers were allocated, please make a footnote disclosure explaining the amount of salaries
made to drivers, but do not count them as part of the remuneration paid to the above beneficiaries. Also, based
on the IFRS 2 share-based payment regulation, remuneration should include the employee stock option,
restricted stock awards, and private placement for capital increase.

Note 6: Refers to any compensation that the director received (in cash or in shares) in 2023 for assuming the role of
an employee (such as General Manager, Vice General Manager, other managerial personnel or employees).
The amount of employee compensation proposed by the Board of Director in the last year has been disclosed
(where the amount could not be estimated, the actual amount paid in the last year was presented instead).
Schedule 1-3 has also been completed for reference.

Note 7: The disclosure includes all companies covered by the consolidated financial statements (including the
Company), and represents total amount of remuneration paid by all companies above to the Company's
directors.

Note 8: The amount of remuneration paid by the Company to each director has been disclosed in ranges.

Note 9: The details represent the range of remuneration paid by the consolidated entity (including the Company) to
each director.

Note 10: Profit after tax refers to the amount of profit after tax shown in the 2023 consolidated and standalone

financial reports.

Note 11: a.This field represents all forms of remuneration the director has received from the Company's invested

businesses or the parent company other than subsidiaries (please indicate “none” if not applicable).

b. For directors who receive remuneration from invested businesses other than subsidiaries, amounts received
from these invested businesses have been added to column J of the Range of Remuneration. In which case,
column J will be renamed the Parent Company and All Invested Businesses.

c. Remuneration refers to any returns, compensation (including compensations received as an employee,
director and supervisor) and professional service fees which the Bank's directors received for serving as
directors, supervisors or managerial personnel in invested businesses or the parent company other than
subsidiaries.

* The basis of remuneration disclosed above is different according to the basis of the Income Tax Act; hence the

above table has been prepared solely for information disclosure, and not for tax purpose.

2. Supervisors’ remuneration: The Company has built an Audit Committee in place of the
supervisor system, so this is inapplicable.
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3. Remuneration to the General Manager and Vice General Managers (aggregate disclosure of

name and remuneration)
Unit: $NT thousand; thousand shares

Reti " - Bonus and Ratio of the total amount With .
Salaries(A) etirement pension Special all c Remuneration to employees (D) of A, B, Cand D to remuneration
(Note 2) ®) pema(ﬁm(t)zvg)nce © (Note 4) operating gross profit received from
after tax (%) (Note 8) invested
companies
All companies other than
Position Name All . All . All . included into the All subsidiaries or]
companies companies companies The Company financial statement companies the parent
The included The included The | included (Note 5) The | ncluded in company
he into the into the Compant .
Company fl_nto th Company N . Company | .. . Pany | consolidated (Note 9)
inancial financial financial Cash Stock Cash Stock statements
statement statement statement flow Amount flow Amount (Note 5)
(Note 5) (Note 5) (Note 5) Amount Amount
. Yang
Chairman Cheng-Li
Vice Chen
Chairman  [Cheng-Han|
10,342 10,342
General Tai 9,380 9,380 293 293 0 0 0 669 0 669 13.83 13.83 None
Manager  Yuh-Chiang
Vice Tseng
General  ['seng-Chug
Manager n

*Disclosure is mandatory for persons who hold positions equivalent to a General Manager or Vice General Manager
(e.g. group General Manager, CEO, general manager etc.).

Range of Remuneration

. . Name of General Manager and Vice General Manager
Breakdown of remuneration paid to each general
manager and vice General Manager All companies included in
The Company (Note 6) consolidated statements (Note 7)
NT$1,000,000 thousand (inclusive) ~
NT$2,000,000 (exclusive) Tseng Tseng-Chuan Tseng Tseng-Chuan
NT$2,000,000 (inclusive) ~ NT$3,500,000 Yang Cheng-Li, Chen Yang Cheng-Li, Chen
(exclusive) Cheng-Han, Tsai Yuh-Chiang | Cheng-Han, Tsai Yuh-Chiang
Total 4 persons 4 persons

Note 1: The names of General Manager and Vice General Managers are presented separately, whereas the amount of
benefits and allowances is presented in aggregate sums. Any Directors who co-headed the General Manager or
Vice General Manager positions are disclosed in this table and in above tables.

Note 2: Refers to salaries, allowances, retirement benefits, severance pay made to the General Manager and Vice
General Managers in 2023.

Note 3: Refers to other compensations such as bonuses, incentives, travel allowances, special allowances, subsidies,
accommodation, corporate vehicle or other in-kind benefits made to the General Manager and Vice General
Managers in 2023. Where housing, cars, vehicles, or personal allowances were granted, the nature and cost of
assets, the rental rates (calculated based on actual or fair value), cost of petrol and other subsidies are also
disclosed. Where personal drivers were allocated, please make a footnote disclosure explaining the amount of
salaries made to drivers, but do not count them as part of the remuneration paid to the above beneficiaries. Also,
based on the IFRS 2 share-based payment regulation, remuneration should include the employee stock option,
restricted stock awards, and private placement for capital increase.

Note 4: Represents the amount of employee remuneration allocated to the General Manager and Vice General Managers
(in cash or in shares) in 2023, which the Board of Director has proposed as part of the most recent earnings
appropriation (where the amount could not be estimated, a calculation was made based on last year's payout
ratio). Schedule 1-3 has been prepared in addition to the above details. Operating gross profit after tax means that
in 2023.

Note 5: Remuneration is presented in aggregate of all amounts paid by all companies covered by the consolidated
financial statements (including the Company) to the Company's General Manager/Vice General Managers.

Note 6: The amount of remuneration made by the Company to its General Manager/Vice General Managers have been
disclosed separately in ranges.

Note 7: The disclosure includes the sum of amounts paid by the consolidated entity (including the Company) to the
Company's General Manager/Vice General Managers; the names of General Manager/Vice General Managers
have been disclosed separately in ranges. Note 3: The retirement benefits and severance pays, whether provided
or contributed, amount to NT$ 293 thousand.

Note 8: Operating gross profit after tax means that indicated in the 2023 financial report. If IFRSs have been adopted,
net income shall refer to the amount of after-tax profit shown in the 2023 standalone financial report.

Note 9: a. This field represents all forms of remuneration the General Manager and Vice General Managers have
received from the Company's invested businesses or the parent company other than subsidiaries (please
indicate “none” if not applicable).

b. For General Manager and Vice General Managers who receive remuneration from invested businesses or the
parent company other than subsidiaries, the amount of remuneration from these invested businesses or the
parent company have been added to column E of the Range of Remuneration. In this case, column E will be
renamed as the parent company and all invested businesses.

c. Remuneration refers to any returns, remuneration (including remunerations received as employees, Directors
and Supervisors) and professional service fees which the Company's General Manager and Vice General
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Managers received for serving as directors, supervisors, or managerial personnel in invested businesses and
the parent company other than subsidiaries.
* The basis of remuneration disclosed above is different according to the basis of the Income Tax Act; hence the above
table has been prepared solely for information disclosure, and not for tax purpose.
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4. Remuneration to employees paid to managerial personnel, and the status of allocation:
April 15, 2024 Unit: NT$ thousand

[auu0SIad [eliabeue

The total amount as a

Position Name Stock Cash Total percentage of net
(Note 1) (Note 1) dividend dividend .
income (%)
Chairman Yang Cheng-Li
Vice Chairman Chen Cheng-Han
General Manager  |Tsai Yuh-Chiang
Vice General
mggiggtaiing Tseng Tseng-Chuan
Department
Senior Director of .
Huang Yi-Hong

R&D Department 955 0 955 197

Senior Director of
Quality Assurance
Department

Wu Ping-Hsun

Senior Director of
Management
Department

Lin Yu-Chao

Chief Financial
Officer and

Accounting Officer

Yeh Mei-Ling

Note 1: Names and titles have been disclosed separately, whereas the amount of remuneration has been disclosed in

aggregate.

Note 2: Which indicates the employee remuneration (including shares and cash), distributed to managerial
personnel, approved by the Board of Director in 2023. If it was not able to estimated, the ratio of actual
distribution amount will apply to propose for the distribution amount of the year. Operating gross profit
after tax means that indicated in the 2023 financial report.
Note 3: Managerial personnel are as follows as specified by No. Taiwan-Finance-Securities-111-0920001301 dated March

27, 2003:

(1) General Manager or other positions of equivalent grade

(2) Vice General Manager or other positions of equivalent grade

(3) Senior Director or other positions of equivalent grade
(4) Head of Finance Department
(5) Head of Accounting Department

(6) Any other signatories involved in the Company's administrative affairs.

Note 4: Directors, General Manager and Vice General Managers who receive employee compensations (in cash or
in shares) shall have details disclosed in this table in addition to Schedule 1-2.
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5. Total remuneration as a percentage of net income stated in the Standalone Financial Reports or
Individual Financial Reports, as paid by the Company and by each other company included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements during the past 2 fiscal years to Directors, Supervisors,
General Managers, and Vice General Managers. Analyze and describe remuneration policies,
standards, and packages, the procedure for determining remuneration, and its linkage to operating

performance and future risk exposure:
Unit: NT$ thousand

2022 2023
. In proportion to profit after Total remuneration In proportion to profit after
Total remuneration (NT$ thousand)
tax (%) (NT$ thousand) tax (%)
. . All All All
Position All companies . . .
inth companies companies companies
in the
. The in the The in the The in the
The Company consolidated . . .
il ll Company consolidated Company consolidated Company consolidated
inancia
financial financial financial
statements
statements statements statements
Director
General Managers and Vice 16,027 16,027 8.41 8.41 11,694 11,694 15.6 15.6
General Managers

According to its Articles of Incorporation, if the Company makes profit over a year, it shall
first appropriate no more than 2% as remuneration for directors and 5% to 10% as employee
remuneration, but where the Company suffers cumulative losses, certain amount shall be first
retained for recovering such losses. The Company’s remuneration proposals for its employees and
directors shall be presented by the Remuneration Committee to the Board of Director for approval
by resolution. It is proposed that NT$ 1,405,880 (approximately accounting for 1.5% of that year’s
profit) would be appropriated as remuneration for directors in 2023. The amount of remuneration
for directors shall be determined based on the Company’s profit, degree of directors’ involvement
in and contribution to the Company’s affairs. In respect of remuneration for directors, the Chairman
shall put forward a remuneration proposal, which shall be reviewed by the Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Director. All remunerations shall be paid in cash. The
remuneration for the Company’s General Manager, Vice General Managers and managerial
personnel shall be paid by issuing new shares. Remuneration shall be determined according to the
Company’s business results, degree of contribution to the Company’s performance, and the
Performance Appraisal Measures of the Board of Director. The overall evaluation items include
financial indicators (e.g. achievement ratio of the Company’s operating revenue, net income before
tax and operating gross profit after tax) and non-financial indicators (e.g. organizational innovation
and integration, risk management). Other special contributions or major events are measured.
Individuals’ degree of contribution to the Company’s overall performance is also taken into account
as reference for performance appraisal and remuneration payment, in order that an appropriate
amount of remuneration will be paid to them. The Company also review its remuneration system
from time to time according to its operating conditions and market salary within the industry, for
the purpose of striking a balance between the Company’s sustainable business operations and risk
control.

Salary and remuneration of the Company’s employees shall be determined based on their
educational attainment, know-how, seniority, experience and individual performance, regardless of
their age, gender, race, religion, political standpoint and marital status. In addition, the Company
attaches great importance to employees’ career development. It makes overall plans based on
individual positions and the Company’s operational performances. Employees with outstanding
performance will be given higher pay or promoted based on their work results, so as to engage
excellent talents and drive general positive development of the Company. In 2023, the Company
increased overall average salary by 5.04% based on employees’ performance appraisal results.
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IV. Status of Corporate Governance

(1) Operations of the Board of Director

A total of 5 meetings (A) were held in the last year; below are directors’ attendance records:

Actual
. Actual Proxy attendance
Position Name (Note 1) attendance (B) Attendance rate Notes
(Note 2)
Chairman Yang Cheng-Li 5 0 100 Re—electedzgr;f\ ugust 18,
SHENG BAO
Vice INVESTMENT CORP. 5 0 100 Elected at the re-election
Chairman Representative: Chen on August 18, 2021
Cheng-Han
Director Chuang Yung-Shun 5 0 100 Re-electedzggf ugust 18,
. - . Elected at the re-election
Director Liu Ming-Hsiung 3 0 66.67 on August 18, 2021
Director Kuo Kun-Chang 3 2 66.67 Re-electedzgr;f\ ugust 18,
Director Hsieh Yu-Tien 5 0 100 Re-electedzgr;f\ugust 18,
SHENG BAO
. INVESTMENT CORP. Re-elected on August 18,
Director Representative: Shyu 5 0 100 2021
Lih-Hwa
SHENG BAO
. INVESTMENT CORP. Re-elected on August 18,
Director Representative: :Tsai 5 0 100 2021
Yuh-Chiang
Independent Re-elected on August 18,
Director Huang Hsu-Nan 5 0 100 2021
Independent . Re-elected on August 18,
Director Wang Chia-Ho 3 2 66.67 2021
Independent Elected at the re-election
Director Chan Yun-Hao 5 0 100 on August 18, 2021

Other mentionable items:
I. If there are circumstances as follows, the date on which the meetings, sessions, contents of motion, all independent
director’s opinions and the company’s responses should be specified:

(Iz Matters that were referred to in Article 14-3 of the Securities Exchange Act.
7" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (February 20, 2023)

Independent
directors’ opinions

The Company’s
disposition on
independent
directors’ opinions

Resolution

Agenda
Proposed  presentation of the
Company’s 2022 “Statement of

Internal Control System”

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

2022 remuneration proposal for
employees and directors

No objection

No objection

1.  Approved and
archived at the 4"
meeting of the 5"
Remuneration
Committee and the 6"
meeting of the 2" Audit
Committee.

2. Agenda was
approved without
objection from directors
present.

-28 -




Appointment  of  Audit and
Non-Audit Certified Public
Accountants and Auditor’s

Independence Evaluation for FY2023

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

8™ meeting of the 13™ Board of Director (May 9, 2023)

Agenda

Independent
directors’ opinions

The Company’s
disposition on
independent
directors’ opinions

Resolution

Determine matters on base date for
issuing new shares for increasing
employee remuneration

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

9" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (August 3, 2023)

Agenda

Independent
directors’ opinions

The Company’s
disposition on
independent
directors’ opinions

Resolution

Matters resolved at the 5" meeting of
the 5™ Remuneration Committee

No objection

No objection

Except that the
directors who didn’t
take part in the
discussion and voting
for their interests, the
proposal was approved
by all other directors
present.

10" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (November 6, 2023)

Agenda

Independent
directors’ opinions

The Company’s
disposition on
independent
directors’ opinions

Resolution

FY?2024 Audit Plan of the Company

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

11" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (February 19, 2024)

Independent
directors’ opinions

The Company’s
disposition on
independent
directors’ opinions

Resolution

Agenda
Proposed  presentation of the
Company’s 2023 “Statement of

Internal Control System”

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

2023 remuneration proposal for
employees and directors

No objection

No objection

1.  Approved and
archived at the 6"
meeting of the 5"
Remuneration
Committee and the 10"
meeting of the 2" Audit
Committee.

2. Agenda was
approved without
objection from directors
present.

Appointment  of  Audit and
Non-Audit Certified Public
Accountants and Auditor’s

Independence Evaluation for FY2024

No objection

No objection

Agenda was approved
without objection from
directors present.

(1) Any other documented objections or qualified opinions raised by independent directors against board resolution in

relation to matters other than those described above.

None.
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II. The measure for directors’ withdrawal from conflict of interest:
9" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (August 3, 2023)
Directors: Yang, Cheng-Li, Chen Cheng-Han, Tsai Yuh-Chiang
Agenda: Matters resolved at the 5™ meeting of the 5" Remuneration Committee.
Reason for avoiding out of interests: The discussion on this proposal involved the stakeholders’ interests, so the
stakeholders were requested to avoid for interests.
The voting process: Except that the directors who didn’t take part in the discussion and voting for their interests, the
proposal was approved by the other directors without objection.

I11. The information on the frequency, period, scope, method and content of TWSE/TPEX listed company's Board of Director
self-evaluation (or peer assessment) shall be disclosed. State the status of the Company’s Board evaluation in Schedule
1-1:
The Company has independently evaluated the Board of Director, some directors, the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. Details of the evaluation results re shown in Schedule 1-1. They were presented to the Board
of Director on February 19, 2024, and disclosed on the Company’s website for investors’ reference.

IV. Implementation and Assessment of measures to enhance functionality of the Board (e.g. the foundation of Audit
Committee, enhancement of information transparency, etc.)
The Company’s Board of Director always exercises its powers according to laws, regulations, Articles of Incorporation
and its resolutions. In 2023, the Company purchased liability insurances for all directors, which were presented to the
Board of Director on August 3, 2023. Related information was disclosed on the website of the Company
(http://www.kingcore.com.tw) for investors’ reference. On May 30, 2018, the Company organized re-election and built
an audit committee, to improve its governance and management of its Board of Director.

Note 1: If the directors and supervisors are corporations, the names of the corporate shareholders and the names of their
representatives should be disclosed.

Note 2: (1) If any director/supervisor resigns prior to the end of the year, please specify the date of resignation in the Remarks section.
Actual attendance rate was calculated on the basis of the number of board meetings held during each director's/supervisor’s
term and the number of meetings actually attended by that director/supervisor.

(2) If any Directors or Supervisors were elected before the end of the year, the names of preceding and succeeding Directors
and Supervisors shall be listed, and the date of election or reelection shall also be stated in the “Remarks” column. Actual
attendance rate (%) was calculated on the basis of the number of board meetings held during each director’s term and the
number of meetings actually attended by that director.

Attendance of Independent Directors in Each Board of Directors Meeting in 2023
v Attend in person; <>Attend: by proxy; X : absent

Name Frequency First Second Third Fourth
Huang Hsu-Nan v v v v
Wang Chia-Ho & e v v
Chan Yun-Hao 4 v v v
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(1-1) Review performed by the Board of Director:

Frequency of
evaluation
(Note 1)

Duration of
evaluation
(Note 2)

Range of
evaluation
(Note 3)

Methods of
evaluation
(Note 4)

Aspects to evaluate
(Note 5)

Once every
year

January 1, 2023

to

December

31, 2023

Individual
member of Board
of Director

Self-evaluation
by each director

The Company’s
objectives and tasks,
directors’ awareness of
duties, level of
participation in  the
Company’s operations,
internal relationship
management and
communication,
directors’  professional
and continuous
education, and internal
control

Board of
Director,
Functional
Committee
(Remuneration
Committee  and
Audit Committee)

Board's Internal
Self-Evaluation

(1) Performance
appraisal of the Board:
The Directors’ level of
participation in  the
Company's operations,
quality improvement of
the Board's
decision-making,  the
composition and
structure of the Board,
the selection and
continuous training of
Directors, internal
control.

(2 Performance
appraisal of functional
committee: The
committee  members’
level of participation in
the Company's
operations, the
committee ~ members’
understanding in
responsibilities, quality
improvement of
decision-making of the
committee  members,
the  composition  of
functional committees,
the selection of
members, and internal
control, etc.

Note 1: Frequency of the Board evaluation. e.g., once a year.

Note 2: The period of board evaluation. e.g. the Board’s performance from January 1, 2019 to December 31,
2019 is evaluated.
Note 3: The scope covers the evaluation on the performance of the Board, individual Board members and
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Functional Committee members.
Note 4: Methods of evaluation include: Evaluation is conducted by board self-evaluation, member
self-evaluation, peer evaluation, by external institutes, by professionals, or other appropriate methods.
Note 5: The evaluation shall cover at least the following items.

(1) Performance evaluation of the Board: At least includes the Directors’ level of participation in the
Company's operations, the quality of the Board's decision-making, the composition and structure of
the Board, the selection and continuous training of Directors, internal control, etc.

(2) Performance evaluation of individual Directors: At least includes the Company's objectives and tasks,
Directors' understanding in responsibilities, Directors’ level of participation in the Company's
operations, internal relationship management and communication, professional and continuous
education of Directors, internal control, etc.

(3) Performance evaluation of functional committee: The committee members’ level of participation in
the Company's operations, the committee members’ understanding in responsibilities, the quality of
decision-making of the committee members, the composition of functional committees, the selection
of members, and internal control, etc.

-32-



(IT) Operation of the Audit Committee or supervisors’ participation of the Board operations:
1. Information on functionality of the Audit Committee:
The Company has built an Audit Committee, which is consisted of all Independent Directors. It is
for assisting the Board of Director in supervising the quality and integrity of the Company’s
accounting, audit, financial reporting processes and financial control. Its powers are as follows:
(1) Formulate or amend the internal control system, or procedures for acquiring or disposing of
assets, or committing major financial business practices of derivative transactions, and
evaluate effectiveness of internal control rules.
(2) Matters involving directors’ personal interests.
(3) Material transactions on significant assets or derivative transactions.
(4) Raise, issue or privately place negotiable securities with natures of equity.
(5) Appoint, remove or remunerate certified public accountants; appoint and remove financial,
accounting and internal audit officers.
(6) Annual financial reports and quarterly financial reports.
(7) Other issues deemed material by the Company or competent authorities.

% Members of the Audit Committee are as follows:

Professional
Qualification Professional qualifications and experience
Position
Name
With work experience in businesses, public and private
Independent universities with titles higher than lecturers.
Director Huang Hsu-Nan |Current independent director of the Company, full-time
(Convener) professor of Ming Chuan University and director of SME
Cultivation Center
With experience in business work.
Independent Wang Chia-Ho Current independent director of the Company, Chairman
Director of Huayang International Development Investment Co.,
Ltd. and Chairman of Xin’an Investment Co., Ltd.
With background and work experience on businesses,
accounting and financial expertise.
Independent Gradua?ed from Missguri State Ur_1iversity asa Master of
Director Chan Yun-Hao  |Professional Accoqntlng; current mdepende_nt director of
the Company, Chairman of TSE Technologies Corp. and
former employee of the Listing Audit Department of
Taipei Exchange.

Annual Work Highlights Summary:

% Review of financial reports
The Board of Director has prepared the Company’s 2023 Business Report, financial statements
and earnings distribution proposal. Lin Cheng-Wei and Chen Kuo-Shuai, as CPAs of Ernst &
Young, Taiwan, have audited the financial statements and issued an audit report. After reviewing,
we believe that the aforementioned business report, financial statements, and earning distribution
plan of the Company present fairly in all material matters.

% Evaluation on effectiveness of the internal control system

The Company annually performs independent evaluation on effectiveness of design and
evaluation of internal control rules, and prepares a statement of the internal control system in the
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given format, which shall be presented to the Board of Director for approval with the consent of
the Audit Committee.

X Appointment of CPA

To ensure independence and competency of the attesting Certified Public Accountants ("CPASs"),
the Company evaluates CPAs’ independence, professionalism and competence according to
Avrticle 47 of the Certified Public Accountant Act and the Bulletin of Norms of Professional
Ethics for Certified Public Accountants of the Republic of China No.10, and making reference to
relevant information such as audit quality indicators (AQIs). It was approved by the 10" meeting
of the 2" Audit Committee on February 19, 2024 and the 11™ meeting of the 13" Board of
Directors on February 19, 2024 upon review that Lin Cheng-Wei and Chen Kuo-Shuai, who are
certified public accountants of Ernst & Young, Taiwan, conformed to the standard for
independence and competency evaluation, and were qualified to act as certified financial and tax
accountants of the Company.

A total of 5 (A) Audit Committee meetings (A) were held in the last year; independent directors’
attendance records are summarized below:

Actual
Actual attendance rate
.. Proxy
Position Name Attendance (%) Notes
Attendance
(B) (B/A)(Note 1,
Note 2)
Independent Huang Re-elected on
5 0 100
Director Hsu-Nan August 18, 2021
Independent Wang Re-elected on
3 2 66.67
Director Chia-Ho August 18, 2021
Elected at the
Independent Chan
5 0 100 re-election on
Director Yun-Hao
August 18, 2021

Other mentionable items:

I. The Audit Committee meeting dates, sessions, proposal content, content of any objection,
reservation or major suggestions expressed by independent directors, the results of the Audit
Committee’s resolutions, and the Company’s actions in response to the Audit Committees’
opinions shall be specified if any of the following has occurred.

(1) Matters that were referred to in Article 14-5 of the Securities Exchange Act.

6" meeting of the 2" Audit Committee (February 20, 2023)

The Company’s
Resolution of the responses to the
Agenda . . .
Committee opinion of the Audit
Committee
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The 2022

“Statement of Internal Control

Company’s

System”

2022 proposal for issuing new
shares as employee
remuneration

2022 Dbusiness report and
financial statements

2022 earnings  distribution
proposal

Appointment of Audit and
Non-Audit Certified Public
Accountants and Auditor’s
Independence Evaluation for
FY2023

The proposal

was

approved by all directors

present
objection.

without

The proposal was
approved by all
directors present

without objection at
the 7" meeting of the
13" Board  of
Director on February
20, 2023.

7™ meeting of the 2" Audit Committee (May 9, 2023)

Resolution of the

The Company’s
responses to the

Agenda . . .
Committee opinion of the Audit
Committee

The proposal was

approved by all

Determine matters on base date | The proposal was | directors present
for issuing new shares for | approved by all directors | without objection at
increasing employee | present without | the 8" meeting of the
remuneration objection. 13" Board of

Director on May 9,
2023.

8™ meeting of the 2" Audit Committee (August 3, 2023)

Agenda

Resolution of the
Committee

The Company’s
responses to the
opinion of the Audit
Committee
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Consolidated financial report
of Q2, 2023

The proposal was
approved by all directors
present without
objection.

The proposal was
approved by all
directors present

without objection at
the 9™ meeting of the
13" Board  of
Director on August 3,
2023.

9™ meeting of the 2™ Audit Committee (November 6, 2023)

Resolution of the

The Company’s
responses to the

Agenda . . .
Committee opinion of the Audit

Committee
The proposal was
approved by all
The proposal was | directors present
FY2024 Audit Plan of the | approved by all directors | without objection at
Company present without | the 10™ meeting of
objection. the 13" Board of
Director on

November 6, 2023.

10™ meeting of the 2" Audit Committee (February 19, 2024)

Resolution of the

The Company’s
responses to the

Appointment of Audit and
Non-Audit Certified Public

Accountants and Auditor’s

Agenda . . .
Committee opinion of the Audit
Committee
The Company’s 2023
“Statement of Internal Control
System” - |
- e proposal was
2023 proposal for issuing new prop
approved by all
shares as employee )
. The proposal was | directors present
remuneration . . I
) approved by all directors | without objection at
2023 business report and . t _
) i present without | the 117 meeting of
financial statements - t
- — objection. the 13" Board of
2023 earnings  distribution .
Director on February
proposal

19, 2024.
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Independence Evaluation for
FY2024

(1) Other than the above-mentioned matters, the matters which have not been adopted by the
audit committee but resolved with consent of over two-thirds of all members of the board of
directors.

None.

I. Avoidance of involvements in interest-conflicting agendas by Independent Directors, including
details such as the names of Independent Directors, the agenda, the nature of conflicting
interests, and the voting process.

None.

I1l. The communication between independent directors and director of internal audit as well as the

CPAs (aspects such as the company’s finance, significant maters, methods, and outcomes
regarding business communication should be included).
(1) All audit officers attended meetings of the Board of Director of the Company. Before the
meetings were convened, the independent directors and audit officers communicated with
each other about their opinions regarding different matters. The independent directors

properly communicated about the Company’s audit results.
(2) The audit reports prepared by the Audit Department of the Company for the Company and
its subsidiaries were presented to all independent directors by the Board of Director, and no
major abnormality was detected.
(3) Before the Board of Director reviews annual financial reports, certified public accountants
would be first engaged to offer their audit results and their proposed audit opinions. Prior to
the meetings, independent directors communicated about related matters.

Executive summary of communications among independent directors, internal audit officers and
accountants in 2023:

Suggestions
Date Attendants Focused contents and results
. . Performance of audit from October to
Audit officers,
independent December 2022. No
2023/2/20 . Accountants’ communications with L
directors, . , | objection
Corporate Governance Unit (accountants
accountants . ) e )
discussions with independent directors)
Audit officers, | Performance of audit from January to March No
2023/5/9 independent 2023. L
. objection
directors
Audit officers, gggrmance of audit from April to June
2023/8/3 Ierependent Accountants’ communications with .No.
directors, . , | objection
Corporate Governance Unit (accountants
accountants . ) e )
discussions with independent directors)
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Audit officers,
2023/11/6 | independent
directors

Performance of audit from July to No
September 2023. objection

Note 1: Where any independent director resigned from duties before the end of the fiscal year, please specify the date of his/her
discharge in the ‘Remarks” section. His/her actual attendance rate (%) to the Audit Committee meeting shall be calculated on
the basis of the number of meetings called by the Audit Committee and actual number of meetings he/she attended during
his/her term of office.

Note 2: If there was an election of new independent directors before the end of the fiscal year, fill in the information on the former and
the new independent directors and specify if the independent directors were discharged, newly elected or re-elected, and the
date of the election. Actual attendance rate (%) was calculated on the basis of the number of meetings held by the audit
committee during each independent director’s term and the number of meetings actually attended by that independent director.

2. Supervisors’ participation in the operation of the Board of Director: The Company has

established an Audit Committee to replace the supervisors, so this is not applicable.

-38-



‘suoijesado 1noge sjuawbpnl axew 01 Aujige syl |

:sanIjigeded Buimopjoy ay1 yum paddinba

3q |leys AJaA1199]|00 1010a11Q JO preog ayr ‘adueusanob aresodiod Joy 18bie)
paJIsap 8yl analyde o] ‘suomisod J1vyy ul ssnnp Jiayy Buiwiopiad Joy Aressadsu
Aoesay| pue s|fs ‘abpajmouy arensuowsp Ajfessusb |leys lo1oaiig Jo pleog
8y} JO SIBqUIBIA "SJaldeteyd pue abpajmouy ‘8ausliadxa ‘S||Is JO Swsl ul adueeq
pue abuel ajeridoidde ue ulylm 1day aq ued S1012341p 8y 18] JBPJO Ul ‘PaIapISuod
Alaanoe ale suoluido payIsIsAlp yuoj Buuig ued oym spunoibxoeq aslsAlp
UM Saleplpued ayl "adualadxe pue mMoy-mouy palejal 1o Ansnpul ‘punoiboeq
aleldosdde yum serepipued Buowe palos|d ate Asyl ‘seinpadoid uondsld uado

Fwiay) pajuswiajdwi
pue ‘slagquiaw S)I Jo 19adsaJ ul saAndalqo juswabeuew d1j19ads

aourwojuoD|pue fensedwi ‘renbs 01 Buipiodde paldss are Auedwo) syl Jo Joydaaqg Jo preog (1) A |pue Aoijod AusisAlp e parejnwiio) 1030a41Q Jo preog aul seH (1)
$10]93.11Q JO pJeog 8y} Jo sanljiqisuodsay pue uonisodwo)d |f|
‘Buipe.y Japisul 10} uolrew.ogul arjgnd-uou
yons BuiAojdwa wol} SIdYI0 usAaid 01 ‘SIayl0 01 UOIRWIOUI YINS 3SO[IsIp Jo
‘Buipe.) JapISul 10} UoIRWIOLUI J1jgnd-uou UMOUy 3ZIjIN 10U |Jeys [auuosiad yons ¢$S9111UN23s [[3s pue Ang
"s8Inpad04d [eultalul pue suolre|nfial ‘sme| Jusuiiiad anIasqo [|eys |auuosiad [eussiul 0} 19yJew a8yl ul uorewdoyul paysiigndun Buisn wouy siapisul
palejal 1eyl AJioads 01 ‘Buipes] Jspisu] JO UONUBARIH J0J S3Inpadold ‘suoneladO /4 |nqyoud 1eyy suoneinBas Jeussul paystjgelse Auedwod ayr seH (Al)
92UBWIOIUOD|1SBUOH 10} S8d110RId 1599 PuUB S2INpadold ‘ssiny palenwiio) sey Auedwo)d ayl (Al) ¢seluedwod
"WBISAS 1IpNY [eUIBIU| PUB WBISAS [043U0D [euldlu] ‘Juawabeuew pateljiyye 1o} swisiueydsw uonuanaid pue josuod ‘quswabeuew
diysuonejas s Aueduwioos juared oy 10J spiepue)s Sunerodo pejeinuiof sey Aueduwo) A Psu syl pswswsjdwi pue paystgelsa Auedwod syl seH(I11)
80uBWIOUOD (YL "luspuadapul ase saleljie su pue Auedwo)d ayr Jo sienew [eroueuty 1w (111) ¢slaployaJeys Jofew
'$19]]011u02 A1Inba [euly s111s1| A|InJ 01 ‘sIapjoyaJeys urew Jo 1a1s16ai pue usisibal 31 JO SJ3]]011U0D arew N ayl pue ‘Auedwo) ay [01U09 A|jenioe
30URWIOJUOD | sTopToyareys sji depdn Apren3ar 03 juafe 901A10s sy syurodde Auedwo) oyp (Ji) A |oum siapjoyareys Jofew sy Jo 1s1| e aney Auedwo)d syl seoq (11)
"31Isgam S,Auedwio) ayi JO UOI1I8S J0IS3AUI [e19ads a1 Ul pamaIn
aq Aew sioisaAul yum sdiysuoneal Jo BuljpueH ‘slapjoyateys 01 pajejal Sanssl
pue uole|al SI0ISaAUI 8yl YlM [eap 01 [auuosiad pajedipap pajulodde Auedwo) ¢sainpasoad ayy 01 Buipiodae sianew uonebni|
3yl ‘palinbas se swaisAs uewsayods Andsp pue uewsayods syl paysijgeise pue saindsip ‘Signop ‘SucIepuaWILIOdal Jap|oyateys YlIM [eap 0]
aouewIojuoD [ose pue ‘Bunssw ,siapjoyaleys Joj ainpado.d Jo ssjnJ su paulgap sey Auedwod syl (1) A |eoeld ur saunpaooud Bunesado jeusaul aaey Auedwod ay1 ssoqg (1)
Y311 SIop[oyaleys 29 2Injonns JuIpjoyareys ||
¢sajdiounid aanoe.ad-1saq
"9)1sqom s Auedwio)) A} JO UOIIIAS J0JSAAUI [B193dS 3yl Ul Paso|asIp ooueuIoA03 91e10d100 S Auedwo) oy) 2sofdsip pue dn 18s 0]
usaq aney yolym ‘sajdioulid 89119eid-1S8g 92UBUIBA0SD alelodio) a8yl pale|niuloy soeduwo) pasrT NSLD/ASML 10} sojdiounry 9o10814-159¢
90UBWLIOIUOD|SBY J0103MIQ JO pJeog a8yl ‘sajnd adueusanob a81esodlod B|qelISsp 81e|nwio o) A |ooueursron orerodio),, oyr uo aseq Auedwo) oy S0 |
suosedy pue setuedwo)
PAISIT X3dL/3SML 10} uonduosap Arewwns ON SOA

sajdioulld 82119eid-1s9g
8oUBLIBA0D ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoieIneg

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAns

JOoJ9y] Sasned

pue satuedwo) paisi X3d1/aSML 4o} sajdidulid 891198id-159g 32URUIBA0S) 31e40dI0D) WIS UOIRIASP pue ‘9oueulanol ayresodiod Jo sniels (111)

-39-



-ausqam s Auedwo)) 9y Uo pasorosip 0S|e ale S|ie1sp pare|al
pue ‘z 8|npayds 01 Jayal ‘1010841 JO pleod syl JO SIaquiswl Jo AJISISAIP UO S|Ielap
10} ‘UOTIIPpE UJ "OSIOAIP 9q [[eyS 1030311(] JO pIeog s Auedwo)) oy Jo sioquaw ‘dn
wns 0] “palsjdwod usaq sey swiulodde yans ‘Jey 0S "10J03.Ip djBWS} T 1Sed] 18 8q
[1eys alayl ‘woym Buowe ‘siaquisw paeog syl Buowe Alipenba Jspuab 01 soueriodwi
Sayoene 1 ‘uonippe uj "s1deseyd pue abpajmouy| ‘eaustiadxa ‘S||IMS Ul paurejurew
S| douefeq alelidoidde ue asaym ‘siaquisw paeod 8yl Jo AlSIBAIp saziseydws
Auedwo) ayl "sieqwiawi pJeog a8yl JO Jaquinu [e101 8yl JO PJIYl-auo pasdxe
10U |Jeys s48040 Auedwod se BulaIas Ajualinauod sio10allq (g) "oeH-UNA ueyd
pue ueN-nsH BuenH ‘oH-elyD Buepn ‘emH-yi nAys ‘usil-nA yaisH ‘Bueyd-uny
ony ‘unys-bunA Buenyd ‘BunisH-BunN ni7 ‘1I7-Busyd Bue A :spunoibxoeq
[eloueuly yum s1010aalp ual (2) -Bupjew-uoisiosp diysiepes| pue  SiaxJew
|euoitewsaqul ‘abpajmouy] Ansnpul ‘quswabeuew sIsLD ‘quswabeuew suolelado
“quawbpnl ssauisng ul sanljiqe [euoissajoid Jaisew siodaaip |1 (1) :s10adse
Surmoroy oy woy PojodfFar sI squow s Auedwo) Yl Jo AJNSIOAIJ ‘(09 pue
TG usamiaq sabues abie 8sOYM SJ0193.IP € puUe ‘PlO SIeak 0/ 01 T9 8Je Oym $103J3lIp
/ ‘pl0 sJeak g 01 T/ wouy Buibues J010a41p T SI alay) ‘abe Jo swual ul "AjaAnoadsal
%.2 12 PUB %606 ‘%8T'ST JO} UNOJJe SI0}oalip juspuadspul pue sajewsy
‘saako]dwa ale oym S1039a41 :SMO]|0) Se 8Je SOoljeJ pue Sjusuodwod S)| "assuemie |
ale Woym Jo [[e ‘siaquiaw TT sey Auedwod ay) Jo J010ai1g JO preog YIET ayl

'S|IIMS pue
abpajmouy [euoissajold ‘sousiiadxa [euolssajosd ‘slusuodwiod d1seq 104 SpLepuels
0} pauwij jou Ing Buipnjour ‘quswdojaAsp SS8UISNg 8inny 10} SpPasu pue Snjels
uonerddo s Auedwo) ay3 03 109dsar Yy sarorjod Aysioarp jerurdoidde ojernuuioy
pue ‘siaquiaw pJeog ayl 40 Jaquinu |30} 8yl JO pJIYl BUO PaaIXa Jou |[eysS SIad1l0
8]eJ0dlod Se aAJas A[IUsLINd OYM $10393JIP eyl 8ARI8Igo Ue 185 ‘SUOITRIUSLIO 8SIBAIP
|le a1enjeAs osje |jeys Auedwo) syl ‘UNOIJR OJUl Usyel 3q [[eys Siuswalinbal
pue puasn JuswdojaAsp aJniny  ‘puasy JuswdoldAsp  SSauISNg  ‘ainjdsliydle
ssauisnq s Auedwo)) oy} ‘10j0211(J JO pIeog 9Y) JO SIOQUIAW JO AJSIOAID 0} SY

"Aulige Bupyew-uoistoaq ‘1A

's|I{s diysiapesT A

"an110adsIad 19)Jew [euoleUIBIUL U “|A
‘Ansnpul ayl Jo abpajmouy ‘A

‘Aijige uswabeuew SIS “Al

‘Auige swabeuew ssauisng *|1|

‘Auige sisAeue [eroueuly pue BuUNOIIY ‘||

$|eMaURl UOITRUILLIOU puUR UOIRIBUNLUSI ,S1019311P [eNPIAIPUI
01 11 Ajdde pue ‘s1019a41p JO pJeOq 8y) 0] UOIIeN|eAs 3durwW.I0LIad
3yl Jo synsaJ ay) uodal pue ‘Apreinbal pue Ajjenuue uoleneAs
gouewloplad 10NpuUOD  ‘poylBW  UOIBN|BAS pUBR  JUBWISSISSE
aouewlopad  spleog a8yl ewenwuoy  Auedwo)d sy ssoq(|ll)
¢Me| 01 Bulpiodde aaniwwo)
1PNy 8yl pue 81dWWOD UoleJauUNWSY 8yl UeYl Jaylo
S83)1LWW0J Jeuonauny Jayio dn 18s Ajreiunjon Auedwod ayr seH (11)

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAs

-40 -



‘suone[nbal Jueasjal 031 19algns s1 s\dD s.Auedwio) ays Jo uonelol
Aue pue ‘swdD bBunsane sAuedwo) syl se aAIas 0] AlljIgelns pue aduapuadapul
o} splepuels sAuedwo)d ay) 198W SWdD Ylog "S88) UOIIeXel pue UOoIIedij1liad
wouy Mede diysuoliejal ssauisng Jo 1Salajul [elouRUL) JBYI0 OU PRy ‘uemie] ‘Bunci
79 1Sui3 JO enys-ony| usyd pue 19MA-Busyd ul swdd bunssne sy ‘€20ZAd 10y
Tey) wupuod Agalay spa wieal Jipne Bunsane ayl Jo Aoualedwod syl pue ajoym e se
w8yl Jo Aupenb 1ipne ay) ssasse 031 ‘(€ 8|npayds 8as) uoneAouul pue Bulioluow
‘aouspuadspur  ‘jonuod  Aupenb  ‘uoisssjolid  Buipnjour  ‘sioledipur Jofew €T
pue sjuauodwod Jofew G s1aA02 yatym ‘wuiy Buiipne ayl Aq panssi uodal (S10V)
sloeaipu] Aljend upny 8yl pauregqo pue (T 9|NPayds 8as) SWiall UoIeN[eAs ayl
paysijgelss sey Auedwod ayr ‘0TON BuIyD 40 d1ignday a8yl J0 JUBUN0IIY J1jgnd
palile) 10) SOIYIT |UOISSBJ0Id JO WION JO Unlsjng 8yl pue 10y JULUN0JIY
a1|gnd PayILaD 8yl JO /i 3J01IMY YUM 32UBPIOJJB U| "UONN|OSal 0} SJ01aaig
JO pleog a8yl 01 pue [eAoidde oy 39UWIWOD 1PN 8Y) O} SHNS8J JUSLUSS3SSE
3Yl sHwgns pue sydd Bunsane ayl Jo Aujigenns pue aduspuadspul ayl Jo
90UBWIOLUOD |JUSWISSASSE UMO S1I S19npuod Auedwo) sy Jo Juawiiedaq aoueuld ay) ‘Jeak e aduQ (Al)
"pasnae.d si aoueulanob arelodiod uo 1uids ‘sapisag ‘Juswdojanap
2163184 WIs1-Buo] pue juswabeuew ysii ‘senljigisuodsal [e120S JO douewoylad
‘suonerddo  9[qeureysns s Auedwo) oy Sunoword A[9ANO9JJO  10J [njosn
SI S1y] "s1030aJip swos Bunulodde-al pue Huleuiwou ‘Jo uonelsunwal Bululwislep
ul sadualajal se pasn ate Auedwo) ayl Jo synsal [esieldde aouewloplad ‘uonippe
up ‘spasu s Auedwo) oY) YIM QU Ul A[[NJ USSQ OABY SIIPIUIOD [UONOUNJ
pue J01841Q J0 pteog a8yl Jo suonelado ‘1010alIQ JO pleog Byl JO Slaquisw
aU1 JO S8oUBWIIONAd ‘B|qelisap ase Auedwo)d 8yl JO S)nsal UONEBN[BAS [[BIBAQ
‘Auedwo)
31 JO B)ISgam 8y} Ul pajesnal Os|e ussqg Sey ydiym ‘uUodas [enuue syl JO 7 UOIIBS
ur  Auedwo)) oy Jo suonipuo)) Junerdd( pue dJUBUIIAOD),, [-T 9|NPaYIS 0] Jajal
asea|d ‘S}nsal UoNEN|BAS 8y} 104 "S88lIWWOD [eUOIIOUN PUE SI0108JIP SH palen|eAs
Anpuapuadapur osje Auedwo) ayp ‘1010311Q JO pJeog ayp Jo suonipuod Bunelsdo
[[eJono Bunenjeas wol) Uedy 20z ‘6T AJenige4 uo Jo1daiig Jo pieog ayl
0} pajussald pue ‘10)0841Q JO pJeog 8yl uo pawoiad sem [esiesdde souewI0)lad

‘€202 U0 J0108lIg Jo preog syl Aq panosdde usag aAey yoiym ‘1019ai1Q ¢ (SWdD) S1uBIN029Y d1jgnd
30UBWIOLUOD|JO pleog a8yl 10} sainseaw [esieldde souewlopad pajeinwioy sey Auedwo)d ayl (111) A |paiua) Jo souapuadapul ayenjens Apreinfias Auedwo ayr ssoq(Al)
spaau 0} Buipiodde ainny 'suonesado eanae.d Joy spasu

3yl ur alow jultoddy|su 01 Buipiodde SeaNIWWOoI Jeuonauny Jaylo dn 1es [Im Auedwod ayl ‘aaning syl up (1)

suosedy pue seruedwo)
PAISIT X3dL/3SML 10} uonduasap Arewwns ON SOA
sa1d1ouLld 891198Id-158g wi8)| uonenjens
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg snyels uoneuaws|dw|

=41 -




"8inus}
J18yp Inoybnolyl pue ‘uoidBId ‘UOIFRUILIOU JIBY} JO 8wl By} I8 S10)dalip Juspuadapul
J0 suoneoyijenb ay1 Buipiebas parepdn Anp usag sey si010a11Q JO pJeog syl L
‘sapuoyine judjadwod Aq paysiqnd aoueuIdA03 pue sassaulsng s Auedwo)) oy
Inoge suolenbial pue sme| 40 1019811 40 pleod syl Jo siaquisw pawJoyul AjJenbisy 9
"90UQI0JaI pue A1onb  s1ojsoAur
1o} 81ISgAM SH U0 S}NSaJ  UONEedIUNWIWOY 8yl padunouue osje Auedwo)d 8yl
'3]qBJISAP PUE YIOOWS 8JBM SUOITeIIUNWIWOD 8y ‘Si8ljew palefal Bulnedsiunwiwod
Ul SIBJIHO lipne pue SI03d8JIp Juspusadspul ‘Suelunodde palsisse Aenbai] g
"sBunssw ay) Jaye sAep Oz ulylm palajdwod aq pnoys
sBunssw pJeog ayp Jo sanuiw sy -sbunissw ayl 01 Jolid sis)ew yans Jo pawiojul
30 PINOM $10JJ3JIP 3y} ‘1S8J81Ul JO SID1JJUOD JO BOUBPIOAR 8U) Jo) pasinbal SI [esnodal
(SI030211P J "SSUNQIW Y} J0J SIUSWNIOP PIPIAcId pue STUNOIW POUIAUOD ‘SFUIIOUW
ay1 01 Jorid sAep UaAaS $1019311p AUl palsnou pue sbunsaw pleog Jo sepuabe payelq v
"U0I1993-21 SI03da11p Surpiedar uonensidar aueyd pajo[dwod 10
sbuneaw yons Jo semnuiw 1day ‘sbunssw pseog ayl noge sisliew pajpuey Ajjnwe ‘g
*10198.11Q
Jo pleog oy) 1o sainsedy [esterddy oouewiopod s Auedwo) oy o3 Surpioooe
S9NILILIOD |eUOIldUN) pue SI0lJBJIP 8WOS ‘101oalid JO pJeog a8yl pelenjeAd ‘g
"S10SIAJ3dNS pue S1019311p 10} sadueinsul Alljiger) a1erdoldde
BuiAng pue sasIn02 Jaysalyal Buibuelle ul 10108110 O preog 8yl JO SIBQUIBW PaISISSY “T
:SMOJ|0} Se pajpuey a1am aoueulanob 81ei0di0d Uo SieNe
*S}SQIdIUI  SIop[oyaIeys ozrwurxew pue ‘Auedwo)) ay) Jo suonerddo ojqeureisns
anLIp AjaAays ‘sani10algo 1sown se siapjoyaJteys 199104d pue ssjnJ aoueuIanob
91400109 Juswadwi 01 JapJo Ul ‘*918 ‘uoneanpa Buinunuod pue uswjulodde
21341 U1 s1019a11p Bunsisse ‘suonenbai pue sme| yum BuiAjdwod ui si010a.1p Bunsisse
pue sannp J1ay) wJoyad 03 $1030841p 10} A1essadau uoljewsoul Buipiaoad ‘sBunssw
SJapjoysteys pue $1019a11 40 pJeogd a8yl Jo senuiw Buriedad ‘Me| 8yl ylim 8duepI0dde
u1 sBunasw SIap|oyateys pue si03oaliq JO pJeogd ay) 01 pale|al sisirew Buljpuey Joy
3|q1suodsal g |[BUS UBA ‘89UBLIBAOS) 81el0dI0D JO peaH 8yl Se ‘8o [e1oueul Ja1yd
ay1 ‘ BuI-18|Al UsA lutodde 01 ‘€20z ‘02 AJeniga4 Uo paAjosal $1019a11Q J0 preogd sy}

¢(sbunasw ,siapjoyaseys pue sbunsaw
pleoq jo sanuiw Buonpold pue ‘Me| 8yl YUM 8duepIodde
ur 3unosw SIOP[OYQJeYS pue SI00AI JO pieog oyl Jo
sbunssw 0] parejas sianew Buljpuey ‘suoiejnbal pue sme| Yyim
A1dwod 03 s1osiAIadns pue s1012a11p Busisse ‘ssauisng N0 ALied
01 SJ0SIAJadNS pue $10393.1p Aq papasu uoiewloyul Buipinoid 03
pauwi] Jou Ing Buipnjoul) sienew parejal asueusanob aresodiod
Jo} 9|qisuodsas Jojoaaip 8dueulsnoh  ajesodiod e julodde
pue ‘|auuosiad adueutanoh a1el0diod Jo Jaquinu areridoldde pue

90UBLIOJU0D | “1030011(T JO pIeod dY) JO SUOHOUNJ d0UBYUS PUE $)sa10jul/SIYSLI  S1opoyareys 309301d o], A |payifenb yum paddinba Auedwod paist] X3dLl / ISML aul S| Al
suosedy pue seruedwo)
PaISIT X3d L/ASML 10} uonduasap Arewwns ON SOA

sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAs

=42 -



90URLIOIUOD

"Sluswalinbal Jawolsna salpnis pue sazAeue ‘sasuodsal Jawo1snd $199]109 AJoANde
Auedwo) ayl :Slawoisnd 1o siswnsuod Bunoalodd oy saldnjod Jo uonnodsx3

*90Ua.3JaJ se suolesado ssauIsng pue sireye

[eroueury ‘9oueuIdA03 s Auedwo) 3 Surpie3ar UoIeWIOJUI 8dUNOUUR 0] a1ISgam
s Auedwio) oy} ur 3os SI UONOIS J0JSAAUI [eroads e ‘wonippe uy -Auedwo) ayp
JO AouaJedsuel) UOIBLWIOUI 8SEIOUI PUR ‘SI01S8AUI YIIM sdiysuoiie|al ureulew pue
UOITRWIOJUI 3SOJISIP 0] SUOII9S Japjoysxels pue J01SaAul [e19ads 18s sey Auedwo)
3yl ‘suone|nbal pue smej Ylim a2Uepiodde ul SOIN uo pasunouue Auedwo) ay Jo
UOII_WLIOJUI [RIOURULY IO [euOIIRISdO 3Y1 0] UonIppe uj :S101saAul yum sdiysuonedy (1)

an

¢SJ3P|OYaXeIS 01 UJI3JU09 JO
sanssi A1j1qisuodsal je120s ajelodiod juerniodwi 01 Ajgreridoidde
puodsar pue ‘oysqom s Auedwo)) oy} uo sIOpjoyNeIS I10J
uwnjod [erdads e dn 1es ‘(s4a1ddns pue siawoisnd ‘seakojdws
‘slopjoyaJeys 01 palwi| 10u Ing Buipnjour) siap|oyadeIs
UM S|SuURYD UOIRIIUNWWOD paysijgelse Auedwo) syl seH

Juswabeuey
uogJed

pue Alojuanuj
uogJed - Nwwnsg
953 €e0c

uolrepunoH
1uswdojanag pue
yaJeasay Hununodoy

9T'1T°€C0¢

4

SaAIIN2aXT
90URUIBNA0D
alelodio)

pue  ‘(sl1019a11Q
juapuadapul
Buipnjour)
siosinledng
‘s1019a11Q

Joj  sdoysyopn
[eanoeid

ansul
SaInIN4 79 SaN1INdas

0€'80°€c0¢
62'80°€C0¢2

sulaned
Burispune]
Asuo

JofeN wei3
0 uoneayynuap| -
sysiy Bunspune
Aauop

pue uoIseAl Xel
Jo uonuanaid
- 90UBUIBN0D

aoueulS
JO uonepunoS 1adre|

¥1'80°€¢0¢

sinoy Buluren

85IN09
9yl JO 3lIL

s1aziueblQ

arep Bulures |

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-43-



90URLLIOIUOD

gduewojuod

9duew.ojuo)

10 SJUSWIAIRIS [eIoURULL 3Y) paJalsiBal pue paziolgnd 1] ‘papus Jeak [eask ay) Jaye
syuow g ulyum suodal [eloueul) [enuue s)1 patejosp pue pasunouue Auedwod ayl (111)

‘(MT'WU02"3100BU MMAM//:01) 811SCaM S1I U0 SMaU 1S81e| 8y S8S0|asIp
Alleinbai 1] "'SOW UO UOITRWIOLUI SS3UISNA pue [eloueul) S Sale|oap Ajiejnba.il
pue Apenbas 11 'paidads se sajnJd uosiadsayods su seyejnwiioy Auedwo)d ayl (1)

"90UBUIAA0D pue Sassaulsng [eIduRULY
1591e| S1I U0 uolyew.opul alepdn Apieinbal 01 a1sgam e paleald sey Auedwo)d ayl (1)

“IS11] 8yl JO SluawialelS [eloueuly 8yl JaisiBal pue azidlgnd
UBYl ‘spus JeaA |eosly 8yl JaNe SYUoW Z UIYIM JUsLWalels
[eIoueUly [enuue ay) azidijgnd pue a19jdwod Auedwod ayl seoq(111)
¢(s99Ua18)U09 10153AUI Bunseagam ‘walsAs uewsayods
e Buneslo ‘ainsojosIp pue UOID9I|0D UOIeWIoUl 3jpuey 0}
a|doad pareubisap Bunuilodde ‘auisgam ysijbu3 ue Buipjing ‘6:9)
S|auUBYd 2INSOJISIp uoltew.ojul Jaylo aney Auedwod ayl ssoq (I1)
¢d2ueulanob a1e1odiod Jo sniels ayl pue sBulpuels jelouruly
y1oq asojasip 01 ausgam arelodiod e aAey Auedwod ayl seod (1)
2JNS0JISIP UOIRWLIOU “[IA

gduew.ojuod

‘SUNQIUW SIOP[OYAIBYS UO SId)eW d[puey
0] Juawiiedap Aouabe Jajsue) ¥201s SallINIAS ulysie] ayl paulodde sey Auedwo) syl

¢Sireyje Japjoyateys yum Jeap o1 Aouabe
9JIAJ9S Japjoyateys Jeuoissajosd e julodde Auedwod syl ssoq IA

"¥20z ‘6T Areniga- uo J012al1Q J0 pJeog ayi 01 paliodal aiam SUOITRIIUNLIWOI
dyl ‘slepjoyadeis su Jo sybu parejas ptenbajes 01 ‘siapjoysxers Jaylo pue
siapjoyaseys ‘saakojdws su1 01 Buipuodsal 1oy spoylsw pue Yyum Buneaiunwiwod
10} sjauueyd padojansp Sey 1| "8)ISgeM S} UO S8SSaJppe [lews pue sisquinu suoyd
SIOP[OYANE.IS ST PASO[ISIP sey Auedwio)) 9y J, :SIOP[OYIEIS YIM SUONBIIUNUIWIO))

‘(MaIAIBNQ SsauIsng)
anl4 Jaxdeyd ul SsuolB[dS JOQE|] UO UOID8S ayl O} Jajal ases|d ‘quawialilal pue
Buiuresy Jaysaiyal uo sajnt pue ‘suyauag askojdws Joj sainseaw Hululaduo) 19V
SspJepuels Joge ayl 01 Buipiodde sjoe osfe AuedwoD 8yl "918 ‘peo| [ewJouge pue
10198} UBWINY JO SpJeZRY ‘SYSII puUR 3JUSJOIA JO SPJBZERY U0 Uolen|eAs ‘uondsioid
Alulerew uo suonelado ylm SISISSE pue ‘uollednpa yifeay U0 UOIeWIoUI
sapinoid ‘spiodal yeay azAeue 01 sueldisAyd uspisal sabebus osfe 11 ‘Bulagjam
pue |eay seakordwa [re 109301d 03 ‘wonjoword pue yooyo yieay ,seokojdwo [
UO SaIIANDR N0 SaLed Apreinbal pue Ajjenuue 1] "saakojdwa 10) JUSWUOCIIAUS YI0M
AUyireay pue ajes a1eald 0] saxeuapun Auedwo) ayl :S1saialul pue sybir sakojdw3g (Al)

‘saniunyoddo ssauisng jenjadiad
a1ealo Aputol 01 ‘uononpoid usaib uo MJeqwis pue uol119s104d [RIUSWILOIIAUS pue
s1daou09 Juswajdwi "(SHOY) SeauelsgnS snopJezeH JO uondINSYY S, Nd oY Ym
Ajdwod s1npoud eyl ainsua pue ‘qUSWIUOIIAUS 0} |njwiiey ssouelsqns paligiyoid
Ou u1e09 syonpoid eyl ainsus ‘suodal 1se] apinoad 03 S[elsrew mel Jo sialjddns
alinbas “uawainoosd usalh ajowoisd Ajsnonunuo) :sianddns yum sdiysuoneroy (111)
"wisiueydaw Buiyoell Jipne ue saysi|jgeiss A|SnouodysuAs osje 1| Auenb Buijjouod
pue Aouaidiys Buiroidwi ‘uswabeuew Buioueyus 10y OS] Ul UOIIIRJSITES I8WOISND
sapnjoul pue ‘suonnjos oyeridosdde paemuoy sind ‘Alfenb ao1aJes sapesfdn

N

SUOSBIY pue :w@ﬁH&QEOO
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)

ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAs

-44 -


http://www.kingcore.com.tw/

annoadsiad 1onpoid (1)

‘Auedwo) ayy Jo suoneiado ssauisng uodn
sabueyd a1ewild Jo syoedwi ploAe 0] ‘sis)sesip 01 Buipuodsal oy Alioeded s191S0)
0SB 1] "UoIIONPaJ UOISSILS U0QJeI JO SaAI103[q0 S19s pue sallojusAul seb asnoyusalh
swioypiad Ajjenuue 1 ‘uonippe u] -sabueyd omewId 01 asuodsal ul syonpoud
usaib Jo uononpoud sajowoud pue sureyd Ajddns usalb sareald Ajaanoe Auedwo)
3yl ‘aousH ‘Auoedes uononpold Jo uondniigul U0 aseasdsp ul ynsal (poojs
‘Jaisesip woispuim “Ba) sisisesip onewlnD 'sansst [eqolb ase ssbueys anewID

:sabury2 211eWID 0} Sasuodsay i

"(1eak aseq se €20z YNMm) 2202 Ul %G 0 Aq paonpai ag 03 pauueld si

uondwnsuod JalepA Jualxa Jareald e 01 Aejd ol sygsuaq J1sy) Buig 03 pazijnn ale
3|qe|leAR S824N0SaJ J8TeM pue ‘IdJem $sad04d se pasn Si Jslem Buie|nall) ‘WwalsAs
BuijoAoal ayl ol paniodwil aq |jeYS WaISAS JalemalseM ‘UONIPPe U] "SaAl] Ajrep
WwioJy Ja1em anes A||ny 01 apew os|e aq [[eys SLI0KS ‘$921n0sal Jajem Jo uondwnsuod
Buimalnal Apreinbal 01 uonlIppe U] "S82IN0S3aJ JaleM S109e SlewWl|d swanx3
:$924N0S3J J31eM JO UOIBAISSUOD '€

",20z u1 syonpoud Jo 1un Jad (1eak

aseq se €20z Yum) 9%g Aq saisem si aonpal 01 suejd Auedwo) syl -uonezijnn
a1sem Jo asodind ay1 Joy BuljaAdal pue uoionpal a1sem oy sainsesw Sy salowoid
Ajsnonunnuod Auedwod a8yl ‘uonezijiin a82inosal ajqeurelsns jo [eob ayl YUAA
:uononpal a1sepn ‘2

") 20z Aq anuanal Jo 1un Jad 94T

Ag suolssiwa uogJed Bulonpal Jo aAndalqo ayy ‘poriad Buluue|d e se pauoddal ale
s1eak unoy Alane pue ‘Ieak aseq ayl se uayel sem £z0g ‘suejd uolssiwa syl sjowoid
A|snonunuod 0] “JesA yoea Jo SaAI193[QO UOISSIWS UOCIRD S8JUNOUUR puR S)18S
11 "#90¥TOSI 01 Buipiodde auldseq uolssiwa seb asnoyuaalb 19s pue a1ebnsanul
:U0I9NPaJ UOISSIWS UogJed 4o saAndalqo T

"JusWUOpURge puUe UoIIEZI|IN

‘uononpoud ‘quawdojanap 1onpoad Jo 8sin0d ay ul BuijaAaas Ases pue uondwnsuod
ABisua |fews ‘uonnjjod mo| Se UYINns SSauljpual-1uUsIUCIIAUS JO S[eob urele 0]
pajoadxa sI Auedwo) ayl saAnaalqo juswabeuew S$18s pue SjUsWsA0IdWI JURISUOD
sayew ‘uawabeuell [EJUSWIUOIIAUS 10} S3INSeaWw Saje|nulio} 3| "UOIIBAISSUOD
ABJaus pue uonosloid [elUSWIUOIIAUS UO $3AIRB[go alulep s19s Auedwo) syl

(s10s1n1adns pue si019a11p Ao} sourInsul Buiseyaund pue
‘saloljod suonejas Jawoisnd Jo uoneuswa|dwil ay) ‘sainsesw
uolienjens st pue saioljod juswabeuew ysi Jo uoneuswajdwi
oy} ‘spiooal Sururen) SIOSIAIOANS pue  SI0JOQIIP ‘SIOP[OYINEIS
Jo sybu ‘suonelas Jaiddns ‘suomelas  J0ISBAUL  ‘SSBU|[AM
aaAojdwa syybir sakojdws 01 pauwil 1ou Ing Buipnjour “6°8)
soonoeld oouruIaA03 21810d109 S, AURdWIOd Y] Jo BulpuriSiapun

aouBWIoUOD uonosloid [eyuswuosiaug (1) A |lemeg e arempioey 01 uonewsojul Jaylo Aue ai8yr  S|IIA
¢Yuow
"yuow yaes ui Auedwo) ay} Jo suonelado se jlam se €O pue 2O ‘1O yoes Jo 1odas uonesado sy Se ||am Se sialienb paiyl pue ‘puodss
suosedy pue seruedwo)
PAISIT X3dL/3SML 10} uonduasap Arewwns ON SOA

sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAs

-45-



VEIN
aelodion

uo SaAIl9adslad
MaN

pue suonenbay
040

Uum Buissaippy
10} salberens
noqy

MOUX  pInoys
saluedwo)
asaueMIe |
JeUM  Spuail
90UBPIOAY
Xel-luy

SHsIY
[eommjodoss

0 a0e4
ay) ui saifisrens
uoneIlIsIsAIQ
Jeuonresado
saluedwo)
asauemie]  Jo
surey) Ajddng
J0 ucwEb_u_%n_ uonepunod e
[ waswdofans@ pue | 8T'¥0'€20C

[ego|D 8yl ul
SUONEIOPISUOD yoseasay Bununoady

xe|

pue  [eroueuld
sinoy 351N02

Buluren 3y} Jo 3L

uo1eI00SSY
3JUBUIBAOD) | £0'TT'€202
aeiodiod uemie]

17-Busyd

Bue A 1012311

uonepuno4

swdojpre@  pue | T1'80°€202
yoseasay Bununodoy

11-busyd

Bue A 1012311

17-Busyd

Buex 1013311

arep
Bulurel)

:£70¢ U1 uorieonpa surnunuod s1039a11d(Al)
"8Jed [BI20S 0} SUOIINQIIIUOI UTelI3d dXeuw 0} 018 ‘ 10S182u0d AJlieyd pue ‘asiwald
s Auedwo)) ay) ur souewioad 10y sisnIe 300ms pa[qesip A[eorsAyd jo uoneyaur
‘aes Alieyo ‘uoneainnesq ‘Bulusalb 01 sasuodsas aAnoe sayew Auedwo)d syl
aJed [e100S (111)
"T00rTOSI Ag payiied usaq pey sialjddns € pue ‘T0060SI
Aq paiied usaq pey sianddns g9 Jo Jaquinu [eI0) B ‘SZ0Z JO pus 8yl JO SY '€
"0008000
pue 6769TSL ‘TOOYTOSI ‘T0060SI AQq paymueo useq sey Auedwod syl 'z
1 yum Bunesadood siainjoenuew / parenjeAs Ajwopuel
U ‘€20z U] "wopuel Je sialjddns ssulwexa Apeinbal pue Ajjenuue Auedwo) syl ‘T

siaziueblQ aweN uonisod

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-46 -



uondy  s[eoo
juswdolana@
a|qeureisns

abueyox3
39015 uemie |

LZY0'€C0C

Buey-unyy
ony|

J01%211Q

Ve
aelodio)

uo sannoadsiad
MaN

pue suonenbay
240

yum Buissaippy
loy  salberens
noqvy

MoUy  pInoys
saluedwo)
asauemIe |
JeUM  Spuail
90UBPIOAY
Xe]-uy

UOI1BI100SSY
30URLIBAOD)
ajelodio)  uemiel

€0 TT'€C0¢

Bu
nisH-Buly
nm

10308410

saluedwo)
asauemie]  Jo
sureyy Ajddng
10 swAojdag
[eqolo ayr ul
SUOIeIBPISUOD
xel

pue  [eloueulq

uonepunoS
juswdojanaQg pue
yolessey Bununosoy

8T'10'€C0¢

Bu
nisH-Buny
nm

10100110

nwwns

abueyd arewiD
pue aoueUI4
a|qeureisns
Aeyred  gz02

abueyox3
32015 uemie]

¥0°L0°€¢0¢

unys-bun A
Buenyp

J010811Q

Awapeay
90URUIBA0D)
aesodiod

d0ueUI4 pue Bujueg
10 Awapedy uemie]

E€T'v0'€C0¢

unys-Bun A
Buenyp

10123113

S
sauaAnadwo)
s,uemie |
Buroueyug

- 90UBI| 1S9y
aesodiod

90J3WW0D
pue Ansnpuj
10 UOI1BId0SSY
|euoneN asauIyD

LZ'€0'EC0C

unys-bun A
Buenyp

10100110

siapjoyaleys
Joley pue
suonelodio)
Buinjonu)

sanss| xe]

UO11BI100SSY
92UBUIANOS)
slelodio)  uemie]

¢eereeoe

11-busyd
Bue A

1013311

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-47 -



pue suone|nbay
040

yum Buissalppy
loy  salferens
mnoqy

MoUy  pInoys
saluedwo)
asauemie |
JeUM  iSpuall
30UBPIOAY
Xe]-nuy

UOI7RI00SSY
30URUIAA0S)
aleiodio)  uemie|

€0°TT'€C0¢

eMH-YI
nAus

1010341

aelodiod
Jo ann
rlUssaldey

0'€ 90UBUIBA0D
aresodiod Jepun
sabusjreyd
Jeuonesado
0]  sasuodsay
aoueldwo)
pue  si019al1Q
J0 8j0y 8yl

UOIRIN0SSY
90URUIAA0D)
aeiodiod uemie |

¢¢'60'€e0c

usLL-NA
yaisH

1012311

juswdolana@
953  ybnoiy
saluedwo) pa}
SII-X3dL/ASML
loy  salferens
90UBUIBAOD
Anodss
uoljewlojul
Buriojdxg

UOIRIN0SSY
90URUISA0D)
aleiodio)  uemiel

¢2'60'€c0c

usLL-NA
YaisH

10123113

winio4
90URUIBA0D)
aresodion

1adre s

UoISSILIWOD
Aiosiniadng Jeioueulq

¥0'60°€¢0¢

uaLL-NA
yaIsH

1012311g

€coc ut
Buipen Japisul
J0  uonuanaid
uo Bunssw
[euonowoid

anmnsul
sainn4 7 SanLINJes

€T°0T'€C0¢

Buey-unyy
ony

1012311

Aigeureisng
Bunesin-0D
Ansiway)
usaI9

juswiuolinug
jo Ansiuin

9¢'50°€¢0¢

Bueyy-uny
onyj

1013311

saiuedwo) pay
SII-X3d1/aSML
10} 82UBIBIUOD
uonowoid ueld

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-48 -



jwwns
abueyD srewID abueyox3 L UeN-nsH | Joloaaqgu
pue doueul4 | 01 uemie] v0'L0°€e0e Bueny apuadapul
a|qeurelsns
Aeyred €202
slapjoya.reys
JoleiN pue UOIIRIN0SSY i) 5 %Mo%_hﬁ_uw
suolelodiod 90UBUIBAOD) | ZZ'2T'€20Z | uelyd-ynA ,_oH ann
Buinjonu) | eresodiod uemie | 1es| :
sanss| xel elUasaldoy
Ve
aesodion
uo SsaAndadsiad
MaN
pue suonenbay
240 10308.1p
yum Buissaippy UOI1RId0SSY ) a1e100100
loy  solferens 90URUIBA0D) | €0'TT'EZ0Z | UelyD-ynA 10 ann
mnoqy | aresodio) uemie | 1es| elussal %m_
MOU3  pInoys
saluedwo)
asauemie |
JeUM  Spuail
90UBPIOAY
Xel-nuy
Juwing 1010811
abueyd arewiD [§} -
- abueyox3 L . 81100109
pue  @oueuld | Lo uewpe) | POLOEZ0T | URIDUNA | aAl
a|qeureisns res]
rlUasalday
Aeyred €20z
jwwng
abueyd w.HmE__o 6 6 _Bo%__v
- abueyoxg L ueH-Busyd a1elodiod
pue aoueuld 5001S uemre | ¥0°L0'€20¢ wyd | Jo onn
a|qeureisns
rlUasalday
Aeyred €202
slapjoya.reys J01081p
Joley pue UoIeI0SSY
— eMH-yIT a1elodiod
suonelodio)d 90URUIBN0D) | ZZ2'2T'£202 A R ann
Buinjonu) | eresodio) uemre | us | 4 :
rlUssalday
sanss) xXe|
Ve
aesodion
uo sannoadsiad
MaN

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-49-



‘pauayibuans Ajsnonunuod

aJe wsiueydaw aAnaajold pue juswabeuew Ysu A1aJes UolewWwIoU| "140dal [enuuR ay) Ul pasojasip usaq aAey sjesodoid juswabeuew juauniad pue saidijod juswabeuew s A1aJes UoewIo] g

"odal [enuue ayl ul pasojasip uaaq aney Auedwo) ay) Jo suoleiado ssauisng 01 palejal adueulaA0h a1e10d109 10 [RIJ0S ‘[eIUSWIUOIIAUS UO S31B3]1eAS pue uonenfens sl ayl ‘T

sued panosdw (1)

"$}SQIQIUI SIOP[OYAIRYS SUIZIWIXEW PuB 90UuBUIdA03 9je10d100 SutuayISuans

Jo asodind ay) 10} Sainseaw juswiaAcIdWl INO puly 03 Pajen|eAd 10 PamaIAdl Usad 10U aAeY S}0adse paiodsun Ing ‘O[qelisop oIk 9ouBUIdA0S s Auedwio) oy} JO S)NSAI UONEN[BAd A} ‘A[[RIoUSD)
('ur 113 01 padinbaa 10U aJe JUBLISSASSE A1 Ul papn|oul 1ou saluedw o)) "anoidwi 0]
Swia)l pazniiolid se saunseaw pue Siaew Joj uoneue|dxa pue ISAAL abueyox3 3201S uemie | Ag aoueulanob Jo uonenjens ayl Ag 1no pajulod syoadse ayl uo JuswaAoidwi suoiensn||l 18o ases|ld "X

'£20Z ‘€ 1snbny Uo 1019811 JO pJeoq
ay1 01 aseyaind yans paliodal pue ‘s1019aJ1p SI JO |Je o) saouelnsul Aljiger] 1ybnog
AKuedwo)) oy ], :$103000Ip SJ1 10J sdouensur AJifiqer] Jo aseyoind s Auedwo) oy (JA)
"|0IU0J HSIJ J0) SpPOy1sW Juswabeuew
9AI09YJ8 deald pue SaAndalqo euonesado pajeal azijeas ued Auedwo)
3yl Teyl Japlo ul ‘salberens uonelado Jo uoneiuswaldwi alojeg uonEeNeAd
ysu swaojrad 901y S JoSeuBpy [eIoUSD Syl “Ise] 1y jusundedop o[qrsuodsax
3yl Ag pazAjeue pue palen|eAd aJe YdIym ‘ssjnJ Jeutajul arenwio) Ajjnime] AsyL
‘spJepueis pue saloljod ay) Bunnoaxs Jo abseyd ul ate 821140 UPNY Byl pue speay
yusunaedap oy, '103021I JO pieog oy} SI sysu s Auedwo)) ay) 10y 9[qisuodsar
11Un 8y :SpJepuels JuswaINseaw Ysil pue saioljod juawabeuew Xsil Jo uonnaax3y (A)

€coc ul
Buipeny  Jspisul

ansu| . OeH-UNA | Jooaagu
€ | Jo uonusnaid : €T°0T'€20¢ i
1o Bunasw salnind ’® SaNINJeS ueyD | apuadspul
Jeuonowoid
sasudiaiug
dnoio
¢ “w SCNM%DMM UOIRI0SSY YOOTE202 OeH-UNA | Jooaagu
N E.Eo“_ Jeg 1adre| ueyd apuadapul
90UBUIBNOD)
aelodlo) €202
JGIENE]
U319 Ssplemo] mSMEEoo }
pue 1snpuj OH-e1yD | Jodaagu

e | 0o Jwwing 2090°€20¢

10 UOIIRIN0SSY Buepn | apuadapu)

(IEY4 BN
euole asaul
uystey  gzoz | PUOHN Mo
Aujiqeureisnsg
Bunessn-0D JuswuoIIAUg o OH-BIYD | J039341Q WU
€ AnsiwayD | Jo Ansiunn 9¢'50'ec0e Buepy | spuadapul
usalo

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wial| uoIen|eAs

-50 -



"SS9UAANJAYS pJeoq Burouryua pue sennp J1ay) Buiwioyiad Ul $1010341p ISISSE 01 Papaaul Se PalapIsu0d aq [|IM S8aNIWLLIOD [eUONdUNS [EUONIPPE. JO JUSWIYSI|GRISS 8yl ‘aimny 8yl U] ‘T

syuswanoadwi ainind (11)

"213 ‘sannp Jo aourw.ogiad ay Joy Alessadsu uolyewojul Buipinoid pue suone|nbai pue smej yum BulAjdwod
Ul $1010341P 1SISSE 0] puR ‘ME| 8yl YIIM 32Ueplodde ul sbunsaw ,Siapjoyaleys pue sio}dallg JO pJeog ayl 01 palejal Siallew ajpuey 01 Jad1jjo adueutanoh aresodiod e paysijgeiss sey Auedwo) ayl's

suosedy pue seruedwo)
pa1sIT X3d L/ASML 10}
sajdioulld 82119eld-159g
80UBLIBA0D) ajelodio)
ay,, WO} suoneIneg

uonduasap Arewwns

ON

SOA

snje1s uoneuswsajdw|

wia1] uonenjeAs

-51-



Schedule 1: Evaluation Standard for Accountants’ Independence

Evaluation Item Whether the independence requirement is met.
1. Replacement has been always performed every seven years as
of the latest certification. mYes oNo
2. No material financial interests with the principals mYes oNo
3. Avoid establishing any inappropriate relationships with the aVes “No
principals.
4. The accountants shall enable their assistants to be honest, aVes “No
impartial and independent.
5. The accountants shall not audit and certify financial statements aVes “No
of their employers in the first two years of their employment.
6. The accountants’ names must not be used by others. mYes oNo
7. Hold no share of the Company or its affiliates. mYes oNo
8. Lend no money from the Company or its affiliates. mYes oNo
9. Neither make joint investments nor share benefits with the aVes 5No
Company or its affiliates.
10. Not regularly employed or paid fixed remuneration by the aYes “No
Company or its affiliates.
11. Not involved in management functions related to aVes “No
decision-making of the Company or its affiliates.
12. Conduct no other businesses which might cause their loss of
: mYes oNo
independence.
13. Have no spousal, direct blood tie or blood tie within the aVes “No
second degree of kinship with the Company’s management.
14. Receive no business-related commissions. mYes oNo
15. Up till now, have never been punished or done anything
R . St mYes oNo
prejudicial to independence principles.
Schedule 2: Diversification of the Board of Director
Diversity of
LIS Gender Age Juc;%r;wlj:tnts Financial Management Crisis Industry International | Leadership
Name of operations Accounting handling | knowledge market decisions
Directors
Yang Cheng-Li M 61-70 v v v v v v
years
Chuang M 61-70 v v v v v v
Yung-Shun years
Liu Ming-Hsiung M 61-70 v v v v v v
years
Kuo Kun-Chang M 61-70 v v v v v v
years
Hsieh Yu-Tien M 71-80 v v v v v v
years
Representative of
SHENG BAO 61-70
INVESTMENT | Female cars v v v v v v
CORP.: Shyu y
Lih-Hwa
Representative of
SHENG BAO 6170
INVESTMENT M cars v v v v v
CORP.: Chen y
Cheng-Han
Representative of
SHENG BAO 51-60
INVESTMENT M cars 4 v v v v
CORP.: Tsai y
Yuh-Chiang
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Wang Chia-Ho M 71-80 v v v v v v v
years

Huang Hsu-Nan M 61-70 v v v v v v v
years

Chan Yun-Hao M 51-60 v v v v v v v
years

Schedule 3: AQIs Disclosure Framework - 5 major dimensions, 13 indicators

Scopes

Indicators

Indicator Implications

Professionalism

Auditing Experience

Whether auditors have sufficient audit experience to perform
the audit.

Training Hours

Whether auditors have received adequate education and
training to acquire professional knowledge and skills.

Attrition Rate

Whether the firm maintains sufficient human resources

Professional Support

Whether the firm is equipped with sufficient experts, including
CAAT specialists and financial appraisers.

Quality Control

Workload

Whether partners are loaded with excessive engagements or
work overtime.

Involvement

Whether the involvement of audit team in each audit phase is
appropriate.

Engagement Quality Control Review
(EQCR)

Whether EQC reviewers spend sufficient time on engagement.

Quality Supporting Capacity

Whether the firm has sufficient quality control resources,
including risk, management, and audit professional consultants,
to support the audit team.

Percentage of Non Audit Services (NAS)

Whether the proportion of non audit services provided by the

Independence firm to individual clients affects independence.
Familiarity Whether audit firm tenure affects the firm’s independence.
External Inspection Results & Enforcement | Whether the firm's quality control and audit engagement are
Monitoring Number of Official Improvement Letters performed in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations
Issued by Competent Authority and standards.
The firm's commitment to improving audit quality, including
Creativity Innovative Planning or Initiatives the adoption or planning of programs or investments related to

the improvement of audit quality.

-53-




(1V) Composition, responsibilities, and functionality of the Remuneration Committee:
1. Information Regarding Remuneration Committee members:

April 15, 2024
Number of Other
Conditions Public Companies in
. A Which the Individual
Position Professmna}l qualifications and Independence Status (Note 3) is Concurrently
experience (Note 2) Serving as an
(Note 1) Name Remuneration

Committee Member
Independence of an
independent director shall be
stated, which includes but is
not limited to stating that the
independent  director,  his
spouse, or relative within the
second degree of kinship is
not a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or
With work experience in businesses, |any of its affiliates; he or she
public and private universities with|doesn’t hold shares of the
Independent Huang titles higher than lecturers. Company; he or she is not a

Director Hsu-Nan Current independent director of the|director, supervisor or 3

(Convener) Company, full-time professor oflemployee of any other

Ming Chuan University and director
of SME Cultivation Center

company which has certain
relationships with the
Company; amount of
compensation received for not
being a professional individual
who has provided commercial,
legal, financial, accounting or
related  services to the
Company or any affiliate of
the Company in the past 2
years.
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Independence of an
independent director shall be
stated, which includes but is
not limited to stating that the
independent  director,  his
spouse, or relative within the
second degree of kinship is
not a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or
any of its affiliates; he or she
doesn’t hold shares of the
Company; he or she is not a
director, supervisor or 0
employee of any other
company which has certain
relationships with the
Company; amount of
compensation received for not
being a professional individual
who has provided commercial,
legal, financial, accounting or
related  services to the
Company or any affiliate of
the Company in the past 2
years.

With experience in business work.
Current independent director of the
Company, Chairman of Huayang
International Development
Investment Co., Ltd. and Chairman
of Xin’an Investment Co., Ltd.

Independent

Director Wang Chia-Ho

As independent directors, who
comply with corresponding
independence  requirements,
including but not limited to
the independent director, his
spouse, or relative within the
second degree of Kinship is
not a director, supervisor, or
employee of the Company or
any of its affiliates; he or she
doesn’t hold shares of the
Company; he or she is not a
director, supervisor or 0
employee of any other
company which has certain
relationships with the
Company; amount of
compensation received for
being a professional individual
who has provided commercial,
legal, financial, accounting or
related  services to the
Company or any affiliate of
the Company in the past 2
years is in line with pertinent
rules.

With  background and  work
experience on businesses,
accounting and financial expertise.
Graduated from Missouri State
University as a Master of
Chan Yun-Hao |Professional Accounting; current
independent  director of the
Company, Chairman of TSE
Technologies Corp. and former
employee of the Listing Audit
Department of Taipei Exchange.

Independent
Director

Note 1: Please indicate seniority, professional qualification, experience and independence of the members of the Remuneration Committee.
For what to be indicated in respect of Independent Directors, refer to Directors and Supervisors’ information in Schedule 1-1 on Page
00. Please indicate independent directors or others in the identity column (For any member who is a convener, related extra remark
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shall be made).

Note 2: Professional qualification and experience: Indicate professional qualification and experience of certain members of the Remuneration
Committee.

Note 3: Conformity with independence requirements: Indicate that all members of the Remuneration Committee comply with independence
requirements, including but not limited to whether the independent director, his spouse, or relative within the second degree of kinship
is a director, supervisor, or employee of the Company or any of its affiliates; the number and percentage of the Company’s shares held
by the independent director, his or her spouse, relative within second degree of kinship (or held under others' names); whether he or
she is a director, supervisor, or employee of a specified company or institution that has a relationship with the Company (referring to
Subparagraphs 5-8, Paragraph 1, Article 6 of the Regulations Governing the Appointment and Exercise of Powers by the
Remuneration Committee of a Company Whose Stock is Listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange or the Taipei Exchange); amount of
compensation received for being a professional individual who has provided commercial, legal, financial, accounting or related
services to the Company or any affiliate of the Company in the past 2 years.
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2. Remuneration Committee’s duties:
The Remuneration Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of Director in implementing and
evaluating general remuneration policies of the Company as well as remuneration for directors and
managerial personnel.
Powers of the Remuneration Committee include:
(1) Regularly stipulating and reviewing the compensation policies, systems, standards and structures,
and performance of directors and managerial personnel.
(2) Regularly reviewing and adjusting directors' and managerial personnel's remuneration.
(3) Handle other matters resolved by the Board of Director.

3. Information on functionality of the Remuneration Committee:
(1) There are three members in the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
(2) Term of service: From August 18, 2021 to August 17, 2024. The Remuneration Committee held 3
meetings (A) in the last year; details of members’ eligibility and attendance are as follows:

Actual Actual attendance

Position

Name

attendance

(B)

Proxy
Attendance

rate (%)
(B/A)(Note)

Notes

Re-elected on August
18, 2021 and further
appointed by the
Board of Director on
August 18, 2021

Convener | Huang Hsu-Nan 3 0 100

Re-elected on August
18, 2021 and further
appointed by the
Board of Director on
August 18, 2021

Member Wang Chia-Ho 2 1 66.66

Re-elected on August
18, 2021 and
appointed by the
Board of Director on
August 18, 2021

Member Chan Yun-Hao 3 0 100

Other mentionable items:

I. If the Board of Directors does not adopt or amend the remuneration committee’s suggestions,
please specify the meeting date, term, contents of motion, resolution of the Board of Directors, and
the company’s handling of the remuneration committee’s opinions: None.

Il.  If there were resolutions of the remuneration committee to which members objected or expressed
reservations, and for which there is a record or declaration in writing, the date of the meeting,
session, content of the motion, all members’ opinions and the response to members’ opinion shall
be specified: None.

Note 1: Where a committee member may be relieved from duties before the end of the fiscal year, please specify the date of his/her
discharge in the ‘Remarks” Section. His/her actual attendance rate (%) to the committee meeting shall be calculated on the basis
of the number of meetings called and actual number of meetings he/she attended, during his/her term of office.

Note 2: If there was an election of new members for the Remuneration Committee before the end of the fiscal year, fill in the
information on the former and the new members, and specify if the members are newly elected to office or reelected for a second
term of office, and the date of election. His/her actual attendance rate (%) to the committee meeting shall be calculated on the
basis of the number of meetings called and actual number of meetings he/she attended, during his/her term of office.
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4. Discussions and resolutions of the Remuneration Committee in the last year:

4™ meeting of the 5" Remuneration Committee (February 20, 2023)

Agenda

Resolutions of the
Remuneration
Committee

The Company’s
handling of the
Remuneration

Committee members’
opinion

2022 proposal for paying
remuneration to directors and
managerial personnel in 2023

The Company has established
the Corporate Governance
Officer

The proposal was
approved by all
committee members
present at the meeting
and presented to the
Board of Director

The proposal was
approved by all
directors present
without objection at
the 7" meeting of the
13" Board of
Director on February
20, 2023.

5™ meeting of the 5" Remuneration Committee (August 3, 2023)

Agenda

Resolutions of the
Remuneration
Committee

The Company’s
handling of the
Remuneration

Committee members’
opinion

2023 proposal for mid-year
evaluation, adjustment and
payment of managerial
personnel’s remuneration in
cash

The proposal was
approved by all
committee members
present at the meeting
and presented to the
Board of Director

The proposal was
approved by all
directors present
without objection at
the 8" meeting of the
13" Board of
Director on August 3,
2023.

6" meeting of the 5™ Remuneration Committee (February 19, 2024)

Agenda

Resolutions of the
Remuneration
Committee

The Company’s
handling of the
Remuneration

Committee members’
opinion

2023 proposal for paying
remuneration to directors and
managerial personnel in 2022

The proposal was
approved by all
committee members
present at the meeting
and presented to the
Board of Director

The proposal was
approved by all
directors present
without objection at
the 11™ meeting of
the 13" Board of
Director on February
19, 2024.
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(V1) If the Company has established corporate governance principles or other relevant guidelines,
references to such principles must be disclosed: Please refer to MOPS (http://mops.twse.com.tw/
2 #7572 or the Company’s website (http://www.kingcore.com.tw).

(VI Other important information that is sufficient to improve the understanding of corporate
governance operations:

The Company has formulated Management Procedures for Preventing Insider Trading, Procedures for
Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice Principles, Code of Ethical Conduct, Corporate
Governance Best-Practice Principles and Best-Practice Principles for Sustainable Development as
criteria which shall be followed by directors, managerial personnel and employees when they act. The
laws, regulations and orders, etc. which shall be followed by the Company’s directors, managerial
personnel and employees in respect of insider trading shall be specified as well.
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(1X) Disclosure of internal control system
1. Internal Control Declaration:

KING CORE ELECTRONICS INC.
Internal Control Declaration:
Date: February 19, 2024

The Company hereby states the results of the self-evaluation of the internal control system for 2023 based
on the findings of the self-assessment:

I. King Core Electronics Inc. is fully aware that the board of directors and the managerial personnel are
responsible for the establishment, implementation, and maintenance of the internal control system
and it is established accordingly. The purpose of establishing the internal control system is to
reasonably ensure the fulfillment of operation effect and efficiency (including profit, performance,
and protection of assets safety), financial report reliability, and compliance.

Il. The internal control system is designed with inherent limitations. No matter how perfect the internal
control system is, it can only provide a reasonable assurance to the fulfillment of the three objectives
referred to above. Moreover, the effectiveness of the internal control system could be affected by the
changes of environment and circumstances. The internal control system of King Core Electronics Inc.
is designed with a self-monitoring mechanism; therefore, corrective actions will be activated upon
identifying any nonconformity.

I1l. King Core Electronics Inc. has assessed the effectiveness of the internal control system design and
implementation in accordance with the criteria provided in the “Regulations Governing
Establishment of Internal Control Systems by Public Companies” (referred to as “the Regulations”
hereinafter). The criteria defined in “the Regulations” include five elements depending on the
management control process: (1) environment control, (2) risk assessment, (3) control process, (4)
information and communication, and (5) supervision. Each of the five elements is then divided into a
sub-category. Please refer to “the Regulations” for details.

IV. King Core Electronics Inc. has implemented the criteria of the internal control system referred to
above to inspect the effectiveness of internal control system design and implementation.

V. Based on the examination results in the preceding paragraph, the Company is of the opinion that, as of
December 31, 2023, the internal control system (including the supervision and management of
subsidiaries), including design and implementation of the internal control system related to
effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability, timeliness, and transparency of reporting, and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, is effective and can reasonably assure achievement
of the foregoing goals.

VI. The statement of Internal Control System is the main content of the Company’s annual report and
published prospectus. Any falsification and concealment of the published content referred to above
involves the liability illustrated in Article 20, Article 32, Article 171, and Article 174 of the
Securities Exchange Act.

VII. This statement was approved by the Board of Director on February 19, 2024, and out of ten directors
present, none posed objection to it, and all consented to the content expressed in this statement.

King Core Electronics Inc.

Chairman: Yang Cheng-Li

General Manager: Tsai Yuh-Chiang
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2. The internal control audit report issued by the CPA commissioned to conduct an internal
control audit, if any: None.

(X) If there has been any legal penalty against the Company or its internal personnel, or any
disciplinary penalty by the Company against its internal personnel for violation of the internal
control system, during the most recent fiscal year or during the current fiscal year up to the
publication date of the annual report, where the result of such penalty could have a material effect
on shareholders’ equity or securities prices, please disclose the penalty, main shortcomings, and
condition of improvement: None.

(XI) Resolutions reached in the shareholder’s meeting or by the Board of Directors during the most
recent year and up to the date of publication of the annual report:

1. Important matters resolved at the 2023 general shareholders’ meeting (May 31, 2023):
(1) Ratification of 2022 Business Report and financial statements.
(2) Acknowledgment of 2022 earnings distribution proposal.
(3) Resolution for amending some Articles of Incorporation.
(4) Resolution for amending some Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings.

2. Implementation of the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting:

(1) Ratification of 2022 Business Report and financial statements.
Implementation progress: Passed the resolution.

(2) Acknowledgment of 2022 earnings distribution proposal.
Implementation progress: It was resolved that August 15, 2023 should be base date for
distribution, and August 29, 2023 should be payment date of cash dividends (NT$ 1.5 per share
to be distributed in cash). The distributions have been completed.

(3) Resolution for amending some articles of the Procedures for Acquisition or Disposal of Assets.
Implementation progress: A resolution was passed and actions were implemented according to
the amended procedures.

3. Important resolved matters of the Board of Director in 2023 and as of publication date of the annual
report: The Company held a total of five Board of Directors’ meetings in 2023 and as of publication
date of the annual report. Important resolutions of the meetings are excerpted as follows:

7™ meeting of the 13" Board of Director (February 20, 2023):

(1)Proposal for presentation of the Company’s 2022 “Statement of Internal Control System” was
approved by resolution.

(2) 2022 remuneration proposal for employees and directors was approved by resolution.

(3) Proposal on 2022 business report and financial statements was approved by resolution.

(4) 2021 earnings distribution proposal was approved by resolution.

(5) Resolved to approve the Company's 2023-year plant expansion plan.

(6) Resolved to approve the establishment of a Corporate Governance Officer for the Company.

(7)Proposal for amending the Company's Procedure for Articles of Incorporation was approved by
resolution.

(8)Proposal for amending the Company's Procedure for Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’
Meetings was approved by resolution.

(9)Resolved to adopt the proposed general policy for pre-approved non-assurance services of the
Company.

(10)Resolved to approve the appointment of auditors and non-audit attesting accountants for FY2023
and the evaluation of independence of the Company.

(11) Proposal for convening 2023 general shareholders’ meeting was approved by resolution.

(12)Proposal for applying to the First Commercial Bank for extending credit line was approved by

resolution.
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8™ meeting of the 13" Board of Director (May 9, 2023):

(1) Consolidated financial report of Q1, 2023 was approved by resolution.

(2)Determination of base date for issuing new shares for increasing employee remuneration was
approved by resolution.

(3)Amendments to certain provisions of the Company’s "Corporate Governance Best-Practice
Principles.”

(4)Amendments to certain provisions of the Company’s "Sustainable Development Best Practice
Principles.”

9™ meeting of the 13" Board of Director (August 3, 2023):

(1) Consolidated financial report of Q2, 2023 was approved by resolution.

(2)Amendments to certain provisions of the Company’s "Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Statements."”

(3)Matters resolved at the 5" meeting of the 5" Remuneration Committee were approved by
resolution.

10" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (November 6, 2023):
(1) Proposal on the Company’s consolidated financial report of Q3, 2023 was approved by resolution.
(2) 2024 audit plan of the Company was approved by resolution.

11" meeting of the 13" Board of Director (February 19, 2024):

(1)Proposal for presentation of the Company’s 2023 “Statement of Internal Control System” was
approved by resolution.

(2) 2023 remuneration proposal for employees and directors was approved by resolution.

(3) Proposal on 2023 business report and financial statements was approved by resolution.

(4) 2023 earnings distribution proposal was approved by resolution.

(5)Amendments to certain provisions of the Company’s "Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors
Meetings" and "Organizational Rules Governing the Audit Committee" are proposed for
discussion.

(6)Resolved to adopt the proposed general policy for pre-approved non-assurance services of the
Company.

(7)Resolved to approve the appointment of auditors and non-audit attesting accountants for FY2024
and the evaluation of independence of the Company.

(8) Re-election of directors.

(9) The list of candidates for nominated directors and independent directors.

(10) Removal of non-compete restrictions for newly appointed directors and their representatives

(11) Proposal for convening 2024 general shareholders’ meeting was approved by resolution.

(12)Proposal for applying to the First Commercial Bank for extending credit line was approved by

resolution.

(XII) If the directors’ or supervisors have raised any objections on important resolutions of the Board
of Director which have been documented or stated in writing in the last year and as of the
publication and printing date of the annual report, the main content should be reported: None.

(XIH) If any resignation or dismissal of the Company’s chairman, general manager, chief accounting
officer, chief financial officer, chief internal audit officer, chief corporate governance officer, or
chief research and development officer has occurred in the last year and as of the publication
and printing date of the annual report, summary of such cases should be made: None.

V. Information on CPA professional fees

Information on CPA professional fees
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Units: NT$ thousand

Title of the CPA
agency . . . Non-Audit
Leader of EY Name of CPA | Audit period Audit fee fee Total Remark
Taiwan
Ernst & Young,|Lin Cheng-Wei
Taiwan Chen Kuo-Shuai 2023 1.870 325 2,195

VI.

VII.

Please specify services not covered by non-audit fees in detail: (e.g. tax certification, authentication or other financial

advisory services):

Services not covered by non-audit fees include business tax audit and certification, income tax audit and certification,

and industrial and commercial registration and certification.

Note: If the Company changes accountants or the accounting firm in the current year, please present the audit period,
indicate the reason for change in the remark column, and disclose information on paid audit/non-audit fees in
order. For non-audit services, corresponding services shall be indicated in the notes.

(I) The non-audit fees paid to certified public accountants, the firm where such certified public
accountants work and its affiliated enterprises account for more than a quarter of the audit fee:
None.

(1) The Company changes its accounting firm and the amount of audit fees paid during the year
in which the change is made are lower than those for the previous year: None.

(111) The amount of audit fees paid is lower than for the previous year by more than 10%: None.

Replacement of certified public accountants:
(1) Former CPA: Not applicable.
(1) Succeeding CPA: Not applicable.

(IIT) Former CPA’s reply to Point 3, Items 1 and 2, Subparagraph 5, Article 10 hereunder: Not
applicable.

Information on Chairman, General Manager, or financial or accounting managerial personnel of

the Company who has worked with the CPA firm which conducts the audit of the Company or
affiliate to such firm in the past year: None.
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VIII. The transfer of equity interests and pledge of or change in equity interests by a director,
supervisor, managerial personnel, or shareholder with a stake of more than 10% during the most
recent fiscal year or as of the publication date of the annual report

() Equity transfer and pledge change of directors, supervisors, managerial personnel, and major

shareholders

Unit: shares
2023 As of April 15, 2024
Increase Increase Increase Increase
- (reduction) | (reduction) | (reduction) | (reduction)
Position Name in the in the in the in the
number of | number of | number of | number of
shares in pledged shares in pledged
possession stocks possession stocks
Chairman Yang Cheng-Li (806,000) 0 0 0
SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
Vice Chairman |CORP. (168,234) 0 (18,000) 0
Legal representative:
Chen Cheng-Han
Director Chuang Yung-Shun 0 0 0 0
Director Liu Ming-Hsiung 0 0 0 0
Director Kuo Kun-Chang 0 0 0 0
Director Hsieh Yu-Tien 0 0 0 0
SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
Director CORP. 0 0 0 0
Legal representative:
Shyu Lih-Hwa
SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
Director CORP. 14,954 0 0 0
Legal representative:
Tsai Yuh-Chiang
In_dependent Huang Hsu-Nan 0 0 0 0
Director
Independent - \ang Chia-Ho 0 0 0 0
Director
Independent | ohan yun-Hao 0 0 0 0
Director
Vice General
Manager of
Manufacturing Tseng Tseng-Chuan 6,838 0 (9,000) 0
Department
Chief  Financial
Officer and|Yeh Mei-Ling (801) 0 (7,000) 0
Accounting
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2023

As of April 15, 2024

Increase Increase Increase Increase
- (reduction) | (reduction) | (reduction) | (reduction)
Position Name in the in the in the in the
number of | number of | number of | number of
shares in pledged shares in pledged
possession stocks possession stocks
Officer
Senior  Director
of R&D|Huang Yi-Hong 1,959 0 0 0
Department
Senior  Director
of Quality)\y ping-Hsun 3,731 0 0 0
Assurance
Department
Senior  Director
of Management|Lin Yu-Chao 8,456 0 0 0
Department

(11 Information on equity transfer and stakeholders: None.
(1) Information on equity pledge and stakeholders: None.
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IX. Relationship information, if among the company's 10 largest Shareholders any one is a related
party or a relative within the second degree of kinship of another

April 1, 2024 (book closure date)

Shares in Relationship characterized as spouse
. . No. of shares held by | possession of the ship P
Shares in possession : . or relative of second degree or | Not
the spouse and minor | person registered
of the person . closer among the top-10 | es
children under the name of
hird shareholders. (Note 3)
Name (Note 1) a third-party
Share Share
holdi Shareho holdi Name (or
Quantity ng Quantity Iding Quantity ng designation) Relation
rate rate (%) rate
(%) (%)
Director  of
SHENG BAO Yang Cheng-Li g‘ﬁ;‘;‘;‘pangf
INVESTMENT 10,565,530 | 12.06 0 0.00 0| 0.00 | Shyu Lih-Hwa
CORP Yang Tzyy-Shiuan th? Company
Director  of
the Company
Representative Yang Cheng-Li Spouse
of SHENG -
BAO JIN BAO | Director  of
48,012 | 0.05 | 2,989,391 341 0| 0.00 | INVESTMENT the Company
INVESTMENT .

. CORP. First-degree
CORP.. Shyu Yang Tzyy-Shiuan | relatives
Lih-Hwa g'ayy

Director  of
JIN BAO Yang Cheng-Li té\ier;?(;?pangf
INVESTMENT 8,230,406 | 9.39 0 0.00 0| 0.00 | Shyu Lih-Hwa
CORP Yang Tzyy-Shiuan | € Company
' Director  of
the Company
Representative Yang Cheng-Li rFG;Ir;s:i—\(/jsgree
of JIN BAO Shyu Lih-Hwa First-dearee
INVESTMENT 40,960 | 0.05 0 0.00 0| 0.00 | SHENG BAO relativeg
CORP.: Yang INVESTMENT .
Tzyy-Shiuan CORP Director  of
Y the Company
Kitagawa
Industries Co., 4,346,000 4.96 0 0 0 0 | None None
Ltd.
Shyu Lih-Hwa Spouse
SHENG BAO Dr;rector of
INVESTMENT
CORP the Company
Yang Cheng-Li 2,989,391 | 341 48,012 0.05 0 0 JIN ' BAO Director  of
mveSTUENT | BE SOy
CORP. relativeg
Yang Tzyy-Shiuan
Kuo 2944353 | 3.36 0 0.00 0| 0.00 | None None
Kun-Chang
Chuang 2913305 | 332 | 41,895 0.05 0| 0.00 | None None
Yung-Shun
SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
CORP. is
entrusted by
Yang Cheng-Li 2,300,000 | 2.62 0 0.00 0| 0.00 | None None
to manage his
special trust
property
account
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No. of shares held by

Shares in
possession of the

Relationship characterized as spouse

Shares in possession : . or relative of second degree or | Not
the spouse and minor | person registered
of the person . closer among the top-10 | es
children under the name of
. shareholders. (Note 3)
Name (Note 1) a third-party
Share Share
holdi Shareho holdi Name (or
Quantity ng Quantity Iding Quantity ng desianati Relation
esignation)
rate rate (%) rate
(%) (%)
JIN BAO
INVESTMENT
CORP. is
entrusted by
Shyu Lih-Hwa 1,900,000 2.17 0 0.00 0 0.00 | None None
to manage her
special trust
property
account
SHENG BAO
INVESTMENT
CORP. is
entrusted by
Shyu Lih-Hwa 1,600,000 1.83 0 0.00 0 0.00 | None None
to manage her
special trust
property
account
Wang Ta-Jen 1,468,725 1.68 0 0.00 0 0.00 | None None

Note 1: All top-10 shareholders have been listed. For corporate shareholders, the name of the corporate entity and the name of the
representative are shown separately.
Note 2: The shareholding ratio is calculated, respectively, in the name of the shareholders, the shareholder’s spouse and minor
children, or shareholding of nominees.
Note 3: Relationships among the shareholders presented above, including legal and natural persons, will be disclosed in accordance

with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Issuers.
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X. Investments jointly held by the Company, the Company’s directors, supervisors, managerial
personnel, and enterprises directly or indirectly controlled by the Company; disclose
shareholding in aggregate of the above parties

December 31, 2023 Unit: shares; %

Held by Directors,
Supervisors, Managerial

Investrzsnmt:;E;nother iﬁj:g ?:gn: !Dersonnel,_and Total Investment
Directly/Indirectly
Controlled Businesses
Sharehol Sharehold Sharehol
(Note) Quantity |dingrate| Quantity ing rate | Quantity |ding rate
(%) (%) (%)
g')”gégre (B-V:l.) Electronics | 5 50,000, 100.00 ol 000 5600000 100.00

Note: Investments of the Company accounted for under the equity method.
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Four. Funding Status

I. Capital Stock and Shares
(1) Source of Capital Stock

April 1, 2024 (Unit: Shares; NT$)

Authorized share capital Paid-in Capital Notes
Year and| Issuance Capital
Month | price Shares Amount Shares Amount Source of share capital 'Ibrjcreased by Others
ssets Other
than Cash

Capital increase in cash

1995.02 | 1,000 85,000 85,000,000 85,000 85,000,000| - 7 70 000,000 None -
Capital increase out of

1997.12 | 1,000 144,500 144,500,000 144,500|  144,500,000|cash None Note 1
NT$ 59,500,000
Capital increase out of

1999.10 10 17,340,000 173,400,000 17,340,000  173,400,000|earnings None Note 2
NT$ 28,900,000
Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus

2000.08| 10 24,000,000 240,000,000 24,000,000(  240,000,000|NT$ 54,831,000 None Note 3
Capital increase out of
cash
NT$ 11,769,000
Capital increase out of

2001.05| 10 38,500,000 385,000,000 32,000,000  320,000,000/°3MNYS andl None Note 4
employees’ bonus
NT$ 80,000,000
Capital increase out of

2002.07| 10 67,000,000 670,000,000 37,200,000  372,000,000|°3MNYS andl None Note 5
employees’ bonus
NT$52,000,000
Capital increase out of

2003.07| 10 67,000,000 670,000,000 43,230,000  432,300,000|°3MINYS andl None Note 6
employees’ bonus
NT$ 60,300,000
Share capital converted

200401 10 67,000,000 670,000,000  43261,976|  432,619,760|TTOM corporate bonds 0 Note 7
amounting to NT$
319,760
Share capital converted

2004.04| 10 67,000,000 670,000,000  43.267,789|  432,677,890|fTOM corporate bonds o Note 8
amounting to NT$
58,130
Capital increase out of

2004.09| 10 67,000,000 670,000,000  50,207,957|  502,079,570[FA NS5 andl None Note 9
employees’ bonus
NT$ 69,401,680
Capital increase out of

2005.07| 10 100,000,000  1,000,000,000] 60,849,548  608,495,480(¢2 M"Y and None | Note 10
employees’ bonus
NT$ 106,415,910
Share capital converted

2005.10| 10 100,000,000  1,000,000000]  60,898,727|  608,987,270| O corporate bonds None | Note 11
amounting to NT$
491,790
Share capital converted

2006.04| 10 100,000,000  1,000000000]  62,361,836|  623,618,360| O™ corporate bonds None | Note 12
amounting to NT$
14,631,090
Capital increase out of

2006.09| 10 100,000,000  1,000,000,000|  66,063,534| 660,635,340 "% andl None | Note 13
employees’ bonus
NT$ 37,016,980
Share capital converted

2007.02| 10 100,000,000  1,000,000,000 66,654,832|  666,548,320|T0m corporate bonds None | Note 14
amounting to NT$
5,912,980

2007.04| 10 100,000,000 1,000,000,000 66,741,788]  667,417,380[Share capital converted None | Note 15
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Year and
Month

Issuance
price

Authorized share capital

Paid-in Capital

Notes

Shares

Amount

Shares

Amount

Source of share capital

Capital
Increased by
Assets Other

than Cash

Others

from corporate bonds
amounting to NT$
869,560

2007.07

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

71,576,557

715,765,570

Share capital converted
from corporate bonds
amounting to NT$
48,347,690

None

Note 16

2007.08

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

72,195,388

721,953,880

Share capital converted
from corporate bonds by
NT$ 6,188,310

None

Note 17

2007.10

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

74,897,641

748,976,410

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 27,022,530

None

Note 18

2008.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

77,095,594

770,955,940

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 21,979,530

None

Note 19

2009.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

78,378,952

783,789,520

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 12,833,580

None

Note 20

2010.10

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

79,626,686

796,266,860

Capital increase out of
earnings and

employees’ bonus by
NT$ 12,477,340

None

Note 21

2011.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

80,733,652

807,336,520

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 11,069,660

None

Note 22

2012.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

81,779,292

817,792,920

Capital increase out of
earnings and

employees’ bonus by
NT$ 10,456,400

None

Note 23

2013.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

82,921,604

829,216,040

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 11,423,120

None

Note 24

2014.09

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

83,992,368

839,923,680

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 10,707,640

None

Note 25

2015.07

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

85,096,465

850,964,650

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’ bonus by
NT$ 11,040,970

None

Note 26

2016.07

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

85,884,163

858,841,630

Capital increase out of
earnings and
employees’
remuneration by NT$
7,876,980

None

Note 27

2017.07

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

86,168,006

861,680,060

Capital increase out of
employee remuneration
by NT$ 2,838,430

None

Note 28

2018.08

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

86,290,569

862,905,690

Capital increase out of
employee remuneration
by NT$ 1,225,630

None

Note 29

2019.07

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

86,667,589

866,675,890

Capital increase out of
employee remuneration:
NT$ 3,770,200

None

Note 30

2020.08

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

86,842,657

868,426,570

Capital increase out of
employee remuneration
by NT$ 1,750,680

None

Note 31

2021.10

10

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

86,920,392

869,203,920

Capital increase out of
employee remuneration
by NT$ 777,350

None

Note 32
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Authorized share capital Paid-in Capital Notes
Year and| Issuance Capitzl A
Month rice : Increased by
p Shares Amount Shares Amount Source of share capital Assets Other Others
than Cash
Capital increase out of
2022.07 10 100,000,000 1,000,000,000 87,147,722 871,477,220|employee remuneration None Note 33
by NT$ 2,273,300
Capital increase out of
2023.09 10 100,000,000 1,000,000,000 87,639,056 876,390,560|employee remuneration None Note 34
by NT$ 4,913,340

Note 1: Approved by (86) N0.126748 business letter on December 31, 1997.

Note 2: Approved by (088) N0.138351 business letter on November 1, 1999.

Note 3: Declaration (89) Tai-Cai-Zheng (1) N0.51641 took effect on June 23, 2000.

Note 4: Declaration (90) Tai-Cai-Zheng (1) N0.11185 took effect on April 30, 2001.
Note 5: Declaration (91) Tai-Cai-Zheng (1) N0.0910136218 took effect on July 2, 2002.
Note 6: Tai-Cai-Zheng-1-Zi N0.0920125109 dated June 9, 2003.

Note 7: Approved by Jin-Shou-Zhong-Zi N0.09331573780 letter on January 20, 2004.
Note 8: Approved by Jin-Shou-Zhong-Zi N0.09332057260 letter on April 30, 2004.

Note 9: Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi No. 09301173490 letter on September 10, 2004.

Note 10:
Note 11:
Note 12:
Note 13:Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi No. 09501218120 letter on September 28, 2006.
Note 14:
Note 15:
Note 16:
Note 17:
Note 18:
Note 19:
Note 20:
Note 21:
Note 22:
Note 23:
Note 24:
Note 25:
Note 26:
Note 27:
Note 28:
Note 29:
Note 30:
Note 31:
Note 32:
Note 33:
Note 34:

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi No. 09401141760 letter on July 25, 2005.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi No. 09401206630 letter on October 26, 2005.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi No. 09501069760 letter on April 18, 2006.

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09601024290 letter on February 1, 2007.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09601080730 letter on April 17, 2007.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09601167960 letter on July 19, 2007.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09601214700 letter on August 31, 2007.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09601239390 letter on October 2, 2007.

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09701247270 letter on September 24, 2008.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09801216070 letter on September 18, 2009.

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.09901229790 letter on October 13, 2010.

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10001222790 letter on September 28, 2011.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10101201320 letter on September 27, 2012.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10201191780 letter on September 14, 2013.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10301191080 letter on September 12, 2014.

Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10401153930 letter on July 29, 2015.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10501158260 letter on July 18, 2016.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10601095840 letter on July 13, 2017.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10701090970 letter on August 3, 2018.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10801086140 letter on July 19, 2019.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.10901142530 letter on August 18, 2020.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.11001180400 letter on October 5, 2021.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.11101127160 letter on July 7, 2022.
Approved by Jin-Shou-Shang-Zi N0.11230164860 letter on September 6, 2023.

April 1, 2024 Unit: shares

Shares Authorized share capital
Types Outstanding shares (Note) Unissued shares Total Notes
Common 87,639,056 12,360,044 | 100,000,000 | LiSteC
shares stocks

Note: Placement and issuance of negotiable securities according to general declaration rules with approval: None.

(1) Composition of shareholders

April 1, 2024 (book closure date)

Composition of oth Foreign
Shareholders| Government | Financial er Institutions -
o o Corporate Individuals Total
institutions |organization and overseas
Number shareholders Vestors
Number 0 3 18 7,390 22 7,433
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Number of shares
in possession 0| 3,910,000 22,340,750| 55,425533  5962,773 87,639,056
ﬁ,ﬂjmho'd'”g rate 0.00 4.46 25.49 63.24 6.80 100.00

Note: All TWSE/TPEX/Emerging Stock Market companies listing for the first time are required to disclose Chinese
investors' holding interests. A Chinese investor refers to an individual, corporation, organization, or institution of
Mainland origin, or any company owned by the above party in a foreign location, as defined in Article 3 of
Regulation Governing Mainland Residents' Investment in Taiwan.

(111) Diversification of equity
April 1, 2024 (book closure date)

Share class Number of I\;J]':rzgrir?f Shareholding rate
Shareholders . (%)
possession
110999 1,657 211,655 0.24%
1,000 to 5,000 4,514 9,193,845 10.49%
5,001 to 10,000 664 5,366,762 6.12%
10,001 to 15,000 197 2,563,614 2.93%
15,001 to 20,000 134 2,515,033 2.87%
20,001 to 30,000 99 2,521,544 2.88%
30,001 to 40,000 42 1,512,892 1.73%
40,001 to 50,000 27 1,257,476 1.43%
50,001 to 100,000 43 2,933,212 3.35%
100,001 to 200,000 21 2,852,651 3.25%
200,001 to 400,000 8 2,112,198 2.41%
400,001 to 600,000 4 2,047,736 2.34%
600,001 to 800,000 3 2,091,225 2.39%
800,001 to 1,000,000 2 1,658,906 1.89%
1,000,001 to 999,999,999 18 48,800,307 55.68%
Total 7,433 87,639,056 100.00%
(1V) Roster of Major Shareholders
April 1, 2024 (book closure date)
Shares Number of shares in
Name of Maj : Shareholding rate (%)
Shareholders POssession
SHENG BAO INVESTMENT
CORP. 10,565,530 12.06%
JIN BAO INVESTMENT
CORP. 8,230,406 9.39%
Kitagawa Industries Co., Ltd. 4,346,000 4.96%
Yang Cheng-Li 2,989,391 3.41%
Kuo Kun-Chang 2,944,353 3.36%
Chuang Yung-Shun 2,913,305 3.32%
SHENG BAO INVESTMENT
gﬁRP. is entrusted by_Yang . 2,300,000 2 62%
eng-Li to manage his special
trust property account
JIN BAO INVESTMENT
E_ORP. is entrusted by Shyu _ 1,900,000 2 17%
ih-Hwa to manage her special
trust property account
SHENG BAO INVESTMENT
COREP. is entrusted by Shyu 1,600,000 1.83%
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Shares Number of shares in
Name of Maj . Shareholding rate (%)
Shareholders possession
Lih-Hwa to manage her special
trust property account
Wang Ta-Jen 1,468,725 1.68%

-91-



(V) Information on market value, net value, earnings and dividends per share, etc. in the past two
years and as of the publication/printing date of the annual report

Unit: NT$; share

Year As of April 15,
ltem 2022 2023 2024
Be_fore retrospective 97 45 99.7 306
. adjustment
High After retrospective
. P 25.95 (Note 8) -
adjustment
Before retrospective
Market value per Low adjustment 19.9 22.85 25:5
share (Note 1) Af_ter retrospective 18.4 (Note 8) i
adjustment
Be_fore retrospective 93.00 96.32 26.78
adjustment
Average After retrospective
. P 215 (Note 8) -
adjustment
Net value per share Before distribution 17.60 17.20 -
P After distribution (Note 2) Undistributed | Undistributed -
Weighted average number of i
shares (thousand shares) 87,116 87,572
EPS Before adjustment 2.19 0.85 -
EPS After adjustment
(Note 3) 2.17 (Note 8) -
Cash dividends 1.5 (Note 8) -
Stock (E:er;glg:ur lus shares : o) :
Dividends per share | dividends |~ prial SUrp - (Note 8) -
distribution
Accumulated unpaid dividends i i i
(Note 4)
Price-earnings ratio (Note 5) 10.5 30.96 -
Return analysis  |Price-dividend ratio (Note 6) 15.33 (Note 8) -
Cash dividend yield (Note 7) 6.52 (Note 8) -

* |f shares are distributed in connection with a capital increase out of earnings or capital reserve, information on market prices and
cash dividends retroactively adjusted based on the number of shares after distribution should be disclosed.
Note 1: List the highest and lowest market price of common shares in each year and calculate the annual average market price in
accordance with the annual trading value and volume.
Note 2: Please fill in the form based on the number of outstanding shares at the end of the year and the distribution resolved by the
Board of Director or resolved by the annual shareholders’ meeting of the following year.
Note 3: Where stock dividends were issued, EPS shall be disclosed in amounts before and after retrospective adjustments.
Note 4: If the equity securities issuance is subject to the preconditions of having the dividend not yet paid for the year accumulated
to a profitable year, the cumulative unpaid dividends up to the year is to be disclosed separately.
Note 5: Price-earnings ratio=Average closing price per share in current year / EPS.
Note 6: Price-dividend ratio =Average closing price per share in current year / cash dividend per share.
Note 7: Cash dividend yield=Cash dividend per share/average closing price per share in current year.
Note 8: To be finalized after a resolution is passed by the Board of Director.

(V1) Dividend Policy and the Status of Implementation

1. The dividend policy defined by the Articles of Incorporation

If the Company has a profit in the current accounting period, it shall first lawfully pay the taxes,
make up any losses from the past years and then make contribution of 10% as the statutory
reserve unless the statutory reserve reaches the total amount of the Company paid-in capital.

After special earnings are appropriated or reversed according to the laws, regulations and rules
of competent authorities, 10% (including the figure) to 100% of the total amount of
undistributed earnings accumulated in the past years and those of the current year shall be
appropriated and distributed to shareholders as dividends with the approval of the shareholders’
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meeting.

At present, the Company is in a mature industry. It shall distribute dividends in cash or by way
of stocks. It shall measure its capital demand and capital structure in the next years. Its cash
dividends shall not be below 10% of the shareholders’ total dividends that year.

2. Proposed dividend distribution in the current year (2023)
The earnings distribution for 2023 was approved by the Board of Director on February 19, 2024,
but not approved by 2024 general shareholders’ meeting. The earnings distribution by the Board
of Director is hereby presented as follows:
Dividend distribution to shareholders: In the current year, it is resolved that NT$ 74,493
thousand will be distributed as cash dividends. In other words, NT$ 0.85 per share will be
distributed.

(VII) Impacts of proposed share allotment on the Company’s business performance and EPS in the
current year (2023)
This is not applicable, because it was proposed at this shareholders’meeting that cash dividends
would be fully distributed.

(VI11) Remuneration for employees, directors and supervisors
1. Proportion or scope of remuneration for the employees, directors, and supervisors specified
in the Articles of Incorporation:

(1) Remuneration for directors: No more than 2% of that year’s profit (namely pre-tax profit
before deduction of remuneration for employees and directors) shall be appropriated as
remuneration for employees.

(2) Employee remuneration: 5% to 10% of the current year’s profit (namely pre-tax profit
before deduction of remuneration for employees and directors) shall be appropriated as
employee remuneration, but where the Company has accumulated losses, certain
amount of the profit shall be retained for loss recovery. The aforementioned employee
remuneration shall be determined by the Board of Director based on fulfillment of
targets on net operating benefits and performances. It shall be distributed in the form of
stocks or in cash. It shall be paid to affiliates’ employees who satisfy the conditions
specified by the Board of Director or its authorized person.

(3) Remuneration for supervisors: The Company has built an Audit Committee in place of
the supervisor system, so this is inapplicable.

2. Basis for estimating amount of remuneration for employees, directors and supervisors, basis
for calculating shares to be distributed as employee remuneration, and accounting performed
when actual distributed amount differs from the estimate
In case of any difference between actual distributed amount and estimate, it will be
accounted as change in accounting estimate, included in profit (loss) of the following year.

3. Remuneration distribution approved by the Board of Director:

(1) Employees’ and directors’ remuneration paid in cash or stock distribution:

OEmployee remuneration: It was resolved by the Board of Director of the Company that
NT$ 4,686,270 (5% of the current year’s profit) would be paid as employee
compensation in 2023 by issuing new shares.

®@Directors’ remuneration: According to the Articles of Incorporation, the Board of
Director of the Company resolved to distribute NT$ 1,405,880 (approximately
accounting for 1.5% of the current year’s profit) as directors’ remuneration in 2023.
Directors’ remuneration will be paid in cash.

The amount of directors’ and employee remuneration distributed in 2023 as resolved by

the Company’s Board of Director does not differ from the accounting estimate.

(2) The amount of employee remuneration distributed by stocks and its proportion to the
total after-tax operating gross profit and total employee remuneration in the parent only
financial report for the current period:
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The amount of employee remuneration paid by stocks is up to NT$ 4,686,270. It accounts
for 6.27% of the net after-tax profit and 100% of total employee remuneration indicated
in the 2023 parent only financial report. Calculated based on the closing market price of
NT$ 27.2 for issuing new shares on the day before this Board of Director meeting,
172,289 shares are issued in respect of NT$ 4,686,270, and employee remuneration in
respect of fractional shares amounting to NT$ 10 will be paid in cash.

4. Actual distribution of remuneration for employees and directors in the preceding year
(2022) is as follows:
February 20,2023 Accounted

Item Resolved by the  amountinthe  Difference Cause of
Board of Director 2022 financial variance
report
Remuneration to 3,736,596 3,736,596 - -
Directors
Employee compensation 12,455,320 12,455,320 - -

Descriptions on difference: NT$ 12,455,320 was actually appropriated from earnings as
employee remuneration in 2022 (Based on the closing market price of NT$ 25.35 on the
day before the resolution date of the Board of Director, 491,334 shares were distributed,
and employee remuneration in respect of fractional shares amounting to NT$ 4 were paid
in cash); directors’ remuneration was NT$ 3,736,596. No difference existed between the
amount presented in the 2022 financial report and the distributed amount resolved by the
Board of Director.

(IX) The Company’s repurchase of its shares: None.

I1. Disclosure relating to corporate bonds: None.

I11. Disclosure relating to preference shares: None.

IV. Disclosure relating to depository receipts: None.

V. Status of employee stock options: None.

VI. Handling of restricted stock awards: None.

VII. M&A or receipt of new shares issued by other companies: None.

VIII. Implementation of capital utilization plan: None.
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Chapter V. Business Overview
I. Business Contents
(1) Business activities
1. Businesses of the Company are as follows:

Manufacturing, processing and trading of soft ferrites, magnetic ferrite cores, flyback
converters, convergence coils, delay-line filter, electromagnetic components, particulate
coils, common mode choke, other coils, antenna-related products, multilayer chip inductors,
chip beads, bead arrays, high frequency ceramic chip inductors, different types of inductors
for communication, products related to EMI solutions and converters, etc.
Import and export of aforementioned products.
Distribution, bidding and quotation for said products on behalf of domestic and foreign
suppliers.

2. Weight of business activities

Ratio of the Company’s product businesses in 2023:  Unit: %
Item Key usages Percentage
Automotive electronics, robots, 10T, PC, Notebook, tablets, motherboards,
power supply devices, different types of displays, optical disk drives, hard
Ferrite |disk drives, scanners, MFP, computer peripherals, modems, GPS,
cores [telephone sets, switches, servers, equipment at local communication
terminals and user terminals, set-top boxes, LCDTV, sound speakers, air
conditioners, refrigerators, sweeping machines and gaming, etc.
Automotive electronics, robots, 10T, PC, Notebook, tablets, motherboards,
power supply devices, different types of displays, optical disk drives, hard
disk drives, scanners, MFP, computer peripherals, modems, cellphones,
GPS, telephone sets, switches, servers, equipment at local communication
terminals and user terminals, set-top boxes, LCDTV, sound speakers, air
conditioners, refrigerators, sweeping machines and gaming, etc.
Automotive electronics, robots, 10T, PC, Notebook, tablets, motherboards,
power supply devices, different types of displays, optical disk drives, hard
disk drives, scanners, MFP, computer peripherals, modems, cellphones,
GPS, telephone sets, switches, servers, equipment at local communication
terminals and user terminals, set-top boxes, LCDTV, sound speakers, air
conditioners, refrigerators, sweeping machines and gaming, etc.

52.01%

Chips 25.53%

Coils 10.55%

3. Current goods (services)
Manufacturing and sales of different flexible ferrite cores, absorber materials.
Manufacturing and sales of multi-layer chips and bead inductors.
Manufacturing and sales of wire-wound inductors and choke coils.
Trading of aforementioned products.

4. New products (services) under planning for development
Wire-wound common mode choke inductors for communication (resistance to high current)
for vehicles and Internet of things
High-frequency antennas
Chip inductors resistant to high current
Iron-based power inductors resistant to high current
Customized power inductors (high inductance and resistant to high current) for vehicles and
Internet of things
HDMI 2.0/USB3.2 common mode choke for high speed
HDMI 2.1/USB4.0/5-8K TV common mode choke for high speed
Composite material filters, multi-layer coils
SMD-Type Beads (Bead)
High-frequency and high-impedance multi-layer chip materials
High-frequency EMI resistant materials
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Wireless inductive antennas, wireless inductive charging coils
NFC, magnetic sheet material for wireless charging and high-freq. wave absorption
applications

(1) Overview of industry
1. Status quo and development of the industry

Elements of electronic products may be classified into two major categories, including
electronic elements with functions for data calculation and operation, which are called active
elements, including various IC chips. Other elements which perform no operation of passing
current signals or without ability to give commands, but only adjust intensity of current
signals, or procure current signals to pass or not to pass are categorized as passive elements,
mainly including resistors, capacitors and inductors.

Downstream products of passive elements are used fairly widely. They are
indispensable and critical components for manufacturers of electronics, electric appliances,
automatic equipment and automotive electronics in their manufacturing processes.

Inductors of passive elements are designed based on electromagnetic inductance
principles. They mainly function for preventing interference of electromagnetic waves,
filtering current spikes and stabilizing current. There is a great variety of products, which are
mainly classified into three categories, namely ferrite cores, coils and chip inductors. In
terms of global inductor market share, European Union, Mainland China and Japan are still
countries with the biggest production scale. However, in recent years, due to the US-China
trade war, geopolitics, China's COVID-19 pandemic control measures, the US’s plan to
revitalize American manufacturing and the Russia-Ukraine war, the overall Chinese market
has slowed down, and downstream assembly operators in the EU, the US and Japan have
moved out to lower-cost countries such as Southeast Asia, India, and Central and South
America, so the market size has evolved.

Nevertheless, development of smart appliances, wireless communications, Internet of
Things, automotive electronics, automated equipment and medical devices have driven
development of related system products. As to mainstream trend of product development,
people have demands for light, thin, short and small-sized electronic products in the past
years, so in response to market and customer needs, it is necessary to improve technologies
and actively develop new products in the industry of electronic components, including
inductors. The Company has kept up with this trend these years to develop products such as
chip inductors and precision coils.

2. Associations among upstream, midstream and downstream of the industry

Vertical division of labor is fairly evident in inductor-related industries. Related
upstream manufacturers mainly produce raw materials such as nickel oxide, cupric oxide,
ferric oxide, zinc oxide, manganese oxide, magnesium oxide, electrodes and terminal plating
materials. After they are made into ferrite cores, multilayer chip inductors/ beads, high
frequency multilayer chip inductors and wire-wound inductors in mid-stream, they are
ultimately delivered to downstream 3C practitioners of information, communication and
consumer electronics, in order that they will be produced into terminal electronic products.
The connections among upstream, midstream and downstream of the industry are
summarized here below:
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High frequency multilayer
chip inductors

Upstream Mid-stream Downstream

Nickel oxide Ferrite cores Digital products

Cupric oxide (Nickel zinc, manganese PC, Notebooks, tablets,
Iron oxide zinc,  magnesium  zinc motherboards, power  supply
Zinc oxide series) devices, various displays, optical
Manganese disk drives, hard disk drives,
oxide Wire-wound inductors scanners, computer peripherals
Magnesium (Peaking coils, oscillation and modems, etc.

oxide coils, air core coils, choke =~ Communication products

Silver paste coils, etc.) Modems,  cellphones,  GPS,
Silver telephone sets, MFP, switches,
palladium Multilayer chip inductors/ servers, devices at local
Ceramic beads communication terminals and
powder user terminals

Consumer electronics

3. Development trends of products
(1) Products become exquisite

SETOP BOX, LCDTV, sound
speakers, air conditioners,
refrigerators, sweeping machines,
gaming machines, Internet of
things, automotive electronics,
automation equipment,
automobile  safety  detection,
self-driving automobiles, robots,
automation, etc.

As digital and electronic products gradually become miniaturized. Upstream
electronic parts such as inductors have also tended to be small and high-frequency with
saturation flux density. For instance, chip inductors are small mount devices (SMDs)
with a volume smaller than conventional inductors. At present, they are widely applied in
the automated manufacturing processes in combination with the Surface Mount
Technology (SMT). In addition, as current electronic products become increasingly more
functional powerful, the requirements for their computing speed have become more
rigorous. Therefore, the demands for high frequency inductors are also growing. Besides,
with the progressive popularization of digital articles for daily use and mobile
communication products, low temperature rise and resistance to high current have
become new trends of inductors and beads as well.

(2) Technology improvement

Impacted by rapid emergence of digital/communication products, increasingly
lighter, thinner, shorter and smaller products as well as lower gross profit margin,
manufacturers of inductor cores must actively strive to make technical breakthroughs.
Their products tend to be featured by basic technologies, technological accumulation,
differentiated technology development, design stability and high added value, in order to
be applied in electronic products subject to more rigorous requirements, including digital
and communication products. In addition, practitioners must foster their market
sensitivity to understand development trends of the downstream 3C industry. Dependent
upon their diverse product lines, short lead time, quick delivery, R&D and technical
manufacturing capacity, they appropriately provide customers with technical support and
swift services, in order to satisfy customer requirements and keep competitive. In
combination with phased task adjustments of production patterns, a small quantity of
diverse products are replaced by a large quantity of diverse products. Lower production
costs and provide high-quality services. Flexibly respond to market demands dependent
upon planned production and marketing strategies, so as to be in line with customer
orientations.

(3) International division of labor

There are so many manufacturers of inductors that market competitions are fierce.
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Besides, unit prices of products have declined due to pressure from global price
competitions of global digital and communication products. In addition, products tend to
be miniaturized, and production capacity increases for the purpose of reaching the
economic scale. Hence, production strategies are still adopted to produce or assemble
labor-intensive products with low added value in areas with relatively low labor costs, in
order to ensure high market share dependent upon the competitive advantage in low costs.
However, those products with higher unit prices, profits and added value are
domestically manufactured.

Viewed from the perspective of overall downstream markets, 3C electronic products
are particularly produced in Mainland China, India and Southeast Asia. In addition, 3C
products tend to be diverse and cheap. All downstream manufacturers wish to promptly
launch new products in the market, in hope of making relatively considerable profits.
Hence, great importance is attached to timeliness. Besides, owing to changes in inventory
management methods, no customer is willing to have many stocks of parts. Therefore, at
present, all manufacturers are actively strengthening their global operational architectures
and their capabilities of prompt supply and nearby service provisioning, in hope of
getting long-term orders from international customers.

Changes in supply chains have been intensified due to impacts of major
international circumstances, regional conflicts, global warming and giants’ competitions.
Topics on raw material supply, anti-epidemic management, corporate social
responsibilities and sustainable operations have become far more important.

(4) Introduction of HSF (hazardous substance free) manufacturing processes

The European Union has successively promulgated Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment Directive (WEEE) and Restriction of Hazardous Substances Directive
(RoHS), which expressly stipulate that from June 2006, all products entering the market
of European Union must not contain six major hazardous substances. Owing to new
environmental protection regulations of the European Union, global manufacturers have
gotten down to establishing related test standards in conformity with WEEE and RoHS.
They have implemented “lead, halogen, hazardous substance free manufacturing
processes” and more environment-friendly manufacturing plans. Although the ratio of
inductors to all electronic products is a little low, it has been generally recognized that
inductors contain no hazardous substance.

4. Product competitions

Domestically, competitions are extremely fierce among manufacturers of inductor cores.
The Company faces fierce competitions within the industry. In response to global great
demand for electronic products, it not only expands production capacity of its original
products and safeguards its high-quality product image, but also actively develops and
produces more advanced products in line with customer requirements, in order to gain

competitive advantages.

Domestic major competitors and their businesses are hereby listed as follows:

Competitors

Competitors’ businesses

TAI-TECH ADVANCED
ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.

Manufacturing, processing and trading of chip coils and other coils.
Quiootation, bidding and distribution of domestic and foreign products as
well as import and export trade as agents.

ADVANCED CERAMIC X
CORPORATION

Manufacturing of chip inductors, high frequency elements and modules
necessary for wireless communications

ABC TAIWAN
ELECTRONICS CORP.

Manufacturing, processing and trading of different inductors, chip
inductors, filters and transformers

Manufacturing, processing and trading of converters, delay lines,
convergence coils and various magnetic cores

Manufacturing and trading of power supply devices, electric/electronic
parts, computers and their peripherals, etc.
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SPORTON EMI test and verification; design and trading of inductors and magnetic
INTERNATIONAL INC. elements

(111) Overview of technology and R&D

1. Annual R&D expenses in the past five years: Unit: NT$ thousand
tem Yearl 5019 2020 2021 2022 2023
R&D expenses 16,853 15,667 15,187 14,320 13,781
Consolidated operating revenue 649,900 606,740 799,566 770,147 544,602
Ratio of R&D expenses to 2.59 2.58 1.9 1.86 2.53
consolidated operating revenue

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by
International Financial Reporting Standards of R.O.C.

2. Technologies or products developed successfully in the past five years

Year Technologies or products developed successfully
e Iron-based power inductors resistant to high current
2019 e Customized power inductors (high inductance and resistant to high
current) for vehicles and Internet of things
e Metal-based and ferrite-based power inductors resistant to high
2020 current o
e Power and low-freq. high impedance core for
automotive-electronics application
e 1G~3GHz high-frequency antennas
2021 ° Wir_e-wound common mode choke_inductors for commun_ication
(resistance to high current) for vehicles and Internet of things
e Metal-based power inductors resistant to high current
e Bead products to address various current surges (multi-layer,
2022 wire-wound and clamp fe_rrite core.) _
e Common mode choke coils to meet the new generation of
HDMI/USB protocols
2023 |® Meeting the requ_irements of the Open Alliance with wire-wound
common mode filters.

(IV) Long-term and short-term business development plans
1. Short-term development plan
(1) Production strategies

OImprove manufacturing capabilities by additionally purchasing automatic
equipment, in order to improve pass yield/production capacity of manufacturing
processes, and shorten manufacturing cycles.

@Adjust product mixes and enhance in-depth of product lines with high added value.

®Enhance information systems, increase production efficiency, improve information
communications, and shorten lead time with optimal schedules, so as to reinforce
responsiveness to orders.

(2) Marketing strategies

@OStrengthen expansion of new industries, to decentralize impacts of prospect
changes or seasonal cycles of a single industry.

@Enhance export capacity and expand international markets.

®In consideration that 3C products become smaller with more functions and
intensity of their PCB SMT, active efforts will be made to improve specifications
of miniaturized chip inductors and smaller coil series elements.

@Deepen partnerships with key customers. In addition to closely monitoring the
pulse of market demand, the Company also cooperates in the development of new
specifications and products, so that our products can be the first to address market
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demands.
(3) R&D strategies

OWhereas widespread applications in mobile communications lead to higher
frequency, high-frequency precision coils and high-frequency high-impedance
beads are continuously developed.

@Develop material formulas and create complete production lines to satisfy
customers’ design requirements.

®Understand development trends of electronic products and create infinite
imagination space for wireless transmission and charging.

@Perform development in time and provide corresponding products of related
industries, to keep up with development of IoT, automotive electronics and
automation.

2. Long-term development trend
(1) Production strategies

OGradually adjust product mix and production capacity, constantly improve mass
production technologies, lower production costs and enhance responsiveness, in
response to market demands and changes.

@Set up complete product lines to satisfy customer requirements, especially in
respect of products inhibiting EMI and inductors of passive elements.

®Construct a complete information system to understand forecast of terminal
customers’ requirements, in order that production and sales can be synchronized, to
satisfy customer requirements while reducing unnecessary overstocking.

(2) Marketing strategies

OCultivate international marketing talents and set up marketing strongholds abroad,
to attain the goal of internationalization and fully keep informative about
international markets.

@Provide customers with complete product lines, especially in respect of products
inhibiting EMI and inductors of passive elements, and become a professional
company of EMI suppression and magnetic elements.

®Know about industry development and development trends of electronic products
from multiple parties as policies for developing new products.

(3) R&D strategies

®Develop new products, especially EMI suppression and inductors of passive
elements.

@Develop and design automation equipment; enhance production capacity, increase
production flexibility and lower production cost.

®Actively develop key materials and understand autonomy of technologies for key
materials.

@Fully take advantage of industry-university cooperation to improve R&D capacity
and speed up technology consolidation.

I1. Overview of market and production & marketing
() Market analysis
1. Regions for selling (providing) main products (services)
Unit: NT$ thousand; %

2023
Sales territories Amount Ratio (%)
China 322,312 59.18
Taiwan 158,111 29.03
Others 64,179 11.79
Total 544,602 100.00

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by
International Financial Reporting Standards of R.O.C.
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2. Market share, future market supply/demand and growth

In 2023, sales declined YoY compared to 2022 due to factors such as the
COVID-19 pandemic, the US-China trade war, and geopolitical conflicts, leading to
sluggish economic conditions and weak demand, particularly within the electronic
products segment for ICT customers. However, there were stable returns in
investments and deployments in the automotive electronics and smart home appliance
markets, resulting in overall performance being only slightly lower than that of 2022.
In response to the ever-changing dynamic market trends and the rapid evolution of
electronic products, the Company not only strives to reduce manufacturing costs to
increase gross margins, but also actively develops new products to increase ASP and
product value. In the field of smart home appliances and automotive electronics, more
and more clients and end-product applications are being gained and products
delivered. King Core recognizes that continuous research and development innovation,
along with understanding market trends, are essential for the Company's long-term
development and sustainability. King Core also aspires to achieve better levels of
growth and profitability in the new year ahead.

Taiwan electronics industry has accumulated years of R&D, design and
manufacturing capabilities. It has fully consolidated upstream and downstream
resources. Under the superior environment under which complete supply chains of
industries have been created, related electronic products, including digital consumer
electronics, have become key focuses of global production. Hence, with constant
increase in domestic delivery of electronic, industrial and vehicle-specific electronic
products, favorable space is provided for development of passive elements for being
wafer-oriented and micro-sized.

3. Competition niche
(1) Magnetic material technologies

To satisfy the need for suppressing EMI by electronic products, the Company
does not only specialize in manufacturing ferrite cores, but also further engages in
production of more technologically advanced multilayer chip inductors and
wire-wound inductors. As one of very few domestic practitioners in the industry, it is
capable of manufacturing nickel zinc ferrite cores, multilayer chip inductors and
wire-wound inductors. The former devices are mainly mounted in output (input)
terminals or wires of digital products. The latter ones are primarily inside electronic
products and make up electronic loops with electronic circuits. With functions for
filtration, current resistance and energy storage, they provide solutions prior to EMI.
Based on the demands for adjusting internal and external EMI protection and current
adjustments for circuits based on electronic products, the Company strives to provide
customers with all-round products and services, so as to fully satisfy customer
requirements for suppressing electromagnetic interference.

With the vigorous development of automobile electronics, Internet of things,
automation and green energy industry, wireless inductive charging technologies have
derived in the past years. The Company has taken the lead over its competitors,
gotten down to developing related products and technologies, and made considerable
progress. Vigorous growth in mobile products have procured electronic elements to
be miniaturized and cheap. Furthermore, appreciation of New Taiwan dollars has
indirectly weakened competitiveness of Taiwan industry of electronic components in
the international market. This is a serious issue which must be overcome by the
Company.

(2) Concentrate on technology and research development

Based on the spirit of striving for excellence, the Company is actively engaged
in eliminating electromagnetic interference. It develops new technologies and
devotes to building a professional image with authoritative inductors for suppressing
EMI. Its professional image is directly reflected from its stable product quality,
recognition and trust from its customer bases. It actively collects information on
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material engineering and product applications through its R&D team. Besides, it
further conducts cooperation with academic organizations, to keep informative
about the latest development trends and technical information. At present, the
Company is actively promoting its research plans for products such as
high-frequency materials, ultra-thin absorber materials, wireless inductive coils and
thick-film RF common mode filters, in order to provide customers with services in
respect of complete series of EMI, RFI and inductors.
(3) Set up production bases and channels in Mainland China, to provide customers

with nearby services

In consideration that Mainland China has sufficient market, large domestic
electronics plants have built bases in different areas of Mainland China, and all
nickel zinc EMI cores and coils supplied by the Company are applied in electronic,
loT, automation, green energy and automobile products, the Company has built a
wholly-owned plant in Suzhou and set up a point-of-sale in Guanlan, Guangdong
Province.

4. Favorable/unfavorable factors of development visions and countermeasures
(1) Favorable factors of future development

OPortable electronic products, Internet of things, automotive electronics and
industrial automation exhibit infinite market potential.
Inductors are basic elements indispensable for circuits. As downstream consumer
electronics, digital and communication products tend to be miniaturized,
digitalized and high-frequency, there has been greater demand for high-precision
chip inductors and coil elements with high added value. In addition, Taiwan
manufacturers have become key areas for developing global mobile devices,
digital products, WLAN and set top boxes. Hence, future growth of inductor
market is promising.

@Still with low market share, domestic inductors show great potential for future
growth.
According to monthly report of its customs, import and export statistics, the
Republic of China annually has to import numerous special materials or
high-precision inductors from America, Japan and other countries. Hence, with
the prosperous development of domestic electronics industry, the manufacturers
improve their materials and production technologies to satisfy customer
requirements, thus creating sufficient space for growth of the inductor industry.

®The demand for proposal for EMI suppression is increasing day by day.
With swift changes in technologies, electronic products are extensively applied
in everyday lives. It would happen anytime that electromagnetic radiation and
interference occur between electronic instruments, thus impacting human health.
For instance, advanced countries such as America, Japan and Europe attach great
importance to increasingly more serious problems with electromagnetic radiation.
They have successively established stringent standards for electromagnetic tests.
Hence, in the future, all electronic products must pass electromagnetic radiation
tests under the harshest conditions, so the demand for inductors is increasing day
by day.

(2) Unfavorable factors of future development and response strategies:

O®Domestic shortage of grassroots labor workers cause higher production and
operating costs.
In the past years, factors like economic restructuring cause shortage of labor
workers in production lines, and salary has tended to increase.

Response strategies:
In addition to strengthening on-the-job training of employees, improving quality
of human resources and increasing productivity, the Company is also dedicated
to decreasing ratio of labor costs and transferring products with higher labor
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costs or lower production levels to areas where production costs are low for
production, for the purpose of industrial upgrading.

@ Trade War, “Decoupling from China”
Regional wars, geopolitics, and market trends in decoupling from the supply
chain in China as well as climate changes are reshaping the global supply chain,
with greater ramifications in market demand fluctuation. Information and
communications technology (ICT) industry clients responded to the increase in
inventory levels by cutting down on orders. On the other hand, under the
long-term deployment and efforts of King Core, the smart home appliances, tools
and equipment, and automotive electronics customer sectors saw increased
demand, while the power supply and green energy customer groups remained
stable.

Response strateqgies:
In response to the dynamic changes in the general market environment, King
Core shall continue to invest in Taiwan and will expand its investments in
Taiwan. In 2023, King Core commenced construction on a new powder
production line and facility for magnetic core materials in Pingzhen, Taoyuan.
The designed capacity of the powder production is 300 tons per month. Apart
from increasing production capacity, this initiative aims to reduce external
disruptions in material supply and production processes, thus ensuring the
stability and reliability of King Core's supply and production in Taiwan and
providing peace of mind and satisfaction to our customers. Ultimately, it
enhances and deepens the trust and cooperative relationship between King Core
and its customers.
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(1) Important purposes and manufacturing processes of main products
1. Important application of the main products
Main products of the Company include ferrite cores, multilayer chip inductors/ beads
and precision coils, which are mainly utilized for filtering waves, suppressing EMI and
adjusting current. The products are mostly applied in various consumer electronics, digital
and communication products.

2. Production processes of main products

(1) Main production processes of powder materials

Wet-method

y
y
y
y

\ 4

Blending Mix "| Calcination " [Wet-ball milling " | Precipitation "| Drying

Dry-method > > > »{Re-granulati >
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X
Powder test " | Warehousing

(2) Main production processes of chip inductors/thick-film common mode choke
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(3) Main production processes of ferrite cores

Non-DR core
processing products
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(4) Production processes of Coil Manufacturing Department
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(11). Supply of the important materials

Raw materials necessary for the Company’s production of cores, chips and coils, etc. are
ferric oxide, nickel oxide, zinc oxide, cupric oxide, inner electrode, external electrode, silver
palladium, uranium plated magnetic rods, white magnetic rods, ferrite core powder and other
raw materials with stable and sufficient sources. The Company maintains good relationships

with its suppliers.

(IV) Names of customers who have accounted for over 10% of total (sales) purchase amount in

either year of the past two years

1. Information on major suppliers in the past 2 years

Unit: NT$ thousand

2022 2023
As a % As a %
of the of the
Item N annual |Relation with the annual | Relation with the
ame |Amount Name |Amount
net Company net Company
purchase purchase
amount amount
1 A 54,233 | 20.11 |Non-related party| B 27,810 | 17.05 |Non-related party
2 C 50,015 | 18.54 |Non-related party| C 26,834 | 16.46 |Non-related party
3 D 30,715 | 11.39 |Non-related party] A 23,190 | 14.22 |Non-related party
4 E 30,342 | 11.25 |Non-related party] D 17,176 | 10.53 |Non-related party
5 B 30,322 | 11.24 |Non-related party
Others | 74,114 | 27.47 Others | 68,054 | 41.74
Purchase Purchase
Net (269,741 100 Net [163,064| 100
amount amount

Note: Net purchase amount means that indicated in the recent year’s consolidated financial report.

2. Information on major customers in the past 2 years

Unit: NT$ thousand

2022 2023
Asa% . As a % .
Relation Relation
Item Name | Amount of the with the | Name | Amount of the with the
annual Compan annual Compan
net sales pany net sales pany
L1 A |243047| 3156 [Non-related) 14 gas| 975 [NON-related
party party
Others| 527,100 | 68.44 Others| 394,759 | 72.49
Net | 270,147 100.00 Net | 514 602 | 100.00
sales sales

Note: Net sales means that indicated in the recent year’s consolidated financial report.

Due to changes in the sales product mix and market environment, there have been
fluctuations in the customers, amounts, and proportions related to purchases and sales.

(V) Production in the past two years

Unit: KPCS; NT$

Year 2022 2023
Production value
‘ Producpon Yield Value of output Produc_tlon Yield Value of output
Main products capacity capacity
Cores 500,000 351,046 457,953 500,000 238,748 311,489
Chip inductors 900,000 598,271 91,299 900,000 586,034 88,524
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200,000 74,703 52,547 200,000 69,446 51,473
1,600,000 1,024,020 601,799 1,600,000 894,228 451,486

Precision coils

Total
(V1) Sales in the past two years

Unit: thousand pcs; NT$

Year 2022 2023
Sales Domestic sales Export Domestic sales Export
Main Products Quantity | Value Quantity Value Quantity | Value Quantity Value
Cores 1 82,674 | 283,956 | 106,516 122,653 | 50,134 | 178,130 187,791 | 105,104

Chip inductors 78,365 2,063 543,581 110,118 | 59,213 15,604 554,306 | 123,438
Precision coils 9,942 15,155 71,535 63,245 8,070 11,161 52,951 46,288
Trading 3,357 | 12,066 11,264 47,239 1,523 6,611 3,799 58,266
Total 174,338 | 313,240 | 732,896 343,255 | 118,940 | 211,506 798,847 | 333,096
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I11. The number of employees, their average years of service, average age and academic background
in the past 2 years and as of the publication date of this annual report

April 15, 2024
As of April
Year 2022 2023 15, 2024
Direct labour 149 132 129
Indirect labor
Number of 36 36 37
employee
Total(Note) 250 234 232
Average Age 43.79 44.67 44.86
Average Year of Service 11.6 12.71 12.83
Ph.D. 0.4 0.43 0.43
Masters 2.4 2.99 3.45
Academic
distributio Coll_ege _ 344 35.47 34.48
n ratio (%) |Senior  High 448 43.59 43.97
School
Under Senior
High School 18 17.52 17.57
Note: Statistics on number of employees exclude foreign labor workers and students receiving cooperative
education

IV. Environment protection expenditure information

(I) The Company mainly produces products for suppressing EMI, which are applied in notebooks,
motherboards, servers, digital cameras, computer-related products, communication products
and consumer electronics. It has become the best partner of customers who provides EMI
solutions. In addition, the Company makes every effort to protect environment and perform
social responsibilities. In terms of its environmental policies, it conscientiously protects
environment and takes accountability for the society.

As to fixed pollution sources, the Company has applied for and obtained incorporation
and operation licenses. It has appointed full-time personnel for preventing and controlling air
pollution. In respect of wastewater, it has applied for connection to the sewage system of the
industrial park and its application has been approved. It has appointed full-time personnel for
wastewater treatment. Furthermore, the Company has declared its fees for preventing and
controlling air pollution on time. It pays for wastewater treatment on time.

To implement policies for energy conservation and carbon emission reduction, the
Company takes actual actions to support power generation with green energy. In, 2016, it
mounted solar panels and power generation equipment on roofs of its factory buildings,
which covered an area of 2,358.39m% In 2023, its total power generation was up to
471,269KWH and its cumulative power generation reached 3,235,487KWH. Such power
generation was equivalent to planting of 5,628,688 trees and reduction of carbon emissions
by 1,699,101t. The profit that the Company gained from solar power generation amounted to
NT$ 18,397 thousand. It reduced CO2 emissions, to mitigate greenhouse gas effects and
make certain contributions to natural environment.

(1) In the most recent year and as of the publication date of the annual report, losses due to
environmental pollution (specifying compensation and environmental protection audit
results that violate environmental protection regulations, sanction date, sanction code,
regulatory provisions that were violated, details of the regulatory violation, and sanction
details) and disclosure of current and future estimated amounts and possible measures. If it
cannot be reasonably estimated, the fact that it cannot be reasonably estimated shall be
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stated:None.

V. Labor relations

() The availability and implementation of employee welfare, training, education, retirement
regulations, employer-employee agreements and the protection of employees’ rights.
The Company has consistently treated its employees as its important assets. To fully
take care of its employees and guarantee their living conditions, the Company has formulated
the following welfare measures:

1. Employee welfare measures

(1) Employee remuneration.

(2) Group insurance.

(3) Festival gifts.

(4) Benefits and subsidies: Subsidies for marriage, childbirth, death, critical illnesses,
cataclysm and major accidents.

(5) Employee education and training.

(6) Employee travel, cash gift for birthday, cash gifts (gifts) for May Day, Dragon Boat
Festival and Mid-Autumn Day, etc. organized and arranged by the Staff Welfare
Committee.

(7) Annual regular health checkup.

(8) Lactation room for employees.

2. Information on continuing education and training

To cultivate its employees in terms of professional knowledge, skills and concepts for
the purpose of improving their quality and work efficiency, in order to achieve
synchronous growth with its employees, the Company has formulated education and
training procedures. It organizes new employee training, professional training, on-the-job
education and training, co-training and external training, etc.

(1) New employee education and training
Assist new employees in knowing about their work environment, the Company’s
management rules and histories. Pay attention to training about work safety,
organization, department businesses, quality concepts, materials for environmental
management, professional work styles and requirements, labor laws, labor safety and
health, so as to enhance new employees’ understanding and appraisal of environment
and policies, and become talents accommodating needs of the Company.

(2) Professional training
Annually designate employees to take part in related professional courses according to
professional needs, to improve the Company’s technologies and professional skills.

(3) Vocational training
Annually teach and re-educate employees about knowledge and skills necessary for
performance of their duties or professional training according to the training plan, and
review qualification of employees who have to hold work permits, in order that
employees will be competent for their work.

(4) Co-training
Facilitate employees’ constant self-growth dependent upon complete education and
training systems, particularly based on employees’ co-occupation, in order to promote
general development of the Company.

(5) External training
Department heads and employees have to be recommended to take part in related
external courses pursuant to their work needs, so as to increase their training benefits
and enable employees to finish the most complete learning.

Related education and training results in 2023 are shown as follows:
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Unit: NT Dollars

Total
Item Number of number of Total Total fees
class . hours
trainees

Orientation training 26 248 21.5 0
Professional 17 140 185 0

training
On-the-job | Vocational 53 930 495 0

education and training '

training Co-training 26 866 17.75 0
External 27 28 206| 67,927

fraining
Total 149 2,212 403.25 67,927

Note: Education and training statistics exclude foreign workers.

3. Holding of related permits specified by competent authorities among personnel related to
transparency of financial information: In 2023, no related personnel got related permits.

4. Retirement system

The Company has formulated the employee retirement policy to maintain employees’
stable lives after their retirement. According to the Labor Standards Act, 2% of the total
paid salary is appropriated as retirement reserve, which is deposited in and withdrawn
from the special account of the Supervisory Committee for Workers’ Retirement Reserve.
As approved by the competent authority on April 3, 2002, 3% of the total paid salary was
appropriated as workers’ retirement reserve. 4.5% of the total paid salary was appropriated
as such reserve with the approval of the competent authority on January 6, 2004.

The Labor Pension Act was enforced from July 1, 2005, and defined contribution
system was adopted. After its enforcement, related pension rules of the Labor Standards
Act or the pension rules hereunder should apply to the employees. The seniority before
enforcement of the act should be maintained. For those employees to whom these
regulations apply, the Company shall appropriate no less than 6% of their monthly salary
as their pension.

The Company’s retirement policy is as follows:
(1) Workers who have one of the following circumstances may request their retirement:
OWorkers who attains the age of 55 and have worked in the Company for more than

15 consecutive years.

@Workers who attains the age of 60 and have worked in the Company for more than

10 consecutive years.

®Workers who have worked in the Company for more than 25 consecutive years.
@The workers whose seniority for retirement exceeds 15 years (including the figure)
and who attain the age of 50 have to apply for earlier retirement.
(2) The employer mustn’t force any of the following workers to retire:
@®Over 65 years of age.
@Mentally or physically disabled and unable to perform the duty required.

The business entity may request the central competent authority to adjust the age

prescribed in Subparagraph 1 of the preceding paragraph if the specific job entails

risk, requires substantial physical strength or otherwise of a special nature. However,

the age shall not be reduced below 55.

Procedures for workers to apply for retirement and pension standards are as follows:

(1) To apply for retirement, the employees shall complete an application form for
retirement one month in advance. Only after their application is approved can they
retire, and this is also the case for notices of mandatory retirement.
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(2) Payment standard for employees’ pension:

®Baseline pension means the average salary of one month when retirement is
approved.

@Pension shall be checked and paid based on years of employment. Twice the baseline
pension will be paid as pension for one year of employment, but for more than 15
years of employment (thirty times the baseline pension), baseline pension will be
paid for each year of employment, and less than half a year’s employment will be
reckoned as half a year’s employment, while over half a year’s but less than one
year’s employment shall be regarded as one year of employment.

®For any workers who suffer from lipophrenia or who are physically disabled for
performance of their duties that they are incompetent for work, apart from the
baseline specified by the Labor Standards Act, 20% shall be additionally paid.

In 2023, 1 worker applied for retirement. The Labor Standards Act and the
Company’s retirement policy were followed so that the employees’ lives could be
guaranteed after their retirement, in order to safeguard employees’ rights and interests.

5. Information on labor agreements

To coordinate labor relationships and protect the rights/interests therein, the
Company is dedicated to strengthening harmonious labor relationships, quarterly
convening meetings on labor relationships and communicating with employees to solve
related problems. Hence, no material and pending labor dispute has occurred in the
Company.

6. Information on measures for safeguarding employees’ rights and interests

The Company has formulated work rules for employees and truly carried out related
work to protect employees’ rights and interests.

7. Codes of conduct and ethics for employees
To make rules available for obeying, improve organization and management, and
increase work efficiency and productive efficiency, the Company has specially formulated
work rules in accordance with the Labor Standards Act and related government
regulations. Its rules and regulations on employee services are as follows:
(1) The employees shall abide by the following rules:

(DRespect each other’s personality, humbly follow etiquette, help each other and get
along well with each other.

@Value reputation and credit of the Company and colleagues, Never speak or act
inappropriately.

(®Don’t take advantage of powers, opportunities or methods in positions to illegally
receive money or articles or commit any acts for swindling the Company or
disclosing secrets.

®Don’t do any other work or businesses prejudicing rights and interests of the
Company without the Company’s permission.

(®Don’t abuse powers or commit arbitrary acts beyond powers. When anything urgent
happens, appropriate actions shall be taken and a report shall be immediately made
to the immediate supervisor.

®Don’t violate or instigate violation of these regulations.

(2) The employees shall obey the following rules and faithfully discharge their duties, to
improve their operation efficiency:

(DCooperatively follow supervisors’ instructions on work assignment, overtime work,
job transfer, form completion, education and training, etc. Don’t reject or delay with
any excuse.

@Don’t be absent without leave or negligent at work during working hours without
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the supervisors’ permission.
(3) The employees shall observe the following rules and jointly maintain internal order of
the Company:

(D They shall not commit such acts as violence, coercion, harm, insult, theft, drinking,
gambling, incendiary, destruction of public property, carrying of weapons,
disruption of order, interference with work, disruption of public security and other
improper behaviors in the Company.

@Don’t instigate strike, sabotage or anything else hindering production.

®To take photos of or depict buildings, machines, appliances or molds inside the
Company or lead others to visit the Company, corresponding supervisor shall firstly
report to the General Manager in advance. Only after approval is obtained from the
General Manager will such acts be committed.

®Don’t enter the premise without permission, and non-related personnel are banned
from access without permission.

(®To smoke in work sites, they shall do that in specified areas.

®To meet with customers according to specified procedures during working hours,
they shall do that in specified areas.

(MThey shall not look over files, correspondences or accounts beyond their duties.
Personnel who are responsible for managing the aforementioned information shall
not disclose such information to anyone else without permission.

(®Keep meeting rooms, reception rooms and work sites orderly and clean.

®Before getting off work, the employees shall complete their own tasks and put up
their tools.

(4) The employees shall abide by the following rules, take good care of corporate articles
and keep them well:

(DProperly use raw materials, power, tools, fuel and consumables to avoid waste.

®@Repair, maintain and put machines, appliances, molds, tools, products, and other
property of the Company in order. Malfunction, damage or loss must be
immediately reported to corresponding supervisor if any.

(®Keep all money-making appliances and articles in place before and after use.

®They shall not deliberately damage, privately use, hide or move any public property
out of the Company.

(5) The employees’ routine services and tasks shall be determined as specified in the job
descriptions or assigned by their supervisors.

8. Measures for protecting work environment and employees’ personal safety

(1) The Company is located in Pingzhen Industrial Park, where traffic is convenient, area
is spacious, environment is elegant, and there are multiple recreational facilities (e.g.
billiard rooms) for employees of the Company to entertain themselves for fun at
leisure or carry out get-together activities.

(2) To protect employees’ safety, the Company buys labor, health, group and other
insurances for its employees.

(3) It organizes a regular health checkup for its employees and special physical
examination for special operators once per year, to ensure its employees’ health.

(4) It builds a Labor Safety and Health Committee, lawfully appoints labor and health
managers in its workplaces, formulates labor safety and health rules, and quarterly
convenes a meeting on labor safety and health.

(5) The Company’s clothing rules specified in its labor safety and health rules are as
follows:

(O The employees must be properly and neatly dressed. They absolutely must not wear
slippers or shoes without covering their toes, or work barebacked or barefooted.
They shall wear safety shoes if required under their work environment.
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@The employees have to wear hair buns or hats if they operate rotary machines,
exposed to the risk of being entangled by the machines.

(®They shall wear safety helmets when they get to and off work by motorcycle.

®The employees have to wear safety protection equipment in enter the premise if
instructed so.

®The employees must not put sharp drill, ragged cloth with oil stain or anything
easily caught by fire in pockets of clothes.

®They must not wear uniforms with oil stain, which are not only unsanitary, but also
easily cause fire.

(6) A regular inspection of fire safety, building safety and utilities shall be performed
once per year, to ensure safety of work environment.

(7) Conduct safety and health education and training on new employees. Organize
on-the-job safety and health education and training, lectures and practical training
about fire safety for supervisors of special operations; conduct on-the-job training on
labor safety and health for general employees.

(8) Supervise professional disaster investigation and handling; perform statistical analysis
of professional disasters.

9. Rules on work safety review

The Labor Safety Department of the Company has also formulated Safety and Health
Work Rules. Its personnel review work safety of different units. The units are also required
to independently review their own work safety. The Company appraises performances in
work safety and environmental protection. It teaches personnel at varying levels about safety
concepts and safety observation programs and projects, in order to fully promote safety
practices, in hope of providing a mechanism for continuous improvements and improving
performances in work safety. To keep informative about accidents, emergency response
plans and other specifications are formulated. Then, the business units establish appropriate
organizations and countermeasures for crisis and emergency handling based on their own
operations and environmental conditions. Regular drills are organized to make employees
familiar with response steps, in hope of mitigating aggravation of disasters, personnel and
equipment loss in case of any accident.

10. Equipment safety management

The Company has formulated complete procedures for equipment safety management
to inspect dangerous equipment relatively thoroughly, in order to ensure safe equipment
operation. During operation, the operators must perform automatic and key inspections, and
in operation sites. Inside equipment areas, safety management measures for safety of people,
things, places and materials shall be controlled according to standard operating procedures.
For instance, the Company formulates access , logout/tagout management procedures for
personnel in machine operation areas. These safety work rules are greatly associated with
factory personnel’s safety and equipment operation. Hence, these safety work rules must be
formulated inside the factory of the Company.

11. Fire drills

Apart from implementing declaration procedures for regular overhaul of fire safety
equipment in different places according to fire control laws, the Company also formulates
fire management measures and other pertinent rules, in order that all fire equipment will be
regularly inspected once a year and readily kept available anytime.

12. Building inspection inside the factory

Professional organization or personnel must be annually engaged to inspect, certify and
confirm the buildings inside the factory with respect to structure and equipment safety. For
this, a declaration must be made to the competent building authority, to ensure public
security of buildings.

-113-



(1) List any losses suffered by the company in the most recent fiscal years and up to the annual
report publication date due to labor disputes (including labor inspection results that violate the
Labor Standards Act, sanction date, sanction code, regulatory provisions that were violated,
details of the regulatory violation, and sanction details), and disclosing an estimate of possible
expenses that could be incurred currently and in the future and measures being or to be taken.
If a reasonable estimate cannot be made, an explanation of the facts of why it cannot be made
shall be provided.

As of the publication date of annual report, the Company has not suffered any loss for
labor dispute, and it is expected that such loss would not occur to the Company in the future.

VI. Information security management:

(I) State the information security risk management framework, the information security policy,
the specific management plan, resources invested in the information security management,
etc.

1. Information security risk management framework system
(1) Purpose:

As to matters on security protection of information systems and crisis handling, a

security control mechanism shall be established for computer network systems.
(2) Scope:

Applicable to construction, operation, maintenance and control of the Company’s
information security system and covering the following fields:

@lInternal/external networks

@O0Operating systems

®Storage media management

(3) Rights and duties:

@Unit in charge of computer information systems: Management Department

@Internally, the Company appoints full-time personnel and builds an information
security group to protect security of related information systems and handle crisis. It
regularly reviews policy effectiveness and reports to the General Manager.

(4) Security monitoring architecture:

@Internally, the Company appoints full-time personnel to protect security of related
information systems and handle crises, to prevent risks and crises of computer
networks and protect security of information systems.

@Construct a security control mechanism for computer network systems, to ensure
security of materials transferred via networks, protect networking and prevent
unauthorized access to systems, to avoid disclosure of confidential data.

®For computer network systems of multinational companies, it is necessary to specially
strengthen network security management. Internally, anti-virus software shall be
installed, and externally, network firewalls must be set, to prevent invasion of
computer viruses and aggressive malicious software, or else the Company’s network
system will paralyze.

(5) Control over file security

®Prevent unrelated personnel’s access to system information.

@Personnel with the highest privileges shall separately set users’ accounts and privileges
according to their business scope, powers and duties. The users must not privately
exchange their accounts and privileges. Once any users leave their original posts, their
accounts and privileges shall be immediately canceled.

®In respect of their accounts, users shall avoid using passwords which are easy to
identify and guess. They shall regularly change their passwords.

2. Information security policy:
(1)Educate employees to correctly use lawful software, procure employees to correctly
understand threats of computer viruses, and further increase employees’ awareness of
information security.
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(2) Announce instant information on information security through an email system.

(3)The employees involved in operation of information systems shall sign the Affidavit on
Application Safety of Networks and Copyright Software. Any employees who violate the
Company’s information security policy, operating specifications on computer software
and related rules shall solely assume criminal responsibilities as stipulated by related
national laws in addition to receiving punishments of the Company and being subject to
related personnel rules of the Company.

3. Specific management proposal:

Data backup and maintenance methods:
®Regular backups of important archives and data shall be daily created for data of

network systems for use from time to time.

@Servers of personal computers and network systems shall be equipped with computer
virus scanning tools. It is necessary to regularly and automatically scan computer
viruses and update virus patterns.

®Administrators of network systems shall draft network safety rules, set and operate
network management tools, check internal/external network traffic of firewalls, and
review related log files, to ensure safety and integrity of systems and materials.

4. Propaganda of information security:

(1) Related users shall sign affidavits on application safety of network/copyright software.

(2) Announce instant information on information security through an email system.

(3)Annually and regularly convene a monthly meeting for education, training and
propaganda among all employees of the factory. In 2023, the Company organized 0.5
hour of education and training on the Company’s issues about information security, and
41 employee took part in the training.

5. Resources invested for information security management:

Information security team of Chunghwa Telecom (intrusion detection and protection

system), firewall, anti-virus software.

(I1) List any losses suffered by the Company in the most recent fiscal year and up to the
publication date of annual report due to significant cyber security incidents, the possible
impacts therefrom, and measures being taken. If a reasonable estimate cannot be made, an
explanation of the facts of why it cannot be made shall be provided.

The Company hasn’t been involved in this circumstance as of the publication date of annual
report.

VII. Important contracts:

Nature of | Parties Contract start and Main Content Restrictive
contract concerned end dates clauses
Con_struc_tlon July 11, 2023 - | New construction of
engineering Company A December 30, 2024 | plant None
contract !
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Six. Overview of finance
I. Condensed balance sheet and statement of income in the past five years

1. Condensed balance sheet

Condensed balance sheet - consolidated information Unit; NT$ thousand
Year

Financial information in the most recent 5 years (Note 1)

Item 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Current Assets 1,445,471 1,838,129 2,225,529 1,591,427 1,346,184

Property, plant, and 320,087| 289,709 307,831 305,702 326,559
equipment (Note 2)

Intangible assets 57 0 43 205 107
Other assets (Note 2) | 393,390]  423,233| 433,350, 436,623 450,005
Total assets 2.159.905| 2,551,071 2,966.753 2333957  2.122.855
_Before 684,198 1.107,083 1,506,892 | 779,621 601,849
Current | distribution
liabilities| ~ After 774332 1172215 1580775 910,342 Undistributed
distribution

Non-current liabilities 37,795 28,554 37,723 20,200 13,387

_Before 721,993 1,135,637 1544615 799821 615,236
Total |distribution

liabilities After

L 812,127 1,200,769 1,618,498 930,542| Undistributed
distribution

Equity attributable to

1,437,912| 1,415,434 1,422,138 1,534,136 1,507,619
the parent company

Capital stock 866,676 868,427 869,204 871,477 876,390
Capital surplus 199,124 196,753 198,157 200,654 208,422
Before

Retained | distribution 394,697| 342,298 359,673 477,841 420,059

earnings | After 304,563 277,166 285,790 347,120 Undistributed

distribution
Other equities (22,585) 7,956/  (4,896) (15,836) 2,748
Treasury stock - - - - -
Non-controlling i i i - -
equity
Before
s 1,437,912| 1,415,434 1,422,138 1,534,136 1,507,619
Total | distribution
equity | After |y 347778 1,350,302 1,348,255 1,403,415 Undistributed
distribution

* |f the Company has compiled unconsolidated financial statements, the condensed balance sheet
and comprehensive income statements of the last five years should be compiled also.

* |f the Company adopted IFRS for less than 5 years, the following statements should be
compiled as well (2) financial information prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Enterprise Accounting Principles of the Republic of China.

Note 1: The above financial information is certified by CPAs.

Note 2: If the assets are revalued in this accounting year, the revaluation date and re-estimated

added value shall be indicated: None.

Note 3: As of the publication date of annual report, the company which has been listed or of
which the stocks have been traded in securities business premises shall disclose its
financial data which has been lately audited and certified or reviewed by CPAs.

Note 4: The aforementioned post-distribution figures shall be indicated based on the resolutions
passed at the Board of Director meeting or the annual shareholders’ meeting of the
following year.

Note 5: The financial data which shall be independently corrected or recompiled as notified by a
competent authority shall be assigned corrected or new numbers. Corresponding
circumstance and reason shall be indicated: None.
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Condensed balance sheet - parent only information

Unit: NT$ Thousand

Year Financial information in the most recent 5 years (Note 1)
Item 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Current Assets 1,246,541 1,617,597 1.952,802] 1,385539 1153132
Property, plant, and | 5o, a95 565585 279,000 278,898 301,395
equipment (Note 2)
Intangible assets 57 0 43 205 107
Other assets (Note 2) 594,264/ 632,853] 691,003 655,653 662,559
Total assets 2132754 2,513,036/ 2,922,857 2,320,295 2,117,193
_Before 657,484 1,069,762 1,463,333 766,634 596,855
Current | distribution
liabilities| ~ After 747618 1134.894 1537216 897.355 Undistributed
distribution
Non-current liabilities 37,358 27,840 37,386 19,525 12,719
_Before 694,842 1097,602 1,500719 786,159 609,574
Total |distribution
liabilities |~ After 784,976 1,162,734 1574.602 916,881 Undistributed
distribution
Equity attributable to | - )7 915 1 415434 1422138 1534136 1,507,619
the parent company
Capital stock 866,676 868,427 869204 871,477 876.390
Capital surplus 199124 196,753 198,157 200,654 208,422
Before
metained disrbution | S94697 342298 359,673 477,841 420,059
earnings )| After 304,563 277,166 285,790 347,120 Undistributed
distribution
Other equities (22,585) 7956  (4,896) (15,836) 2748
Treasury stock - - - - -
Non-controlling i i i i i
equity
Before
DCIOTE 1 4370912 1415434 1422138 1,534,136 1,507,619
Total |distribution
equity | After | 517778 1,350,302 1,348.255 1,403,415 Undistributed
distribution

* If the Company has compiled unconsolidated financial statements, the condensed
balance sheet and comprehensive income statements of the last five years should be

compiled also.

* |f the Company adopted IFRS for less than 5 years, the following statements should be
compiled as well (2) financial information prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Enterprise Accounting Principles of the Republic of China.

Note 1: The above financial information is certified by CPAs.

Note 2: If the assets are revalued in this accounting year, the revaluation date and

re-estimated added value shall be indicated: None.

Note 3: As of the publication date of annual report, the company which has been listed or

of which the stocks have been traded in securities business premises shall disclose
its financial data which has been lately audited and certified or reviewed by

CPA:s.

Note 4: The aforementioned post-distribution figures shall be indicated based on the

resolutions passed at the annual shareholders’ meeting of the following year.

Note 5: The financial data which shall be independently corrected or recompiled as
notified by a competent authority shall be assigned corrected or new numbers.
Corresponding circumstance and reason shall be indicated: None.
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2. Condensed comprehensive income statement

Condensed comprehensive income statement - consolidated information

Unit: NT$ Thousand (except for EPS)

Year

Item

Financial information in the most recent 5 years (Note 1)

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Operating revenue

649,900

606,740

799,566

770,147

544,602

Operating gross
profit

163,313

153,991

250,667

205,014

116,956

Operating profit or
loss

48,084

42,494

127,648

70,117

7,061

Non-operating
revenue and expense

48,352

(2,335)

(19,875)

163,334

80,932

Net income before
tax

96,436

40,159

107,773

233,451

87,993

Net income for
current period of
continuing
department

80,341

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Loss of discontinued
department

Net income for
current period (loss)

80,341

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Current term other
comprehensive
profit/loss (net

amount after tax)

30,708

34,203

(11,143)

(7,271)

16,727

Total
comprehensive
income

111,049

68,276

69,655

183,345

91,523

Operating gross
profit (loss)
attributable to parent
company

80,341

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Operating gross
profit (loss)
attributable to
non-controlling

equity

Total
comprehensive
income attributable
to parent company

111,049

68,276

69,655

183,345

91,523

Total
comprehensive profit
attributable to
non-controlling
interests

EPS

0.93

0.39

0.93

2.19

0.85

* If the Company has compiled unconsolidated financial statements, the condensed
balance sheet and comprehensive income statements of the last five years should be

compiled also.

* If the Company adopted IFRS for less than 5 years, the following statements should be
compiled as well (2) financial information prepared in accordance with Generally
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Accepted Enterprise Accounting Principles of the Republic of China.

Note 1: The above financial information is certified by CPAs.

Note 2: As of the publication date of annual report, the company which has been listed or
of which the stocks have been traded in securities business premises shall disclose
its financial data which has been lately audited and certified or reviewed by
CPAs.

Note 3: The loss of the defunct company shall be presented net of taxes.

Note4:The financial data which shall be independently corrected or recompiled as
notified by a competent authority shall be assigned corrected or new numbers.
Corresponding circumstance and reason shall be indicated: None.
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Condensed comprehensive income statement - parent only information

Unit: NT$ Thousand (except for EPS)

Year

Item

Financial information in the most recent 5 years (Note 1)

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Operating revenue

538,299

506,558

642,179

656,496

451,552

Operating gross
profit

126,652

94,381

160,042

180,134

90,324

Operating profit or
loss

38,227

10,497

69,692

75,866

6,588

Non-operating
revenue and expense

52,620

26,717

31,059

157,048

81,045

Net income before
tax

90,847

37,214

100,751

232,914

87,633

Net income for
current period of
continuing
department

80,341

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Loss of discontinued
department

Net income for
current period (loss)

80,341

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Current term other
comprehensive
profit/loss (net
amount after tax)

30,708

34,203

(11,143)

(7,271)

16,727

Total
comprehensive
income

111,049

68,276

69,655

183,345

91,523

Operating gross
profit (loss)
attributable to parent
company

111,049

34,073

80,798

190,616

74,796

Operating gross
profit (loss)
attributable to
non-controlling
equity

Total
comprehensive
income attributable
to parent company

111,049

68,276

69,655

183,345

91,523

Total

comprehensive profit
attributable to
non-controlling
interests

EPS

0.93

0.39

0.93

2.19

0.85

* |f the Company has compiled unconsolidated financial statements, the condensed
balance sheet and comprehensive income statements of the last five years should be
compiled also.

* If the Company adopted IFRS for less than 5 years, the following statements should
be compiled as well (2) financial information prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Enterprise Accounting Principles of the Republic of China.

Note 1: The above financial information is certified by CPAs.
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Note 2: As of the publication date of annual report, the company which has been listed or

of which the stocks have been traded in securities business premises shall disclose
its financial data which has been lately audited and certified or reviewed by

CPAs.

Note 3: The loss of the defunct company shall be presented net of taxes.
Note 4: The financial data which shall be independently corrected or recompiled as

notified by a competent authority shall be assigned corrected or new numbers.
Corresponding circumstance and reason shall be indicated: None.

3. Names of auditors and audit opinions for the latest 5 years

Year Title of the CPA agency (note) | CPA’s name (note) Audit Opinion

2019 Ernst & Young, Taiwan Clﬁgngséﬁ;]zm?éo ;r&glgatlr:gre?natteropinion
2020 Ernst & Young, Taiwan Clﬁgngséﬁ;]zg?éo ;Jlﬁtsqu)atlr:gre%atteropinion
2021 Ernst & Young, Taiwan Cr;'eonngmgw?i, ;E‘g%&tug‘i‘%mteropinion
2022 Ernst & Young, Taiwan é;]r;nc ,h<eunog__svr\]/§;’i mgﬁugreriaﬂerc’pinion
2023 Ernst & Young, Taiwan Ié;]r;r? &eunog_-gvy\]/j;’i Hnglﬁu?rerorl]atteropinion

Note: The CPAs were changed for internal position adjustment of Ernst & Young, Taiwan.
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I1. Financial analysis in the most recent five years

Financial analysis for the last five years - consolidated information

Year (Note 1)
Financial Analysis for the last 5 years
Analytical items (Note 3) 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Liabilities to total assets 33.43 44.52 52.06 34.27 28.98
Financial Long-term fund to
structure (%)
property, plant and 459.74|  498.43 474.24 508.45 465.77
equipment
Current ratio 211.27 166.03 147.69 204.13 223.67
Solvency(%) |Quick ratio 190.6 151.33 133.44 175.83 190.39
Times interest earned 16.21 7.74 14.63 31.35 12.76
Receivables turnover 295 278 3.44 3.3 2.95
(time)
Average number of days | 55 75 13129 10610 10863 12372
receivables outstanding
Inventory turnover 2.5 2.48 2.5 2.27 1.71
(time)
Operation |Payables turnover (time) 6.38 6.09 6.23 6.34 6.78
capacity - \Average numberofdays | 4, a4l 914717 14484 16079  213.45
of sales
Property, plant and
equipment turnover 1.94 1.99 2.68 251 1.72
(time)
Total assets turnover 0.29 0.26 0.29 0.29 0.24
(time)
Return on assets (%) 3.83 1.65 3.16 7.42 3.63
Equity return ratio (%) 5.66 2.39 5.69 12.9 4.92
Pre-tax income to
.. ... |paid-in capital ratio (%) 11.13 4.62 12.40 26.79 10.04
Profitability |note 7)
Operating gross profit 12.36 5.62 10.11 24.75 13.73
margin (%)
EPS (NT$) 0.93 0.39 0.93 2.19 0.85
Cash flow ratio (%) 19.35 6.89 5.99 37.55 11.63
Cash flow adequacy
Cash flow |ratio (%) 113.9 99.93 83.37 124.64 95.43
Cash flow reinvestment
ratio (%) 2.54 (0.76) 1.41 11.93 (3.39)
Operating leverage 5.57 5.7 2.73 4.24 26.72
Leverage - -
Financial leverage 1.15 1.16 1.07 1.12 (16.73)
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Specify the reasons that caused the changes in the financial ratios in the last two years.

The changes in financial ratios exceeding 20% in 2023 and 2022 are analyzed as follows:

1. Interest coverage ratio decreased by 59.3%, mainly due to the decrease in net income before tax.

2. Inventory turnover rate decreased by 24.67%, mainly due to the decrease in COGS for the current
period.

3. Days sales of inventory increased by 32.75%, mainly due to the decrease in COGS for the current
period.

4. The turnover rate of property, plant and equipment decreased by 31.47%, mainly due to an
increase in average equipment and a decrease in revenue for the current period.

5. Return on assets decreased by 51.08%, mainly due to a decrease in net profit after tax for the
current period.

6. The return on equity decreased by 61.86%, mainly due to an increase in average shareholders’
equity for the current period and a decrease in net profit after tax.

7. The ratio of pre-tax net income to paid-in capital decreased by 62.52%, mainly due to a decrease
in pre-tax net income for the current period.

8. The net profit margin decreased by 44.53%, mainly due to a decrease in net profit after tax for the
current period.

9. Earnings per share decreased by 61.19%, mainly due to a decrease in the profit attributable to
owners of the parent company for the current period.

10. The cash flow ratio decreased by 69.03%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow from
operating activities for the current period.

11. The cash flow adequacy ratio decreased by 23.44%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow
from operating activities over the past five years and an increase in capital expenditures and cash
dividends over the past five years.

12. The cash reinvestment ratio decreased by 128.42%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow
from operating activities for the current period.

13. Operating leverage increased by 530.19%, mainly due to a decrease in operating revenue and
operating income for the current period.

14. Financial leverage decreased by 1593.75%, mainly due to a decrease in operating income for the
current period.

* If unconsolidated financial statements are compiled by the Company, the unconsolidated financial analysis
should be presented separately.

% If the company adopted IFRS for less than 5 years, the following statements should be compiled as well (2)
financial information prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Enterprise Accounting Principles of the
Republic of China.
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Financial analysis for the last five years - parent only information

Year (Note 1)

Financial Analysis for the last 5 years

Analytical items (Note 3) 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Liabilities to total assets 32.58 43.68 51.34 33.88 28.79
tFlntanCIa(!/ Long-term  fund to
structure (%) | oronerty,  plant  and|  505.42|  549.64  523.11]  557.07 504.43
equipment
Current ratio 189.59 151.21 133.45 180.73 193.20
SO'(‘({Z)”CV Quick ratio 176|  141.05| 12398/  158.40 166.03
Times Interest Earned 15.33 7.25 13.78 31.31 12.75
Receivables  tumover) g5/ 305 4.14 4.27 3.67
(time)
Average number of days| ;,q 45/ 19967 88.16 85.48 99.46
receivables outstanding
Inventory  turmover| 339 3.55 3.40 2.76 1.96
(time)
Operation |Payables turnover (time) 6.24 6.25 6.16 5.21 4.58
capacity |Average number of days| 116591 10p81)  107.35  132.25 186.22
of sales
Property, plant and
equipment turnover 1.76 1.83 2.37 2.35 1.56
(time)
Total ~assets turnover| g o40 g9 0.24 0.25 0.20
(time)
Return on assets (%) 3.88 1.67 3.20 7.51 3.64
Equity return ratio (%) 5.66 2.39 5.69 12.9 4.92
Pre-tax Income to
Profitabilit Paid-in Capital Ratio 10.48 4.29 11.59 26.73 10.00
Y(%) (Note 7)
Operating gross profit /o, 6.73 12.58 29.04 16.56
margin (%)
EPS (NT$) 0.93 0.39 0.93 2.19 0.85
Cash flow ratio (%) 24.77 6.57 6.41 40.94 10.81
Cash flow ;i‘is:(%;'o"" adequacy) 13305 1161 10294 1388 102.72
Cash flow reinvestment
ratio (%) 4.55 (1.18) 1.74 14.26 (4.01)
Operating leverage 5.88 17.43 3.67 3.51 23.64
Leverage [— -
Financial leverage 1.20 2.31 1.13 1.11 (7.57)
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Specify the reasons that caused the changes in the financial ratios in the last two years.

The changes in financial ratios exceeding 20% in 2023 and 2022 are analyzed as follows:

1. Interest coverage ratio decreased by 59.28%, mainly due to a decrease in pre-tax net income for the
current period.

2. Inventory turnover ratio decreased by 28.99%, mainly due to a decrease in COGS sold for the
current period.

3. Days sales of inventory increased by 40.81%, mainly due to a decrease in COGS for the current
period.

4. The turnover rate of property, plant and equipment decreased by 33.62%, mainly due to an increase
in average equipment and a decrease in revenue for the current period.

5. Total asset turnover ratio decreased by 20%, mainly due to a decrease in revenue for the current
period.

6. Return on assets decreased by 51.53%, mainly due to a decrease in net profit after tax for the
current period.

7. Return on equity decreased by 61.86%, mainly due to an increase in average shareholder equity
and a decrease in net profit after tax for the current period.

8. The ratio of pre-tax net income to paid-in capital decreased by 62.59%, mainly due to a decrease in
pre-tax net income for the current period.

9. The net profit margin decreased by 42.98%, mainly due to a decrease in net profit after tax for the
current period.

10. Earnings per share decreased by 61.19%, mainly due to a decrease in the profit attributable to
owners of the parent company for the current period.

11. The cash flow ratio decreased by 73.6%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow from operating
activities for the current period.

12. The cash flow adequacy ratio decreased by 25.99%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow from
operating activities over the past five years and an increase in capital expenditures and cash dividends
over the past five years.

13. The cash reinvestment ratio decreased by 128.12%, mainly due to a decrease in net cash flow from
operating activities for the current period.

14. Operating leverage increased by 573.5%, mainly due to a decrease in operating revenue and
operating income for the current period.

15. Financial leverage decreased by 781.98%, mainly due to a decrease in operating income for the
current period.
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Note 1: All of the above financial information has been certified by CPAs.

Note 2: As of the publication date of annual report, the company which has been listed or of which the stocks have
been traded in securities business premises shall analyze its financial data which has been lately audited and
certified or reviewed by CPAs.

Note 3: the calculation formula below should be presented at the end of the annual financial report

1. Financial structure
(1) Liabilities to total assets =Total liabilities/total assets.

(2) Long-term fund to property, plant and equipment=(total equity+non-current liabilities)/property, plant and

equipment, net

2. Solvency
(1) Current ratio=current assets/current liabilities
(2) Quick ratio= (current assets-inventory-prepayment)/current liabilities
(3) Times Interest Earned = earnings before interest and tax/interest expenses in the current period

3. Operational capacity
(1) Receivables turnover ratio (including accounts receivable and notes receivable resulting from operation) =

Net sales / average balance of accounts receivable (including accounts receivable and notes receivable
arising from sales) for the period.

(2) Average cash collection days = 365 / receivables turnover ratio.

(3) Inventory turnover rations = Cost of goods sale/Average inventory.

(4) Payables (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from sales) turnover ratio = Cost of goods
sold / average balance of accounts payable (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from
sales) for the period.

(5) Average sales days = 365 / inventory turnover ratio.

(6) Immovable property, plant and equipment turnover ratio = Net sales / average net immovable property,
plant and equipment.

(7) Total asset turnover ratio = Net sales / average total assets.

4. Profitability
(1) Return on Asset = [Profit and loss after tax + Interest expense x (1- tax rate)] / average total assets.

(2) ROE = Profit and loss after tax / average net equity.

(3) Profit margin = Income after tax/net sales

(4) EPS = (income attributable to parent company — dividends from preferred shares)/weighed average quantity

of outstanding shares

5. Cash flow
(1) Cash flow ratio=Net cash flow from operating activities/current liabilities
(2) Net cash flow adequacy ratio= Net cash flow from operating activities in the most recent five years/ (capital

spending + increase in inventory + cash dividends) in the most recent five years

(3) Cash reinvestment ratio= (Net cash flow from operating activities-cash dividends) /(gross of property, plant

and equipment+ long-term investment+ other non-current assets+ working capital)

6. Leverage:

(1) Operating leverage= (Net operating revenue-variable operating costs and expenses)/operating profit

(2) Financial leverage = Operating profit / (operating profit-interest expenses).

Note 4: The following shall be considered in assessing the equation EPS as aforementioned:

1. Weighted average quantity of shares is on the basis of common stock, not the outstanding shares as of the end
of the year.

2. If there is a cash capital increase or treasury transaction, the outstanding period should be considered for
weighted-average stock calculation.

3. If any additional shares were issued against retained earnings or capital surplus, the full year or half-year EPS
must be adjusted proportionally and retroactively, regardless of when the additional stocks were issued.

4. If the preferred stock is unconvertible cumulative preferred stock, the dividend for the year (whether the
dividend is paid or not) should be deducted from the net income or added to the net loss. If preference shares
were non-cumulative, the preference shares dividends must be deducted from after tax operating gross profit;
no adjustment is required from after tax net loss.

Note 5: The following shall be considered in assessing cash flow analysis:

1. Net cash flow from operating activities refers to net cash inflow from operating activities as stated in the
Statement of Cash Flow.

2. Capital expenditure refers to the cash outflow for annual capital investments.

3. The increase in inventory is included only when the balance at the ending is greater than that at beginning. If
the inventory decreases at the end of the year, it shall be calculated as “zero."

4. Cash dividend includes cash dividend for common stock and preferred stock.

5. Gross property, plant and equipment refers to the total property, plant and equipment before subtracting by
accumulated depreciation.

Note 6: The issuer shall distinguish the operating costs and operating expenses as fixed and floating ones by nature. If any

estimation or judgment is involved, please note the reasonableness and consistency.

Note 7: In the case of shares issued by the Company with no par value or a par value other than NT$10 per share, said

calculation about the ratio of the paid-in capital shall be replaced by the equity attributable to the parent company
identified in the balance sheet.
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II1. Audit Committee’s report on the review of the latest financial report

KING CORE ELECTRONICS INC.
Audit Committee’s Review Report

Authorized

The Board of Director has prepared the Company’s 2023 Business Report,
financial statements and earnings distribution proposal. Lin Cheng-Wei
and Chen Kuo-Shuai, as CPAs of Ernst & Young, Taiwan, have audited
the financial statements and issued an audit report. The abovementioned
business report, financial statements and earnings distribution proposal
have been examined and approved by the Audit Committee and there was
no discrepancy found. The Review Report is therefore issued in
accordance with the Securities Exchange Act and the Company Act; please
review and verify.

Best regards

2024 General Shareholders’ Meeting of the Company

KING CORE ELECTRONICS INC.
Convener of Audit Committee: Huang Hsu-Nan

February 19, 2024
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IV. The latest financial statements.

English Translation of Financial Statements and a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER

The entities that are required to be included in the combined financial statements of King Core
Electronics Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and for the year then ended under the Criteria Governing
the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial
Statements of Affiliated Enterprises are the same as those included in the consolidated financial
statements prepared in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standard No. 10,
“Consolidated Financial Statements.” In addition, the information required to be disclosed in the
combined financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements. Consequently,
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries do not prepare a separate set of combined financial
statements.

Very truly yours,

King Core Electronics Inc.
By

Yang, Cheng-Li

Chairman

February 19", 2024
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English Translation of Financial Statements and a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To: The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
King Core Electronics Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of King Core Electronics Inc. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including the summary of material accounting

policies (together referred as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion, based on the results of our audits and the report of other auditors (please refer to the
Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audit of Other Auditor section of our report), the
consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2023 and
2022, and their consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, Interpretations developed by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Committee as endorsed by
Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit
and Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company and its subsidiaries in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics
for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. Based on our audits and the report of other
auditors, we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2023 consolidated financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue Recognition

The Company and its subsidiaries recognized NT$544,602 thousand as revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2023. The Company and its subsidiaries have conducted these sale activities in
multi-marketplace, including Taiwan, China, and Europe, etc. Among these locations, the Company
has established foreign hub-warehouse for certain foreign customers’ convenience. Furthermore, the
timing of fulfilling performance obligation needs to be determined based on varieties of sale terms
and conditions enacted in the main sale contracts or sale orders. We therefore conclude that there
are significant risks with respect to the topic of revenue recognition. Our audit procedures therefore
include, but not limit to, evaluating the properness of accounting policy for revenue recognition,
assessing and testing the effectiveness of relevant internal controls related to revenue recognition,
sampling-test of details, including checking the revenue recognition from foreign hub-warehouses,
obtaining major sale orders or agreements to inspect the terms and conditions, checking the
consistency of the fulfillment timing, and performance obligation for revenue recognition with sale
agreement or orders, performing analytical review procedures on monthly sale revenues, executing
sale cut-off tests, etc. We have also evaluated the appropriateness of the related disclosure in Notes
4 and 6 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audit of Other Auditor

We did not audit the financial statements of Allied Biotech Corp., an invested associate accounted
for using the equity method by the Group. The financial statements of Allied Biotech Corp as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, and for the years then ended were audited by other auditor, whose
report thereon has been furnished to us. Our audit, insofar as it related to the investment in the
associate accounted for using the equity method amounting to NT$254,569 thousand and
NT$258,238 thousand as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 representing 11.99% and 11.07% of the
Company’s consolidated total assets, the related shares of income before tax from the associate
under the equity method for the years then ended amounting to NT$18,352 thousand and
NT$27,660 thousand representing 20.86% and 11.85% of the Company’s consolidated income
before tax, and the related shares of other comprehensive income from the associate under the
equity method for the years then ended amounting to NT$(720) thousand and NT$417 thousand
representing (4.30)% and(5.74)% of the other comprehensive income, respectively.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, Interpretations developed by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Committee as endorsed by Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
ability to continue as a going concern of the Company and its subsidiaries, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company and its subsidiaries or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee or supervisors, are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic
of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern of the
Company and its subsidiaries. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company and its subsidiaries to cease to continue as a going
concern.
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5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the accompanying notes, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company and its subsidiaries to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of 2023 consolidated financial statements and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Others
We have audited and expressed an unqualified opinion including an Other Matter Paragraph on the

parent-company-only financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and
for the years then ended.

-133-



/s/Lin, Cheng-Wei

/s/Chen, Kuo-Shuai

Ernst & Young, Taiwan, R.O.C
February 19", 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the
Republic of China on Taiwan and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practice to audit

such consolidated financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China on Taiwan.

Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent auditors are not intended
for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or Standards on Auditing of the Republic of
China, and their applications in practice. As the financial statements are the responsibility of the management, Ernst &
Young cannot accept any liability for the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or
misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.
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1.

English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese

King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

King Core Electronics Inc. (referred to as “the Company”) was established on November 29,
1986. Its main business activities include the manufacture of soft ferrites, magnetic core
flyback converters, convergence coil, delay-line filtering, electromagnetic component, micro
coil, common mode choke, other coil, multilayer chip inductors, bead core/ chip bead, bead
array, high frequency ceramic chip inductor, telecommunications inductor and electromagnetic
interference (EMI), converters and sales of the previously mentioned products.

The Company’s stocks have been governmentally approved on October 9, 2001 to be listed and
traded in Taiwan Over-The-Counter Securities Exchanges starting March 1, 2002 and have
been traded in Taiwan Stock Exchange starting on August 18, 2006. The registered business
premise and main operation address are both at No. 269, Nanfeng Rd., Pingzhen Dist., Taoyuan
City.

DATE AND PROCEDURE OF AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
ISSUE

The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) for the
year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were authorized to be issued in accordance with a
resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting held on February 19, 2024.

NEWLY ISSUED OR REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Changes in accounting policies resulting from applying for the first time certain standards
and amendments

The Group applied for the first time International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations issued, revised or amended which
are recognized by Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”) and become effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023. The adoption of these new standards
and amendments and interpretation of initial application had no material impact on the
Group.
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(2) Standards or interpretations issued, revised or amended, by International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) which are endorsed by FSC, and not yet adopted by the Group
as of the end of the reporting period are listed below.

Effective Date
issued by IASB
a |Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current — January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 1
b |Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to| January 1, 2024

Items | New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

IFRS 16

¢ [Non-current Liabilities with Covenants — Amendments to IAS| January 1, 2024
1

d |Supplier Finance Arrangements — Amendments to IAS 7 and| January 1, 2024
IFRS 7

(a) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current — Amendments to 1AS 1
These are the amendments to paragraphs 69-76 of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial
statements and the amended paragraphs related to the classification of liabilities as
current or non-current.

(b) Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to IFRS 16

The amendments add seller-lessees additional requirements for the sale and leaseback
transactions in IFRS 16, thereby supporting the consistent application of the standard.

(c) Non-current Liabilities with Covenants — Amendments to 1AS 1
The amendments improved the information companies provide about long-term debt
with covenants. The amendments specify that covenants to be complied within twelve

months after the reporting period do not affect the classification of debt as current or
non-current at the end of the reporting period.

-141 -




English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
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(d) Supplier Finance Arrangements — Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7

The amendments introduced additional information of supplier finance arrangements
and added disclosure requirements for such arrangements.

The abovementioned standards and interpretations were issued by IASB and endorsed by
FSC so that they are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024.
The standards and interpretations have no material impact on the Group.

(3) Standards or interpretations issued, revised or amended, by IASB which are not endorsed
by FSC, and not yet adopted by the Group as of the end of the reporting period are listed
below.

Effective Date
issued by IASB
a |IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and IAS 28| To be determined
“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures” — Sale or by IASB
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Ventures

b [IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023
¢ |Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to IAS 21 January 1, 2025

Items | New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

(a) IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and IAS 28 “Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures” — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Ventures

The amendments address the inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures, in dealing with the loss of control of a subsidiary that is contributed to an
associate or a joint venture. IAS 28 restricts gains and losses arising from contributions
of non-monetary assets to an associate or a joint venture to the extent of the interest
attributable to the other equity holders in the associate or joint ventures. IFRS 10
requires full profit or loss recognition on the loss of control of the subsidiary. 1AS 28
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was amended so that the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets
that constitute a business as defined in IFRS 3 between an investor and its associate or
joint venture is recognized in full.

IFRS 10 was also amended so that the gains or loss resulting from the sale or
contribution of a subsidiary that does not constitute a business as defined in IFRS 3
between an investor and its associate or joint venture is recognized only to the extent of

the unrelated investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture.

(b) IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant
accounting aspects (including recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure
requirements). The core of IFRS 17 is the General (building block) Model, under this
model, on initial recognition, an entity shall measure a group of insurance contracts at
the total of the fulfilment cash flows and the contractual service margin. The carrying
amount of a group of insurance contracts at the end of each reporting period shall be the
sum of the liability for remaining coverage and the liability for incurred claims.

Other than the General Model, the standard also provides a specific adaptation for
contracts with direct participation features (the Variable Fee Approach) and a simplified
approach (Premium Allocation Approach) mainly for short-duration contracts.

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and it was amended in 2020 and 2021. The
amendments include deferral of the date of initial application of IFRS 17 by two years
to annual beginning on or after January 1, 2023 (from the original effective date of
January 1, 2021); provide additional transition reliefs; simplify some requirements to
reduce the costs of applying IFRS 17 and revise some requirements to make the results
easier to explain. IFRS 17 replaces an interim Standard — IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts —
from annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.

(c) Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to IAS 21
These amendments specify whether a currency is exchangeable into another currency

and, when it is not, to determining the exchange rate to use and the disclosures to
provide. The amendments apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
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January 1, 2025.

The abovementioned standards and interpretations issued by IASB have not yet endorsed
by FSC at the date when the Group’s financial statements were authorized for issue, the
local effective dates are to be determined by FSC. The new or amended standards and
interpretations have no material impact on the Group.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022 were prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (“the Regulations”) and International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations developed by
the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee or the former Standing
Interpretations Committee as endorsed by the FSC.

(2) Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for financial instruments that have been measured at fair value. The consolidated financial
statements are presented in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars (“NT$”) unless otherwise
specified.

(3) Basis of consolidation

Preparation principle of consolidated financial statements

Control is achieved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee. Specifically, the Company controls an investee if and only if the
Company has:
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(a)Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee)

(b)Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

(c)The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,

the Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has

power over an investee, including:

(a)The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
(b)Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
(c)The Company’s voting rights and potential voting rights

The Company re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the acquisition date, being the date on which the
Company obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the parent company, using uniform accounting policies. All intra-group balances,
income and expenses, unrealized gains and losses and dividends resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a change of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

Total comprehensive income of the subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the parent
and to the NCls even if this results in a deficit balance of the NCls.

If the Company loses control of a subsidiary, it:
(a)Derecognizes the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary;
(b)Derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest;

(c)Recognizes the fair value of the consideration received,
(d)Recognizes the fair value of any investment retained,;
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(e)Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognized in other
comprehensive income to profit or loss, or transfer directly to retained earnings if

required by other IFRSs; and

(F) Recognizes any surplus or deficit difference in profit or loss.

The consolidated entities are listed as follows:

Percentage of Ownership (%),
As of December 31,

Investor Subsidiary Main business 2023 2022
The Company King Core (B.V.l.)  Sales business of 100% 100%
Electronics Co., operating soft iron core
Ltd. and yoke iron expect
for rare earth group
magnets.
King Core (B.V.l.)  King Core Electronics Manufacturing and 100% 100%
Electronics Co., (Suzhou) Co., Ltd sales business of
Ltd. operating soft iron core
and yoke iron expect
for rare earth group
magnets.
King Core Shenzhen Zhen King Sales business of 100% 100%
Electronics Electronics operating soft iron core
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd Components Co., and yoke iron expect
Ltd. for rare earth group

(4) Foreign currency transactions

magnets.

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan Dollar, which

is the parent company’s functional currency. Each entity in the Group determines its oOwn
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
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measured using that functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group entities at their

respective functional currency rates prevailing at the date of the transaction. At the
reporting date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
prevailing functional currency closing rate of exchange; non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value is determined; and non-monetary items measured at historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial

transactions.

All exchange differences arising from the settlement or translation of monetary items are

taken to profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for the following:

(a) Exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings for an acquisition of a
qualifying asset to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs

are included in the borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization.

(b) Foreign currency items within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments are

accounted for based on the accounting policy for financial instruments.

(c) Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s
net investment in a foreign operation is recognized initially in other comprehensive
income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in other comprehensive income,

any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in profit or loss, any exchange

component of that gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.
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King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial statements in foreign currency

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into New Taiwan dollar at the
closing rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date and the income and expenses
are translated at an average rate for the period. The exchange differences arising on the
translation are recognized in other comprehensive income under exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations. On disposal of the foreign operation, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognized in other comprehensive income under
separate component of equity is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when recognizing
the disposal gain/loss.

On the partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation that does not result
in a loss of control, the proportionate share of the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences recognized in other comprehensive income is re-attributed to the
non-controlling interests in that foreign operation, instead of recognized in profit or loss. In
partial disposal of an associate or jointly controlled entity that includes a foreign operation
that does not result in a loss of significant influence or joint control, only the proportionate
share of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss.

Any goodwill and fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and expressed in its functional currency.

Current and non-current distinction for assets and liabilities

An asset is classified as current when:

(a) The Group expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal
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operating cycle
(b) The Group holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading
(c) The Group expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period

(d) The asset is cash or cash equivalent, unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged

or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:
(a) The Group expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle

(b) The Group holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading
(c) The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

(d) The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do

not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

(7) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value (including fixed-term deposits that have

maturities equal to or less than three months from the date of acquisition).

(8) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
are recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of investments not at fair

value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.
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(a) Financial assets: Recognition and Measurement

The Group accounts for regular way purchase or sales of financial assets on the trade
date.

The Group classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss

considering both factors below:

A. The Group’s business model for managing the financial assets and
B. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met and presented as note receivables, trade receivables financial assets measured at
amortized cost and other receivables etc., on balance sheet as at the reporting date:

A.The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

B.The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (the amount at
which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between the initial amount and the maturity amount and
adjusted for any loss allowance) and is not part of a hedging relationship. A gain or
loss is recognized in profit or loss when the financial asset is derecognized, through
the amortization process or in order to recognize the impairment gains or losses.

Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
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except for:

A. Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial assets,
the Group applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset from initial recognition.

B. Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets
but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Group applies the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both
of the following conditions are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.

B. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Recognition of gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income are described as below:

A. A gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses, until the
financial asset is derecognized or reclassified.

B. When the financial asset is derecognized the cumulative gain or loss previously

recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.
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C. Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset except for:

(i) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Group applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset from initial recognition.

(if) Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For those
financial assets, the Group applies the effective interest rate to the amortized
cost of the financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.

Besides, at initial recognition, the Group make an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in
an equity instrument within the scope of IFRS 9 that is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which
IFRS 3 applies. Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not be
subsequently transferred to profit or loss (when disposal of such equity instrument, its
cumulated amount included in other components of equity is transferred directly to the
retained earnings) and should recorded as financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income on balance sheet. Dividends on such investment
are recognized in profit or loss unless the dividends clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of investment.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets were measured at amortized cost or measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income only if they met particular conditions. All other financial
assets were measured at fair value through profit or loss and presented on the balance
sheet as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Such financial assets are measured at fair value, the gains or losses resulting from

remeasurement is recognized in profit or loss which includes any dividend or interest
received on such financial assets.

-152 -



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

(b) Impairment of financial assets

The Group is recognized a loss allowance for expected credit losses on debt
instrument investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
and financial asset measured at amortized cost. The loss allowance on debt instrument
investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income is recognized
in other comprehensive income and not reduce the carrying amount in the statement of
financial position.

The Group measures expected credit losses of a financial instrument in a way that
reflects:

A. An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a
range of possible outcomes;

B. The time value of money; and

C. Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

The loss allowance is measures as follows:

A. At an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses: the credit risk on a
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition or the
financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. In
addition, the Group measures the loss allowance for a financial asset at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses in the previous reporting period, but
determines at the current reporting date that condition is no longer met.

B. At an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses: the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition or financial asset
that is purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset.

C. For trade receivables or contract assets arising from transactions within the scope of

IFRS 15, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.
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D. For lease receivables arising from transactions within the scope of IFRS 16, the
Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses.

At each reporting date, the Group needs to assess whether the credit risk on a financial
asset has been increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the risk of
a default occurring at the reporting date and the risk of default occurring at initial
recognition. Please refer to Note 12 for further details on credit risk.

(c) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized when:

A. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

B. The Group has transferred the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset have been transferred.

C. The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the consideration received or receivable including any cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income, is recognized in profit
or loss.

(d) Financial liabilities and equity

Classification between liabilities or equity

The Group classifies the instrument issued as a financial liability or an equity
instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and the
definitions of a financial liability, and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
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an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. The transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as a deduction from equity (net of any related income tax
benefit) to the extent they are incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction that otherwise would have been avoided.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost upon initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss. A
financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

A. It is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in
the near term;

B. On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

C. It is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

If a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid (combined)
contract may be designated as a financial liability at fair value through profit or loss;
or a financial liability may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss when
doing so results in more relevant information, because either:

A. It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency;
or

B. A group of financial liabilities or financial assets and financial liabilities is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
a documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management personnel.
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Gains or losses on the subsequent measurement of liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss including interest paid are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include interest bearing loans and
borrowings that are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate method
after initial recognition. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or transaction costs.

Derecoqnition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor), such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognized in profit or loss.

(e) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the

assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(9) Fair value measurement
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer

the liability takes place either:

(@) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

(b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants

in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by

selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant

observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

(10) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value item by item.

Costs incurred in bringing each inventory to its present location and conditions are

accounted for as follows:

Raw materials - At actual purchase cost, using weighted average method

Finished goods and work in progress - Cost of direct materials and labor and a proportion
of manufacturing overheads based on normal

operating capacity, excluding borrowing costs.
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(11) Investments accounted for using the equity method

The Group’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method other than
those that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale. An associate is an entity over
which the Group has significant influence. A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement
whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the joint venture.

Under the equity method, the investment in the associate or an investment in a joint
venture is carried in the balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter for the
post-acquisition change in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate or joint venture.
After the interest in the associate or joint venture is reduced to zero, additional losses are
provided for, and a liability is recognized, only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint
venture. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the
associate or joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s related interest in the
associate or joint venture.

When changes in the net assets of an associate or a joint venture occur and not those that
are recognized in profit or loss or other comprehensive income and do not affects the
Group’s percentage of ownership interests in the associate or joint venture, the Group
recognizes such changes in equity based on its percentage of ownership interests. The
resulting capital surplus recognized will be reclassified to profit or loss at the time of
disposing the associate or joint venture on a pro rata basis.

When the associate or joint venture issues new stock, and the Group’s interest in an
associate or a joint venture is reduced or increased as the Group fails to acquire shares
newly issued in the associate or joint venture proportionately to its original ownership
interest, the increase or decrease in the interest in the associate or joint venture is
recognized in Additional Paid in Capital and Investment accounted for using the equity
method. When the interest in the associate or joint venture is reduced, the cumulative
amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
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loss or other appropriate items. The aforementioned capital surplus recognized is
reclassified to profit or loss on a pro rata basis when the Group disposes the associate or
joint venture.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same
reporting period as the Group. Where necessary, adjustments are made to bring the
accounting policies in line with those of the Group.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate or an investment in a joint venture is impaired in
accordance with IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. If this is the case the
Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value and recognizes the amount
in the ‘share of profit or loss of an associate’ in the statement of comprehensive income in
accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets. In determining the value in use of the
investment, the Group estimates:

(@) Its share of the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be
generated by the associate or joint venture, including the cash flows from the
operations of the associate and the proceeds on the ultimate disposal of the investment;
or

(b) The present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from dividends
to be received from the investment and from its ultimate disposal.

Because goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount of an investment in an associate
or an investment in a joint venture is not separately recognized, it is not tested for
impairment separately by applying the requirements for impairment testing goodwill in

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint venture, the Group measures
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and recognizes any retaining investment at its fair value. Any difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence and the
fair value of the retaining investment and proceeds from disposal is recognized in profit or

loss. Furthermore, if an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint

venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate, the

entity continues to apply the equity method and does not remeasure the retained interest.

(12) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located and borrowing costs for
construction in progress if the recognition criteria are met. Each part of an item of property,
plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced in intervals, the Company recognized such parts as individual

assets with specific useful lives and depreciation, respectively. The carrying amount of
those parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition

provisions of IAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”. When a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs

are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic lives of the

following assets:

Buildings 3~20 years
Machinery and equipment 3~10 years
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Transportation equipment 5~10 years
Office equipment 3~5 years
Other equipment 2~20 years

An item of property, plant and equipment or any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and

equipment are reviewed at each financial year. If the expected values differ from the
estimates, the differences are recorded as a change in accounting estimate.
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(13) Leases

The Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the Group assesses whether,

throughout the period of use, has both of the following:

(a) the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified

asset; and
(b) the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, the Group accounts for each lease component
within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract. For a
contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component
on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components. The relative stand-alone price of lease and
non-lease components shall be determined on the basis of the price the lessor, or a similar
supplier, would charge the Group for that component, or a similar component, separately. If
an observable stand-alone price is not readily available, the Group estimates the

stand-alone price, maximising the use of observable information.

Group as a lessee

Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the
Group recognizes right-of-use asset and lease liability for all leases which the Group is the

lessee of those lease contracts.
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At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments discount uses the
interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate. At the
commencement date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability
comprise the following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease

term that are not paid at the commencement date:

(a)fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives

receivable;

(b)variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the

index or rate as at the commencement date;
(c)amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

(d)the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that

option; and

(e)payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee

exercising an option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability on an amortised cost
basis, which is increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability by
using an effective interest method; and reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease

payments made.

At the commencement date, the Group measures the right-of-use asset at cost. The cost of

the right-of-use asset comprises:

(a)the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b)any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives

received;
(c)any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

(d)an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying

asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.
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For subsequent measurement of the right-of-use asset, the Group measures the right-of-use
asset at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

That is, the Group measures the right-of-use applying a cost model.

If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease
term or if the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group will exercise a purchase
option, the Group depreciates the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the
end of the useful life of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the Group depreciates the
right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of

the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

The Group applies IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” to determine whether the right-of-use

asset is impaired and to account for any impairment loss identified.

Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the
Group presents right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the balance sheet and separately
presents lease-related interest expense and depreciation charge in the statements’

comprehensive income.

For short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the Group elects to recognize the lease
payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the

lease term or another systematic basis.

Group as a lessor

At inception of a contract , the Group classifies each of its leases as either an operating
lease or a finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an inderlying asset. A lease is classified
as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying asset. At the commencement date, the Group recognizes
assets held under a finance lease in its balance sheet and present them as a receivable at an

amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

For a contract that lease components and non-lease components, the Group allocates the

consideration in the contract applying IFRS 15.
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The Group recognized lease payments from operating leases as rental income on either a
straight-line basis or another systematic basis. Variable lease payments for operating leases

that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as rental income when incurred.

(14) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangible assets, not meeting the recognition criteria, are not capitalized and expenditure is

reflected in profit or loss for the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each financial year. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate,

and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is

made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are recognized in profit or

loss.
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The Group’s accounting policies for intangible assets are as follows:

Computer Software

Useful economic life 1 year

Amortization method Amortized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life

Internally generated or acquired externally Acquired externally

(15) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that
an asset in the scope of IAS 36 Impairment of Assets may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (“CGU”) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset or CGU. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been an increase in the estimated service potential of an asset which in turn increases the
recoverable amount. However, the reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the
asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
years.
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A cash generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually at the same time, irrespective of whether there
is any indication of impairment. If an impairment loss is to be recognized, it is first
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash generating
unit (group of units), then to the other assets of the unit (group of units) pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (group of units). Impairment losses
relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods for any reason.

An impairment loss of continuing operations or a reversal of such impairment loss is
recognized in profit or loss.

(16) Revenue recognition

The Group’s revenue arising from contracts with customers are primarily related to sale of

goods. The accounting policies for the Group’s types of revenue are explained as follow:

Sales of goods

The Group mainly manufactures and sells of its products. Sales are recognized when
control of the goods is transferred to the customer and the goods are delivered to the
customers. The main product of the Group is Passive Component and revenue is
recognized based on the consideration stated in the contract. Accumulated experience is
used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using the expected value method. Revenue
is only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated
with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. During the period specified in the
contract, refund liability is recognized for the products expected to be returned.

The credit period of the Group’s sale of goods is from 30 to 150 days. For most of the
contracts, when the Group transfers the goods to customers and has a right to an amount of
consideration that is unconditional, these contracts are recognized as trade receivables. The
period between the time when the Group transfers the goods to customers and when the
customers pay for that goods is usually short and have no significant financing component
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to the contract.

(17) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that

an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

(18) Post-employment benefits

All regular employees of the Company is entitled to pension plans that is managed by an
independently administered pension fund committee. Fund assets are deposited under the

committee’s name in the specific bank account and hence, not associated with the
Company. Therefore, fund assets are not included in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. Pension benefits for employees of the overseas subsidiaries and the branches

are provided in accordance with the respective local regulations.

For the defined contribution plan, the Company will make a monthly contribution of no less
than 6% of the monthly wages of the employees subject to the plan. The Company
recognizes expenses for the defined contribution plan in the period in which the
contribution becomes due. Overseas subsidiaries and branches make contribution to the
plan based on the requirements of local regulations and the contribution is expensed as

incurred.

Post-employment benefit plan that is classified as a defined benefit plan uses the Projected
Unit Credit Method to measure its obligations and costs based on actuarial assumptions.
Re-measurements, comprising of the effect of the actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the return on plan assets, excluding net
interest, are recognized as other comprehensive income with a corresponding debit or credit
to retained earnings in the period in which they occur. Past service costs are recognized in

profit or loss on the earlier of:

(a) the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
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(b) the date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset, both as determined at the start of the annual reporting period, taking account of any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of
contribution and benefit payment.

(19) Income tax

Income tax expense (benefit) is the aggregate amount included in the determination of
profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting
period. Current income tax relating to items recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity and not in profit
or loss.

The income tax for undistributed earnings is recognized as income tax expense in the

subsequent year when the distribution proposal is approved by the Shareholders’ meeting.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

(a) Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination; at the time of the
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transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and at the
time of the transaction, does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

(b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
and associates and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

(a) Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination; at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and at the time of the transaction, does not give rise to equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences.

(b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will be
reversed in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax relating to items
recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive
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income or directly in equity. Deferred tax assets are reassessed and recognized at each
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current income tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

(1) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date that would have a significant risk for a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next fiscal year are discussed below.

A. Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using valuation
techniques including income approach (for example, the discounted cash flows model)
or the market approach. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of the financial instruments. Please refer to Note 12 for more details.

B. Accounts receivables - estimation of impairment loss
The Group estimates the impairment loss of accounts receivables at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses. The credit loss is the present value of the difference

between the contractual cash flows that are due under the contract (carrying amount)
and the cash flows that expects to receive (evaluate forward looking information).
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However, as the impact from the discounting of short-term receivables is not material,
the credit loss is measured by the undiscounted cash flows. Where the actual future cash
flows are lower than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. Please refer to
Note 6 for more details.

C. Post-employment benefits

The cost of post-employment benefit pension plan and the present value of the defined
benefit obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions, including the change in the discount rate and
expected salary level. The assumptions used for measuring pension cost and defined
benefit obligation are disclosed in Note 6.

D. Income tax

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of international
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income
and expense already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable
estimates, for possible consequences of audits by the tax authorities of the respective
counties in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax
regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of
interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions
prevailing in the respective Group company's domicile.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all carryforward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available or there are sufficient taxable temporary differences
against which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits or deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. The amount of deferred tax assets determined to be
recognized is based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits and
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taxable temporary differences together with future tax planning strategies.

6. CONTENTS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Cash on hand $852 $850
Checking accounts and demand deposits 97,468 92,781
Time deposits 270,225 474,716
Total $368,545 $568,347

(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at December 31,

2023 2022
a. Mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss — current:
Non-derivative financial assets
Listed companies stocks $9,522 $9,522
Funds 41,020 41,020
Subtotal 50,542 50,542
Valuation adjustments of financial assets 8,493 (3,775)
as measured by fair value through profit
or loss
Total $59,035 $46,767

b. Mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss - non-current:
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As at December 31,

2023 2022
Non-derivative financial assets
Listed companies stocks $5,949 $5,949
Valuation adjustments of financial assets 11,020 7,932
as measured by fair value through profit
or loss
Total $16,969 $13,881

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss were not pledged.

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Equity instrument investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
-current:
Listed companies stocks $15,520 $15,520
Valuation adjustment of financial assets as 40,051 40,699
measured by fair value through other
comprehensive income or loss
Total $55,571 $56,219
Equity instruments investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
-non-current:
Listed companies stocks $91,954 $91,954
Unlisted companies stocks 51,886 51,886
Subtotal 143,840 143,840
Valuation adjustment of financial assets as (15,048) (38,035)
measured by fair value through other
comprehensive income or loss
Total $128,792 $105,805
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The Group’s dividend income related to equity instrument investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 were NT$6,248 thousand and NT$7,140 thousand, respectively.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income were not pledged.

(4) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Restricted deposits $377,057 $469,098
Time deposits 120,893 35,935
Total $497,950 $505,033
Current $497,950 $505,033
Non-current - -
Total $497,950 $505,033

The Group classified certain of its financial assets as financial assets at financial assets
measured at amortized cost. Please refer to Note 8 for more details on financial assets
measured at amortized cost under pledge.

(5) Notes receivable

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Notes receivable arising from operating activities $10,463 $8,557
Less: loss allowance - -
Total $10,463 $8,557

Notes receivable were not pledged.
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The Group follows the requirement of IFRS 9 to assess the impairment. Please refer to
Note 6(19) for more details on loss allowance and Note 12 for details on credit risk.

(6) Accounts receivable

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Accounts receivable, gross $151,381 $198,700
Less: loss allowance (14,669) (15,627)
Total $136,712 $183,073

Accounts receivable were not pledged.
Accounts receivable are generally on 30-150 days terms. The total carrying amounts were
NT$151,381 thousand and NT$198,700 thousand as at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. Please refer to Note 6(19) for more details on loss allowance of accounts
receivable for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Please refer to Note 12 for
more details on credit risk management.

(7) Inventories

A.Details of inventory

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Raw material $53,948 $60,462
Supplies - 135
Work in process 54,638 56,580
Finished goods 78,744 82,886
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Merchandises 7,171 11,560
Total $194,501 $211,623

B.For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Group recognized NT$427,646
thousand and NT$565,133 thousand under the caption of costs of sale, respectively. The
following items were also included in cost.

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Loss from inventory market decline $1,748 $7,151
Loss from physical count 5,297 7,856
Unallocated fixed manufacturing overheads 5,987 10,049
Total $13,032 $25,056

C.The inventories were not pledged.

(8) Investments accounted for using the equity method

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Carrying  Ownership  Carrying  Ownership
Investee amount ratio amount ratio
Investment in associates:
Allied Biotech Corp. $254,569 18.77%  $258,283 18.85%
CSX Material Co., Ltd. 20,318 28.39% 33,545 28.39%
Total $274,887 $291,828

A. Investments in associates

Information about affiliated companies that are material to the Group is as follows:

a. Business name: Allied Biotech Corp.
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b. Business location (Registered country): Taiwan
c. Fair value of open market quotation measurement:

Allied Biotech Corp. is a listed entity on the emerging market of Taipei Exchange. The
fair value of the investment in Allied Biotech Corp. was NT$297,155 thousand and
NT$252,213 thousand, as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

d. For the year ended December 31, 2022, Allied Biotech Corp. due to unrecipient
dividend increase additional paid-in capital NT$315 thousand, according to the
ownership ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$59 thousand.

In August 2022, Allied Biotech Corp. transacted employees’ compensation. The Group
shareholding percentage was still 18.85%, according to the ownership ratio recognized
additional paid-in capital NT$23 thousand.

For the year ended December 31, 2023, Allied Biotech Corp. due to unrecipient
dividend increase additional paid-in capital NT$303 thousand, according to the
ownership ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$57 thousand.

In August 2023, Allied Biotech Corp. transacted employees’ compensation. The Group
shareholding percentage decreased from 18.85% to 18.77%, according to the ownership
ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$169 thousand.

The Company accounts for its investment in Allied Biotech Corp. as an associate given
the fact that the Company obtained the ability to exercise significant influence over
Allied Biotech Corp. through representation on its Board of Directors.

e. Reconciliation of the associate’s summarized financial information presented to the

carrying amount of the Company interest in the associate:

As at December 31,
2023 2022
Current assets $1,428,282 $1,510,057
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Non-current assets 641,442 654,757
Current liabilities (820,460) (876,863)
Non-current liabilities (80,476) (104,339)
Equity 1,168,788 1,183,612
Percentage of ownership 18.77% 18.85%
Subtotal 219,356 223,070
Premium on acquisition 35,213 35,213
Carrying amount of investment $254,569 $258,283
For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022
Operating revenue $594,088 $669,229
Profit from continuing operations 97,412 146,741
Other comprehensive income (3,840) 2,216
Total comprehensive income 93,572 148,957

For the year ended December 31, 2023, due to surplus earnings distribution proposal,
according to the ownership ratio reduced investments accounted for under the equity
method NT$21,572 thousand.

Information about affiliated companies that are not material to the Group is as follows:

The Group involved CSX Material Co., Ltd. in cash capital increase, and the Group increase
investment capital NT$24,350, acquisition 2,029 thousand shares. Therefore, shareholding
increase capital from 26.47% to 28.39%. Due to subscription of not in proportion with the
shareholding percentage, the Group recognized the reduction of the capital reserve in the
amount of NT$700 thousand and the retained earnings in the amount of NT$2,234 thousand.

The aggregate carrying amounts of the Group’s interests in CSX Material Co., Ltd. were
NT$20,318 thousand and NT$33,545 thousand as at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. The aggregate financial information of the Group’s investments in associates is
as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022
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Profit or loss from continuing operations $(13,965) $(8,977)
Other comprehensive income (after-tax) 738 (899)
Total comprehensive income $(13,227) $(9,876)

B. The associates had no contingent liabilities or capital commitments and were not pledged as

collateral as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(9) Property, plant and equipment

Construction in

progress and

equipment
Machinery and ~ Transportation Office Other awaiting
Land Buildings equipment equipment equipment Equipment examination Total

Cost:
As at Jan. 1, 2023 $144,000 $107,557 $261,775 $11,387 $3,510 $65,447 $7,310 $600,986
Additions - 990 4,740 - 196 2,092 42,158 50,176
Disposals - (95) (29,999) (1,548) (287) (2,768) - (34,697)
Exchange - (813) (2,567) (14) (46) (16) (10) (3,466)

differences
Transfer - - 5,221 - - 252 (5,473)
As at Dec.31, 2023 $144,000 $107,639 $239,170 $9,825 $3,373 $65,007 $43,985 $612,999
As at Jan. 1, 2022 $144,000 $108,384 $301,877 $5,522 $3,186 $70,533 $17,321 $650,823
Additions - 1,830 10,736 7,900 315 3,261 9,435 33,477
Disposals - (3,383) (72,579) (2,061) (32) (8,362) - (86,417)

Exchange - 726 2,285 26 41 15 10 3,103

differences

Transfer - - 19,456 - - - (19,456)
As at Dec.31, 2022 $144,000 $107,557 $261,775 $11,387 $3,510 $65,447 $7,310 $600,986
Depreciation and impairment:
As at Jan. 1, 2023 $- $74,111 $177,570 $3,005 $2,635 $37,963 $- $295,284
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Construction in

progress and

equipment
Machinery and ~ Transportation Office Other awaiting
Land Buildings equipment equipment equipment Equipment examination Total

Depreciation - 3,691 16,869 1,930 301 5,929 28,720
Disposals - (95) (29,999) (1,450) (287) (2,768) (34,599)
Exchange - (617) (2,282) (11) (41) (14) (2,965)

differences
Transfer - 1,518 (1,518)
As at Dec. 31, 2023 $- $78,608 $160,640 $3,474 $2,608 $41,110 $- $286,440
As at Jan. 1, 2022 $- $72,691 $224,240 $3,571 $2,341 $40,149 $- $342,992
Depreciation - 4,271 23,939 1,283 289 6,163 35,945
Disposals - (3,383) (72,579) (1,871) (32) (8,362) (86,227)
Exchange - 532 1,970 22 37 13 2,574

differences
Transfer
As at Dec. 31, 2022 $- $74,111 $177,570 $3,005 $2,635 $37,963 $- $295,284
Net carrying amount as at:
Dec. 31, 2023 $144,000 $29,031 $78,530 $6,351 $765 $23,897 $43,985 $326,559
Dec. 31, 2022 $144,000 $33,446 $84,205 $8,382 $875 $27,484 $7,310 $305,702

Significant component of building that have different useful lives are main building structure, and

facility equipment, which are depreciated over 20 years and 3 to 10 years, respectively.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment under pledge.

(10) Intangible assets

Computer
software
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Cost:

As at January 1, 2023 $404
Additions - acquired separately 162
Write-off (454)
Effect of exchange rate changes -

As at December 31, 2023 $112

As at January 1, 2022 $47
Additions - acquired separately 454
Write-off (97)
Effect of exchange rate changes -

As at December 31, 2022 $404

Amortization and Impairment:

As at January 1, 2023 $199
Amortization 260
Write-off (454)
Effect of exchange rate changes -

As at December 31, 2023 $5

As at January 1, 2022 $4
Amortization 292
Write-off (97)
Effect of exchange rate changes -

As at December 31, 2022 $199

Net carrying amount as at:
December 31, 2023 $107

December 31, 2022 $205

The amortization amounts of intangible assets were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

-182 -



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

2023 2022
Operating costs $55 $48
Administrative expenses 205 244
Total $260 $292

(11) Other non-current assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Prepayment for equipment $13,119 $10,640
Refundable deposits 172 44
Total $13,291 $10,684

(12) Short-term loans

As at December 31,

Interest Rate (%) 2023 2022
Secured bank loans 1.315%~1.53% $395,000 $582,000
Unsecured bank loans 1.53% 99,000 -
Total $494,000 $582,000

The Group’s unused short-term lines of credits amount to NT$756,500 thousand and
NT$188,000 thousand, as at December 31, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment and financial
assets measured at amortized cost pledged as secured bank loans.

(13) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

As at December 31,
2023 2022
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Held for trading-current:

Foreign currency options $830 $1,051

Adjustments for change in value of (802) (618)
financial liabilities

Total $28 $433

(14) Other payables

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Accrued expense $52,664 $77,863
Accrued interest 210 138
Total $52,874 $78,001

(15) Other non-current liabilities

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Defined benefit liability $4,425 $10,613
Deposits received 445 454
Total $4,870 $11,067

(16) Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company adopts a defined contribution plan in accordance with the Labor Pension
Act of the R.O.C. Under the Labor Pension Act, the Company will make monthly
contributions of no less than 6% of the employees’ monthly wages to the employees’
individual pension accounts. The Company has made monthly contributions of 6% of

each individual employee’s salaries or wages to employees’ pension accounts.
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Expenses under the defined contribution plan for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 were NT$5,265 thousand and NT$5,640 thousand, respectively.

Defined benefits plan

The Company adopts a defined benefit plan in accordance with the Labor Standards Act
of the R.O.C. The pension benefits are disbursed based on the units of service years and
the average salaries in the last month of the service year. Two units per year are awarded
for the first 15 years of services while one unit per year is awarded after the completion of
the 15th year. The total units shall not exceed 45 units. Under the Labor Standards Act,
the Company contributes an amount equivalent to 2% of the employees’ total salaries and
wages on a monthly basis to the pension fund deposited at the Bank of Taiwan in the
name of the administered pension fund committee. If the amount is inadequate to pay
pensions calculated for workers retiring in the same year, the Company will make up the
difference in one appropriation before the end of March the following year.

The Ministry of Labor is in charge of establishing and implementing the fund utilization
plan in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and
Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund. The pension fund is invested in-house or under
mandation, based on a passive-aggressive investment strategy for long-term profitability.
The Ministry of Labor establishes checks and risk management mechanism based on the
assessment of risk factors including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, in order to
maintain adequate manager flexibility to achieve targeted return without over-exposure of
risk. With regard to utilization of the pension fund, the minimum earnings in the annual
distributions on the final financial statement shall not be less than the earnings attainable
from the amounts accrued from two-year time deposits with the interest rates offered by
local banks. Treasury Funds can be used to cover the deficits after the approval of the
competent authority. As the Company does not participate in the operation and
management of the pension fund, no disclosure on the fair value of the plan assets
categorized in different classes could be made in accordance with paragraph 142 of 1AS
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19. The Company expects to contribute NT$0 thousand to its defined benefit plan during

the 12 months beginning after December 31, 2023.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the maturities of the Company’s defined benefits

plan are in 2031 and 2029, reapectively.

Pension costs recognized in profit or loss were as follows.

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Current service costs $304 $294
Net interest of defined benefit liability (asset) 130 109
Total $434 $403

Reconciliation of liability (asset) of the defined benefit plan is as follows:

As at
Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31,2022 Jan. 1, 2022
Defined benefit obligation $45,800 $52,096 $52,213
Plan assets at fair value (41,375) (41,483) (36,495)

Other non-current liabilities — net defined

benefit liability $4,425 $10,613 $15,718

Reconciliation of liability (asset) of the defined benefit liability is as follows:

Present value

of defined Net defined
benefit Fair value of benefit
obligation plan assets liability (asset)
As at January 1, 2022 $52,213 $(36,495) $15,718
Current service costs 294 - 294
Interest expense (income) 361 (252) 109
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Present value

of defined Net defined
benefit Fair value of benefit
obligation plan assets liability (asset)

Pasts service cost and settlement - - -

Subtotal 655 (252) 403
Remeasurement on defined benefit
liability/assets:

Actuarial gains and losses arising from 290 - 290
changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial gains and losses arising from (202) - (202)
changes in financial assumptions
Experience adjustments (481) - (481)
Remeasurement on defined benefit - (2,669) (2,669)
assets
Subtotal (393) (2,669) (3,062)
Payments from the plan (379) 379 -
Contributions by employer - (2,446) (2,446)
Effect of changes in foreign exchange - - -
rates
As at December 31, 2022 52,096 (41,483) 10,613
Current service costs 304 - 304
Interest expense (income) 640 (510) 130
Pasts service cost and settlement - - -
Subtotal 944 (510) 434

Remeasurement on defined benefit
liability/assets:
Actuarial gains and losses arising from - - -
changes in demographic assumptions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from 3,706 - 3,706
changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustments (2,332) - (2,332)

Remeasurement on defined benefit - (184) (184)
assets
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Present value

of defined Net defined
benefit Fair value of benefit
obligation plan assets liability (asset)
Subtotal 1,374 (184) 1,190
Payments from the plan (8,614) 8,614 -
Contributions by employer - (7,812) (7,812)
Effect of changes in foreign exchange - - -
rates
As at December 31, 2023 $45,800 $(41,375) $4,425

The following assumptions are used to determine the present value of the defined benefit

plan:
As at December 31,
2023 2022
Discount rate 1.20% 1.23%
Expected rate of salary increases 3.00% 2.00%

Sensitivity analysis

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022

Increase  Decrease in  Increase  Decrease in
in defined defined in defined defined

benefit benefit benefit benefit
Discount rate increased by 0.5% $- $(1,873) $- $(1,692)
Discount rate decreased by 0.5% 1,999 - 2,095 -
Expected salary level increased by 0.5% 1,953 - 2,068 -
Expected salary level decreased by 0.5% - (1,850) - (1,690)

The sensitivity analyses above are based on a change in a significant assumption (for
example: change in discount rate or future salary), keeping all other assumptions constant.
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The sensitivity analyses may not be representative of an actual change in the defined
benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity
analyses compared to the previous period.

(17) Equity
A. Common stock

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company’s authorized capital were both
NT$1,000,000 thousand, each share at par of NT$10. The Company’s paid-in capital
were NT$876,390 thousand and NT$871,477 thousand, respevtively, divided into
87,639 thousand shares and 87,148 thousand shares, respectively.

On February 21, 2022, the Company was resolved by the board of directors issued
NT$5,388 thousand (277,330 shares) by stock to the employee remuneration in 2021,
and the capital increase was based on June 29 at the same year. After the capital
increase, the rated share capital is NT$ 1,000,000 thousand and the issued share
capital is NT$871,477 thousand, with a par value of NT$10 per share, divided into
87,148 thousand shares.

On February 20, 2023, the Company was resolved by the board of directors issued
NT$12,455 thousand (491,334 shares) by stock to the employee remuneration in
2022, and the capital increase was based on August 15 at the same year. After the
capital increase, the rated share capital is NT$ 1,000,000 thousand and the issued
share capital is NT$876,390 thousand, with a par value of NT$10 per share, divided
into 87,639 thousand shares.
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B. Capital surplus

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Additional paid-in capital $80,155 $72,613
Conversion premium of convertible corporate 128,041 128,041
bonds
Changes in equity of investment accounted 226 -
for using the equity method
Total $208,422 $200,654

According to the Taiwan Company Act, the capital surplus shall not be used except
for making good the deficit of the Company. When a company incurs no loss, it may
distribute the capital surplus related to the income derived from the issuance of new
shares at a premium or income from endowments received by the company up to a
certain percentage of paid-in capital. The said capital surplus could be distributed in

cash to its shareholders in proportion to the number of shares being held by each of
them.

C. Appropriation of earnings and dividend policies

(a) Earning distribution

According to the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, current year’s earnings, if
any, shall be distributed in the following order:

a. Payment of all taxes and dues;

b. Offset prior years’ operation losses;

c. Set aside 10% of the remaining amount as legal reserve. There is no requirement
to further make such reserve when legal reserve reaches the capital amount.

d. Set aside or reverse special reserve in accordance with law and regulations; and

e. The adjustment amount of prior period’s undistributed earnings and current

period’s undistributed earnings, shall be proposed by the Board of Directors to
allocate 10% to 100%;
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f. Recommended by the Board of Directors and resolved in the shareholders’
meeting, then distribute the dividends to shareholders.

(b) Dividend policies

The Company is in an industry with versatile environment. For long-term finance
planning requirements and to meet the shareholders’ demand for cash, the
Company’s dividend policy aims for steadiness and balancing. Cash dividends
distributed each year cannot be less than 10% of the gross amount of dividends.

(c) Legal reserve

According to the Company Act, legal reserve shall be set aside until such amount
equal total authorized capital. Legal reserve can be used to offset deficits. When
the Company incurs no loss, it may distribute the portion of legal serve which
exceeds 25% of the paid-in capital by issuing new shares or by cash in proportion
to the number of shares being held by each of the shareholders.

(d) Special reserve

When the Company distributing distributable earnings, it shall set aside to special
reserve, an amount equal to “other net deductions from shareholders” equity for
the current fiscal year, provided that if the Company has already set aside special
reserve according to the requirements for the adoption of IFRS, it shall set aside
supplemental special reserve based on the difference between the amount already
set aside and other net deductions from shareholders’ equity. For any subsequent
reversal of other net deductions from shareholders’ equity, the amount reversed
may be distributed from the special reserve.

The FSC issued Order No.

Financial-Supervisory-Securities-Corporate-1090150022 on March 31, 2021,
which sets out the following provisions for compliance:
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On a public company's first-time adoption of the IFRS, for any unrealized
revaluation gains and cumulative translation adjustments (gains) recorded to

shareholders’ equity that the company elects to transfer to retained earnings by
application of the exemption under IFRS 1, the company shall set aside special

reserve. For any subsequent use, disposal or reclassification of related assets, the

company can reverse the special reserve by proportion and transfer to retained

earnings.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company increase NT$6,584 thousand
special reserve upon the first-time adoption of T-IFRS.

(e) The appropriations of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

were approved through the Board of Directors’ meetings and shareholders’
meeting held on February 19, 2024 and May 31, 2023, respectively. The details of

the distribution are as follows:

Appropriation of earnings

Dividend per share (in NT$)

2023 2022 2023 2022
Legal reserve $7,294 $19,205
Special reserve (9,252) 9,252
Cash dividend 74,493 130,721 $0.85 $1.5
Total $72,535 $159,178

Please refer to Note 6(21) for details on employees’ compensation and

remuneration to directors.

(18) Operating revenue

Revenue from customer contracts
Sales of goods
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Analysis of revenue from contracts with customers during the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022 are as follows:

A. Disaggregation of revenue

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Sales of goods $544,602 $770,147
Timing of revenue recognition:
At a point in time $544,602 $770,147
B. Contract balances
(@) Contract liabilities — current
As at
Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31,2022 Jan. 1, 2022
Sales of goods $858 $564 $1,117

The changes in the Group’s balances of contract liabilities for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
The opening balance transferred to revenue $(547) $(1,117)
Increase in receipts in advance during the 841 564

period (excluding the amount incurred
and transferred to revenue during the
period)

(19) Expected credit losses/(gains)
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For the years ended December 31,

2023

2022

Operating expenses - Expected credit losses

Accounts receivable

$(930)

Please refer to Note 12 for more details on credit risk.

The Group measures the loss allowance of its trade receivables (including note
receivables and account receivables) at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
The assessment of the Group’s loss allowance as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as

follows:

A. The historical credit loss experience for accounts receivable shows that different
customer segments do not have significantly different loss patterns. Therefore, the loss
allowance of accounts receivable is measured at amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses and with no distinction between groups. Details are as follows.

As at December 31, 2023

Overdue
Not yet <=30 31-60 61-90 91-120 >=121
Due (Note) days days days days days Total

Gross carrying amount $136,053 $9,661 $1,180 $358 $2  $14590 $161,844
Loss ratio -% -% 21.51% 100% 100%
Lifetime expected credit

losses - - (77) (2) (14,590) (14,669)
Carrying amount of

accounts receivable $136,053 $9,661  $1,180 $281 $- $- $147,175
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As at December 31, 2022

Overdue
Not yet <=30 31-60 61-90 91-120 >=121
Due (Note) days days days days days Total

Gross carrying amount $180,217 $9,579  $2,411 $430 $8 $14,612 $207,257
Loss ratio -% 1%  19.95% 100% 100% 100%
Lifetime expected credit

losses - (96) (481) (430) (8) (14,612) (15,627)
Carrying amount of

accounts receivable $180,217 $9,483  $1,930 $- $- $-  $191,630

Note: The Group’s notes receivables are not overdue.
B.The movement in the provision for impairment of notes receivable and accounts
receivable during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

Notes Accounts
receivable receivable
Beginning balance as at January 1, 2023 $- $15,627
Addition/(reversal) for the current period - (930)
Exchange influence - (28)
Ending balance as at December 31, 2023 $- $14,669
Beginning balance as at January 1, 2022 $- $15,602
Addition/(reversal) for the current period - -
Exchange influence - 25
Ending balance as at December 31, 2022 $- $15,627

(20) Leases

A. Group as a lessee

The Group leases various properties, including real estate such as land and buildings.
The lease terms range from 2 to 50 years. The Group is not allowed to loan, sublease
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or sell without obtaining the consent from the lessors.

The Group’s leases effect on the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows are as follow:

(a) Amounts recognized in the balance sheet
I. Right-of-use assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Land $5,408 $5,734
Buildings 452 -
Total $5,860 $5,734
I1. Lease liability
As at December 31,
2023 2022

Lease liabilities $460 $-
Current $460 $-
Non-current - -
Total $460 $-

Please refer to Note 6(22)(d) for the interest on lease liabilities recognized
during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 refer to Notel2(5)
Liquidity Risk Management for the maturity analysis for lease liabilities as at
December 31, 2023 and 2022.

(b) Amounts recognized in the statement of comprehensive income

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets

For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022
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Land
Buildings
Total

$214 $216
459 461
$673 $677

(c) Income and costs relating to leasing activities

For the years ended December 31,

2023

2022

The expense relating to short-term leases
The expense relating to leases of

low-value assets (Not including the
expense relating to short-term leases

of low-value assets)
(d) Cash outflow relating to leasing activities

$490
89

$539

2

During the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Group’s total cash
outflows for leases amounting to NT$1,054 thousand and NT$1,019 thousand,

respectively.

(21) Summary statement of employee benefits, depreciation and amortization by function is as

follows:
) For the years ended December 31,
Function 2023 2022
Nature Cost of | Operating Cost of | Operating
goods sold | expense Total goods sold | expense Total
Employee benefit
Salaries & wages $85,531 $38,349 | $123,880 | $110,940 | $50,657 | $161,597
Labor and health 9,806 3,254 13,060 10,644 3,212 13,856
insurance
Pension 4,148 1,551 5,699 4,595 1,448 6,043
Directors’ - 1,640 1,640 - 3,989 3,989
remuneration
Other employee 3,694 809 4,503 4,363 781 5,144
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benefit
Depreciation 18,861 10,532 29,393 26,460 10,162 36,622
Amortization 55 205 260 48 244 292

The Articles of Association of the Company stipulate that if the Company makes profits
in the current year, it shall set aside 5-10% as employees’ compensation and no more than
2% as the remuneration for directors. However, if the Company has accumulated losses,
it shall reserve the amount to make up for them firstly. The Company may, by a
resolution adopted by a majority vote at a meeting of Board of Directors attended by
two-thirds of the total number of directors, have the profit distributable as employees’
compensation in the form of shares or in cash; and in addition thereto a report of such
distribution is submitted to the shareholders’ meeting. Information on the Board of
Directors’ resolution regarding the employees’ compensation and remuneration to
directors and supervisors can be obtained from the “Market Observation Post System” on
the website of the TWSE.

Based on profit, the Company estimated the amounts of the employees’ compensation
and remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2023 amounted to
NT$4,686 thousand and NT$1,406 thousand, respectively. The employees’ compensation
and remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2022 amounted to
NT$12,455 thousand and NT$3,737 thousand, respectively, recognized as employee
benefits expense.

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting has determined the employees’
compensation in stocks the amount of NT$4,686 thousand, in a meeting held on February
19, 2024. If the board of directors resolved to distribute employees’ compensation in the
form of stocks, then the number of stocks distributed as employees’ compensation was
calculated based on the closing price one day earlier than the date of resolution. The
directors’ remuneration cash the amount of NT$1,406 thousand. No material differences
exist between the estimated amount and the actual distribution of the employee
compensation and remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2023.

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting has determined the employees’

compensation in stocks the amount of NT$12,455 thousand, in a meeting held on
February 20, 2023. If the board of directors resolved to distribute employees’
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compensation in the form of stocks, then the number of stocks distributed as employees’
compensation was calculated based on the closing price one day earlier than the date of
resolution. The directors’ remuneration cash the amount of NT$3,737 thousand. No
material differences exist between the estimated amount and the actual distribution of the
employee compensation and remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31,
2022.

(22) Non-operating incomes and expenses
A. Interest incomes
For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Financial assets measured at amortized cost $35,144 $15,196

B. Other incomes

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Rental income $- $1,594
Dividend income 7,957 8,780
Other income - others 5,413 7,445
Total $13,370 $17,819

C. Other gains and losses

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Gains (losses) on disposal of investments $- $(688)
Foreign exchange gain (loss), net 20,054 129,507
Gains (losses) on financial assets at fair 15,356 (9,120)

value through profit or loss
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Gains (losses) on financial liabilities at fair 184

value through profit or loss

Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant (40)

and equipment
Other losses

Total

D. Finance costs

390

543

(40) (1,304)
$35,514 $119,328

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Interest on bank loans $7,458 $7,684
Interest on lease liabilities 25 8
Total $7,483 $7,692
(23) Components of other comprehensive income (OCI)
For the year ended December 31, 2023
Arising Reclassificat Income tax
during the ion during benefit OCl,
period the period Subtotal (expense) net of tax
Not reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of defined $(1,190) $- $(1,190) $- $(1,190)
benefit plans
Unrealized gains (losses) from 22,339 - 22,339 - 22,339
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Remeasurements of the defined (667) - (667) - (667)

benefit plan for associates and

joint ventures
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Arising Reclassificat Income tax
during the ion during benefit OCl,
period the period Subtotal (expense) net of tax
Unrealized gains (losses) from (128) - (128) - (128)
equity instruments measured at
fair value through other
comprehensive income for
associates and joint ventures
Items that may subsequently be
reclassified to profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on (4,440) - (4,440) - (4,440)
translation of foreign
operations
Exchange differences on 813 - 813 - 813
translation of foreign
operations for associates and
joint ventures
Total OCI $16,727 $- $16,727 $- $16,727
For the year ended December 31, 2022
Arising Reclassificat Income tax
during the ion during benefit OCl,
period the period Subtotal (expense) net of tax
Not reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of defined $3,062 $- $3,062 $- $3,062
benefit plans
Unrealized gains (losses) from (17,457) - (17,457) - (17,457)
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Remeasurements of the defined 607 - 607 - 607

benefit plan for associates and
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Arising
during the

period

Reclassificat Income tax

ion during benefit

the period Subtotal (expense)

OCl,

net of tax

joint ventures

Unrealized gains (losses) from (352)

(352) - (352)
equity instruments measured at

fair value through other

comprehensive income for

associates and joint ventures

Items that may subsequently be

reclassified to profit or loss:

Exchange differences arising on 7,605 - 7,605 - 7,605

translation of foreign

operations

Exchange differences on (736) (736) - (736)
translation of foreign

operations for associates and

joint ventures

Total OCI

$(7,271) $- $(7,271) $- $(7,271)

(24) Income tax

A. The major components of income tax expense (income) are as follows:

Income tax expense (benefit) recognized in profit or loss

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Current income tax expense:
Current income tax expense $16,525 $43,943
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of (1,197) 3,099

prior periods
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For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022

Deferred tax expense (benefit):
Deferred tax expense (benefit) relating to (2,131) (339)
origination and reversal of temporary differences

Tax expense (income) recognized in the period for - (3,868)
previously unrecognized tax loss, tax credit or
temporary difference of prior periods
Total income tax expense $13,197 $42,835

B. A reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied
by applicable tax rates is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Accounting profit before tax from continuing
operations $87,993 $233,451
Tax payable at the enacted tax rates 18,505 $46,859
Tax effect of revenue tax-exempted (4,683) (5,152)

-203 -



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

Income tax for undistributed earnings 1,755 -
Tax effect of deferred tax assets / liabilties (1,183) 1,897
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior (2,197) 3,099
periods
Adjustment in respect of deferred tax of prior periods - (3,868)
Total income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $13,197 $42,835
C. Deferred tax assets (liabilities) relate to the following:
For the year ended December 31, 2023
Deferred tax
income
Beginning (expense) Ending balance

balance as at recognized in  as at December
January 1, 2023  profit or loss 31, 2023

Temporary differences
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Deferred tax
income
Beginning (expense) Ending balance
balance as at recognized in  as at December
January 1, 2023  profit or loss 31, 2023

Unrealized loss on inventory $4,561 $202 $4,763
valuation
Bad debt expenses 2,558 (106) 2,452
Unrealized gain or loss on financial (124) (36) (160)
assets
Unrealized profits and losses 142 71 213
Unrealized profits and losses of (233) 2 (235)
subsidiaries
Outward processing 494 55 549
Past due payables transfer revenue 1 - 1
Pay in unused vacation payroll 935 (681) 254
Investment income (8,436) 314 (8,122)
Unrealized exchange loss (gain) (340) 2,314 1,974
Deferred tax (expense)/ income $2,131
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) $(442) $1,689

Reflected in balance sheet as follows:
Deferred tax assets $8,691 $10,206

Deferred tax liabilities $(9,133) $(8,517)

For the year ended December 31, 2022
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Deferred tax
income
Beginning (expense) Ending balance
balance as of recognized in  as of December
January 1, 2022  profit or loss 31, 2022

Temporary differences

Unrealized loss on inventory $4,665 $(104) $4,561
valuation
Bad debt expenses 2,514 44 2,558
Unrealized gain or loss on financial (45) (79) (124)
assets
Unrealized profits and losses 44 98 142
Unrealized profits and losses of (337) 104 (233)
subsidiaries
Outward processing 180 314 494
Past due payables transfer revenue 1 - 1
Pay in unused vacation payroll 935 - 935
Investment income (21,611) 13,175 (8,436)
Unrealized exchange loss (gain) 9,005 (9,345) (340)
Deferred tax (expense)/ income $4,207
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) $(4,649) $(442)

Reflected in balance sheet as follows:
Deferred tax assets $17,344 $8,691

Deferred tax liabilities $(21,993) $(9,133)

D. Unrecognized deferred tax assets

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, deferred tax assets have not been recognized in
respect of unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences
amounting to $4,764 thousand and $6,049 thousand, respectively, as the future
taxable profit may not be available.

E. The approval of income tax returns
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As at December 31, 2023, the Company's income tax return is approved until 2021.

(25) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit for the year attributable to the
common shareholders of the parent entity by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (after adjusting any influences) by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the
weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

A. Basic earnings per share

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Net income attributable to common shareholders
of the parent company (in thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding (in thousand shares) 87,572 87,116
Basic earnings per share (in NT$) $0.85 $2.19

B. Diluted earnings per share
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For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022

Net income attributable to common shareholders
of the parent company (in thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616
Net income attributable to common

shareholders of the parent after dilution (in
thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616

Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding (in thousand shares) 87,572 87,116
Effect of dilution:
Employee compensation — stock (in thousand 243 543
shares)
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding after dilution (in thousand shares) 87,815 87,659
Diluted earnings per share (in NT$) $0.85 $2.17

There have been no other transations involving common shares or potential common
shares between the reporting date and the date the finincial statements were authorized
for issue.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Information of the related parties that had transactions with the Company during the financial
reporting period is as follows:

Name and nature of relationship of the related parties

Related parties Relationship
Jinhu Coolingworks Electronics Co., LTD Associate

Significant transactions with related parties
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A. Other receivables-related parties

As at December 31,
2023 2022
Jinhu Coolingworks Electronics Co., LTD $4,725 $-

B. For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Group was entrusted by Jinhu Coolingworks
Electronics Co., LTD to purchase raw materials in the amount of NT$9,421 thousand.

C. Salaries and rewards to key management of the Group

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Short-term employee benefits $15,576 $13,961
Post-employee benefits 497 548
Total $16,073 $14,509

8. PLEDGED ASSETS

Carrying amount as at
December 31,

Items 2023 2022 Secured liabilities

Property, plant and equipment - land $144,000 $144,000  Short-term secured loans
(cost)

Property, plant and equipment - buildings 20,966 23,387  Short-term secured loans
(carrying value)

Financial assets measured at amortized 377,057 469,098 Short-term secured loans
cost

Total $542,023 $636,485

9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS
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As at December 31, 2023, the Group issued NT$500 thousand guaranteed bill for the duty and
commodity tax bookkeeping guarantee, which is not included in the financial statements due to
the nature of contingent liabilities.

10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

11. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

None.

12. OTHERS
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(1) Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss:
Measured at fair value through profit or $76,004 $60,648
loss
Financial assets at fair value through other 184,363 162,024
comprehensive income
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Cash and cash equivalents 367,693 567,497
Financial assets measured at amortized 497,950 505,033
cost
Notes receivable 10,463 8,557
Accounts receivable 136,712 183,073
Other receivables (including related 8,195 2,632
parties)
Refundable deposits 171 44
Subtotal 1,021,184 1,266,836
Total $1,281,551 $1,489,508

Financial liabilities
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As at December 31,

2023 2022

Financial liabilities at amortized cost:

Short-term loans $494,000 $582,000

Accounts payable 101,870 155,173
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Financial liability held for trading 28 433
Total $595,898 $737,606

(2) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s principal financial risk management objective is to manage the market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk related to its operating activates. The Group identifies,

measures, and manages the aforementioned risks based on its policy and risk appetite.

The Group has established appropriate policies, procedures and internal controls for
financial risk management. Before entering into significant transactions, due approval
process by the Board of Directors and Audit Committee must be carried out based on
related protocols and internal control procedures. The Group complies with its financial

risk management policies at all times.

(3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of the changes in market prices. Market risk comprises currency risk,

interest rate risk and other price risk (e.g. equity instruments).

In practice, it is rarely the case that a single risk variable will change independently from
other risk variables. There are usually interdependencies between risk variables. However,
the sensitivity analysis disclosed below does not take into account the interdependencies

between risk variables.
Foreign currency risk
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The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to the Group’s operating
activities (when revenue or expense are denominated in a different currency from the

Group’s functional currency) and the Group’s net investments in foreign operations.

The Group has certain foreign currency receivables denominated in the same foreign
currency as certain foreign currency payables, therefore natural hedge is achieved. Thus,

hedge accounting is not adopted.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis of possible change in foreign exchange rates on the

Group’s profit/loss and equity is performed on significant monetary items denominated in

foreign currencies as of the reporting period-end. The Group’s foreign currency risk is

mainly related to volatility in the exchange rates of US dollars. It is stated as follows:

If NT dollars appreciates/depreciates against US dollars by 1%, the net income (loss) for
the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would decrease/increase by NT$5,733

thousand and NT$7,800 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument

will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk
of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s debt instrument
investments at variable interest rates, bank borrowings with fixed interest rates and variable

interest rates.

The interest rate sensitivity analysis is performed on items exposed to interest rate risk as at
the end of the reporting period and presumed to be held for one accounting year, including

investments and bank borrowing with variable interest rates. If interest

rate

increases/decreases by 1%, the net income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022 would increase/decrease by NT$398 thousand and NT$518 thousand,

respectively.

Equity price risk
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The fair value of the Group’s listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The
Group’s listed and unlisted equity securities are classified under financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification
and placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity
portfolio are submitted to the Group’s senior management on a regular basis. The Group’s
Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

At the reporting date, a change of 1% in the price of the listed equity securities measured at
fair value through profit or loss could increase/decrease the Group’s profit for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 by NT$493 thousand and NT$334 thousand,
respectively.

At the reporting date, a change of 1% in the price of the listed companies stocks classified
as equity instruments investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income could have an impact of NT$1,782 thousand and NT$1,558 thousand on the equity
attributable to the Group for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(4) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a contract and
result in a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from operating activities
(primarily for accounts and notes receivable) and from its financing activities including
bank deposits and other financial instruments.

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group’s established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit risk of
all customers are assessed based on a comprehensive review of the customers’ financial
status, credit ratings from credit institutions, past transactions, current economic conditions
and the Group’s internal credit ratings. The Group also employs some credit enhancement

instruments (e.g. prepayment or insurance) to reduce certain customers’ credit risk.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, receivables from the top ten customers were accounted
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for 42% and 45% of the Group’s total accounts receivable, respectively. The concentration

of credit risk is relatively insignificant for the other remaining receivables.

Credit risk from balances with banks, fixed-income securities and other financial

instruments is managed by the Group’s finance division in accordance with the Group’s
policy. The counterparties that the Group transacts with are determined by internal control
procedures. They are banks with fine credit ratings and financial institutions, corporate and
government agencies with investment-grade credit ratings. Consequently, there is no

significant credit risk for these counter parties.

The Group adopted IFRS 9 to assess the expected credit losses. Except for trade
receivables, the remaining debt instrument investments which are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss, low credit risk for these investments is a prerequisite upon

acquisition and by using their credit risk as a basis for the distinction of categories.

Financial assets are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery (the

issuer or the debtor is in financial difficulties or bankruptcy).

(5) Liquidity risk management

The Group maintains financial flexibility using cash and cash equivalents, highly-liquid
marketable securities, bank loans, etc. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of

the Group’s financial liabilities based on the contractual undiscounted payments and
contractual maturity. The payment amount includes the contractual interest. The
undiscounted interest payment relating to borrowings with variable interest rates is

extrapolated based on the estimated yield curve as of the end of the reporting period.

Non-derivative financial instruments
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As at December 31, 2023

Loans
Payables

As at December 31, 2022

Loans
Payables

Less than 1 year

$494,526
101,870

$582,355
155,173

(6) Movement schedule of liabilities arising from financing activities

Movement schedule of liabilities for year ended December 31, 2023:

As at January 1, 2023

Cash flows

Non-cash changes

Foreign exchange
movement

As at December 31, 2023

Employees’ Total liabilities
Short-term Deposits Lease compensation from financing
borrowings received liabilities payable activities

$582,000 $454 $- $232 $582,686
(88,000) 9) (475) - (88,484)

- 928 - 928

- 7 - 7

$494,000 $445 $460 $232 $495,137

Movement schedule of liabilities for year ended December 31, 2022:
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Total liabilities

Short-term Deposits Lease Employees’ from financing
borrowings received liabilities compensation activities
As at January 1, 2022 $1,319,000 $12 $460 $242 $1,319,714
Cash flows (737,000) 442 (478) (10) (737,046)
Non-cash changes - 8 - 8
Foreign exchange - 10 - 10
movement
As at December 31, 2022 $582,000 $454 $- $232 $582,686

(7) Fair values of financial instruments

A. The methods and assumptions applied in determining the fair value of financial

instruments:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The following methods and assumptions were used by the Group to measure or disclose
the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities:

(@) The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables and other
current liabilities approximate their fair value due to their short maturity terms.

(b) For financial assets and liabilities traded in an active market with standard terms and
conditions, their fair value is determined based on market quotation price (e.g. listed

stocks and bonds) at the report date.

(c) Fair value of equity instruments without market quotations (including private
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placement of listed equity securities, unquoted public company and private company
equity securities) are estimated using the market method valuation techniques based
on parameters such as prices based on market transactions of equity instruments of
identical or comparable entities and other relevant information (for example, inputs
such as discount for lack of marketability, P/E ratio of similar entities and
Price-Book ratio of similar entities).

(d) Fair value of debt instruments without market quotations, bank loans, bonds payable
and other non-current liabilities are determined based on the counterparty prices or
valuation method. The valuation method uses DCF method as a basis, and the
assumptions such as the interest rate and discount rate are primarily based on
relevant information of similar instrument (such as yield curves published by the
Taipei Exchange, average prices for Fixed Rate Commercial Paper published by
Reuters and credit risk, etc.)

(e) The fair value of derivatives which are not options and without market quotations, is
determined based on the counterparty prices or discounted cash flow analysis using
interest rate yield curve for the contract period. Fair value of option-based derivative
financial instruments is obtained using on the counterparty prices or appropriate
option pricing model (for example, Black-Scholes model) or other valuation method
(for example, Monte Carlo Simulation).

B. Fair value of financial instruments measured at amortized cost

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities measure at
amortized cost approximates their fair value.

C. Fair value measurement hierarchy for financial instruments

Please refer to Note 12(9) for fair value measurement hierarchy for financial
instruments of the Group.

(8) Derivative financial instruments
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As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the relevant information of the Company's holdings of
derivatives including Foreign Exchange Swaps and foreign currency options that did not
meet the requirements of hedging accounting and have not yet expired are as follows:

Foreign Exchange Swaps

Foreign Exchange Swaps, not designated as a hedging tool:

Item Contract Amount Term
As at December 31, 2023
None.

As at December 31, 2022
Foreign Exchange Swaps Sold USD1,590 2022.12.09~2023.06.27

Foreign currency options

As at December 31, 2023 Unwrite off Foreign Exchange Options:

Bank Foreign currency Vlue date Settle condition
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=32.3 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=325 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=32.7 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.2 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=334 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.6 Performance obliganting
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Bank Foreign currency Vlue date Settle condition
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.2 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=334 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.6 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=34.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=34.2 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands

As at December 31, 2022 Unwrite off Foreign Exchange Options:

Bank Foreign currency Vlue date Settle condition
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=31.7 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=325 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=335 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands

(9) Fair value measurement hierarchy
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A. Fair value measurement hierarchy
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. Level 1, 2 and 3

inputs are described as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring

basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

B. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities
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The Group does not have assets that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.
Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis is as follows:

As at December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets value:
Financial assets fair value through profit
or loss
Funds $26,742 $- $-  $26,742
Stock 49,263 - - 49,263
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Equity instrument measured at fair 178,155 - 6,208 184,363
value through other comprehensive
income
Financial liabilities:
Measured at fair value through profit or
loss
Foreign currency options - 28 - 28

As at December 31, 2022
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets value:
Financial assets fair value through profit
or loss
Funds $27,270 $- $
Stock 33,378 -
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Equity instrument measured at fair 155,816 - 6,208 162,024
value through other comprehensive
income

$27,270
33,378

Financial liabilities:
Measured at fair value through profit or
loss
Foreign Exchange Swaps - 229 - 229
Foreign currency options - 204 - 204

Transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1
and Level 2 fair value measurements.

Reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for
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movements during the period is as follows:

Assets

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income

Stock
As at January 1, 2023 $6,208
Amount recognized in OCI (presented in
“Unrealized gains (losses) from equity
instruments investments measured at
fair value through other comprehensive
income) -
Disposals -
As at December 31, 2023 $6,208
Assets
Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Stock
As at January 1, 2022 $8,024
Amount recognized in OCI (presented in
“Unrealized gains (losses) from equity
instruments investments measured at
fair value through other comprehensive
income) (1,789)
Disposals (27)
As at December 31, 2022 $6,208

Information on significant unobservable inputs to valuation
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Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation of recurring fair value
measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is as follows:

As at December 31, 2023

Significant Relationship
Valuation unobservable Quantitative between inputs  Sensitivity of the input
techniques inputs information  and fair value to fair value
Financial assets:
At fair value through
other
comprehensive
income
Stocks Market  Discount for 20% The higher the 5% increase (decrease) in
approach lack of lack of liquidity the discount for lack of
marketability reduction, the  marketability would result

lower the fair ~ in decrease / (increase) in
value of the the Group’s equity by
stocks NT$248 thousand

As at December 31, 2022
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Significant Relationship
Valuation unobservable Quantitative between inputs  Sensitivity of the input
techniques inputs information and fair value to fair value
Financial assets:
At fair value through
other
comprehensive
income
Stocks Market  Discount for 20% The higher the 5% increase (decrease) in
approach lack of lack of liquidity the discount for lack of
marketability reduction, the  marketability would result

lower the fair ~ in decrease / (increase) in
value of the the Group’s equity by
stocks NT$248 thousand

(10) Significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

Information regarding the Group’s significant financial assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies is listed below. (In Thousands)

As at
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Foreign  Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currencies Rate NTD Currencies Rate NTD

Financial assets

Monetary items:

usD $18,762 30.65 $575,037 $25,661 30.66 $786,758
CNY $38,010 4.33 $164,565 $34,809 4.42 $153,770
EUR $6,229 33.78 $210,408 $6,539 32.52 $212,662

The above information is disclosed based on the carrying amount of foreign currency
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(after being converted to functional currency).

The Group has foreign operations which have different functional currencies. They could
not be disclosured the foreign exchange gains or losses on monetary financial assets and
financial liabilities for each currency with its significant influence. The foreign exchange
gains or losses of the Group amounted to NT$20,054 thousand and NT$129,507 thousand
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(11) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a
strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios to support its business and maximize
shareholder value. The Group manages and adjusts its capital structure considering
changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new
shares.

13. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

(1) Information on significant transactions
A. Financing provided to others: None.
B. Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others: None.

C. Marketable securities held as of December 31, 2023 (excluding investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures): Please refer to attachment 1.

D. Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount of at least NT$
300 million or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023:

None.

E. Acquisition of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.
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F. Disposal of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20 percent
of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

G. Related party transactions with purchase or sales amount of at least NT$100 million or
20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

H. Receivables from related parties of at least NT$100 million or 20 percent of the paid-in
capital as of December 31, 2023: None.

I. Derivative instrument transactions: Please refer to Note 12(8).

J. Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Please refer to
attachment 3.

(2) Information on investees

A. Investees over whom the Company exercises significant influence or control (excluding
investees in Mainland China): Please refer to attachment 2.

B. Investees over which the Company exercises control shall be disclosed of information
under Note 13(1):

(a) Financing provided to others: None.

(b) Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others: None.

(c) Marketable securities held as of December 31, 2023 (excluding investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures): None.

(d) Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount of at least
NT$300 million or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31,
2023: None.

(e) Acquisition of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

-228-



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

(f) Disposal of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

(9) Related party transactions with purchase or sales amount of at least NT$100 million
or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

(h) Receivables from related parties of at least NT$100 million or 20 percent of the
paid-in capital as of December 31, 2023: None.

(i) Derivative instrument transactions: None.
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B. Significant transactions with investees in China:

(a) Purchase and balances of related accounts payable as of December 31, 2023: Please
refer to attachment 3 for details.

(b) Sale and balance of related accounts receivable as of December 31, 2023: Please
refer to attachment 3 for details.

(c) Property transaction amounts and resulting gain or loss: None.

(d) Ending balance of endorsements/guarantees or collateral provided and the purposes:
None.

(e) Maximum balance, ending balance, interest rate range and total interest for current
period from financing provided to others: None.

(f) Transactions that have significant impact on profit or loss of current period or the
financial position, such as services provided or rendered: Please refer to attachment 3

for details.

(g) Above transactions are eliminated upon preparation of consolidated financial
statements. Please refer to attachment 3 for details.

(4) Information on major shareholders:

Ownership of
hares Number of shares held
Name (shares) Ownership ratio
Sheng Bao Investment Corp. 10,565,530 12.05%
Jin Bao Investment Corp. 8,230,406 9.39%
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English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(1) The revenue of companies in the Group mainly comes from the manufacturing and trading
of iron cores and chips. The chief operating decision maker reviewed the overall operating
results to make decision about resources to be allocated to and evaluated the overall
performance. Therefore, the Group was aggregated into a single segment and adopted the
same accounting.

(2) Geographical information

Revenues from external customers

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
China $322,312 $430,460
Taiwan 158,111 230,998
Other countries 64,179 108,689
Total $544,602 $770,147

Non-current assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Taiwan $314,771 $289,743
China 31,046 32,582
Total $345,817 $322,325

(3) Information about major customers

Individual customer’s sale accounted for at least 10% of consolidated net sale:

For the years ended December 31,
Name of customers 2023 2022
Customer A $149,843 $243,047
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V. Latest audited individual financial statements.

English Translation of Financial Statements and a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of King Core Electronics Inc. :

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying parent-company-only balance sheets of King Core Electronics
Inc. (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related parent-company-only
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes to the parent-company-only financial statements, including the summary of material

accounting policies (together referred as “the parent-company-only financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on the results of our audits and the report of other auditors (please refer to the
Other Matter —Making Reference to the Audit of Other Auditor section of our report), the
parent-company-only financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the parent-company-only financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and
their parent-company-only financial performance and cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit
and Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. Based on our audits and the report of other
auditors, we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most
significance in our audit of 2023 parent-company-only financial statements. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the parent-company-only financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognized NT$451,552 thousand as revenue for the year ended December 31, 2023.
The Company has conducted these sale activities in multi-marketplace, including Taiwan, China,
Europe, etc. Among these locations, the Company has established foreign hub-warehouse for certain
foreign customers’ convenience. Furthermore, the timing of fulfilling performance obligation needs to
be determined based on varieties of sale terms and conditions enacted in the main sale contracts or
sale orders. We therefore conclude that there are significant risks with respect to the topic of revenue
recognition.

Our audit procedures therefore include, but not limit to, evaluating the properness of accounting
policy for revenue recognition, assessing and testing the effectiveness of relevant internal controls
related to revenue recognition, sampling-test of details, including checking the revenue recognition
from foreign hub-warehouses, obtaining major sale orders or agreements to inspect the terms and
conditions, checking the consistency of the fulfillment timing, performing analytical review
procedures on monthly sale revenues, and executing sale cut-off tests, etc. We have also evaluated the
appropriateness of the related disclosure in Note 4 and 6 to the financial statements.
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audit of Other Auditor

We did not audit the financial statements of Allied Biotech Corp., an invested associate accounted
for using the equity method by the Company. The financial statements of Allied Biotech Corp. as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, and for the years then ended were audited by other auditors, whose
reports thereon have been furnished to us. Our audit, insofar as it related to the investment in the
associate accounted for using the equity method amounting to NT$254,569 thousand and
NT$258,283 thousand as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 representing 12.02% and 11.13% of the
Company’s total assets, the related shares of income before tax from the associate under the equity
method for the years then ended amounting to NT$18,352 thousand and NT$27,660 thousand
representing 20.94% and 11.88% of the Company’s income before tax, and the related shares of
other comprehensive income from the associate under the equity method for the years then ended
amounting to NT$(720) thousand and NT$417 thousand, representing (4.30)% and (5.74)% of the
other comprehensive income, respectively.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the parent-company-only
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the
Preparation

of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of parent-company-only financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the parent-company-only financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the ability to continue as a going concern of the Company, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Company.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent-company-only financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

parent-company-only financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the parent-company-only financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a
going concern of the Company. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
parent-company-only financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the parent-company-only
financial statements, including the accompanying notes, and whether the
parent-company-only financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the
parent-company-only financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of 2023 parent-company-only financial statements and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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/s/Lin, Cheng-Wei

/s/Chen, Kuo-Shuai

Ernst & Young
Taiwan, R.O.C.
February 19th, 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying parent-company-only financial statements are intended only to present the parent-company-only
financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and
practices to audit such parent-company-only financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the

Republic of China.

Accordingly, the accompanying parent-company-only financial statements and report of independent accountants are
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not intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or Standards on Auditing of the
Republic of China, and their applications in practice. As the financial statements are the responsibility of the
management, Ernst & Young cannot accept any liability for the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any

errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.
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English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese

King Core Electronics Inc.

Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless Otherwise Specified)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

King Core Electronics Inc. (referred to as “the Company”) was established on November 29,
1986. Its main business activities include the manufacture of soft ferrites, magnetic core
flyback converters, convergence coil, delay-line filtering, electromagnetic component, micro
coil, common mode choke, other coil, multilayer chip inductors, bead core/ chip bead, bead
array, high frequency ceramic chip inductor, telecommunications inductor and electromagnetic
Interference (EMI), converters and sales of the previously mentioned products.

The Company’s stocks have been governmentally approved on October 9, 2001 to be listed and
traded in Taiwan Over-The-Counter Securities Exchanges starting March 1, 2002, and have
been traded in Taiwan Stock Exchange starting on August 18, 2006. The registered business
premise and main operation address are both at No. 269, Nanfeng Rd., Pingzhen Dist., Taoyuan
City.

2. DATE AND PROCEDURE OF AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
ISSUE

The Parent-Company-Only financial statements of the Company for the year ended December
31, 2023 and 2022 were authorized to be issued in accordance with a resolution of the Board of
Directors’ meeting held on February 19, 2024.

3. NEWLY ISSUED OR REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Changes in accounting policies resulting from applying for the first time certain standards
and amendments

The Company applied for the first time International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations issued, revised or amended which
are recognized by Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”) and become effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023. The adoption of these new standards
and amendments and interpretation of initial application had no material impact on the
Company.
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English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

(2) Standards or interpretations issued, revised or amended, by International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) which are endorsed by FSC, and not yet adopted by the
Company as at the end of the reporting period are listed below.

Effective Date issued
Items | New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations by IASB

a [Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current —|  January 1 2024
Amendments to IAS 1
b |Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to| January 1 2024

IFRS 16

¢ |Non-current Liabilities with Covenants — Amendments to| January 1 2024
IAS 1

d [Supplier Finance Arrangements — Amendments to IAS 7| January 1 2024
and IFRS 7

(a) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current — Amendments to IAS 1
These are the amendments to paragraphs 69-76 of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial
statements and the amended paragraphs related to the classification of liabilities as
current or non-current.

(b) Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to IFRS 16

The amendments add seller-lessees additional requirements for the sale and leaseback
transactions in IFRS 16, thereby supporting the consistent application of the standard.

(c) Non-current Liabilities with Covenants — Amendments to 1AS 1
The amendments improved the information companies provide about long-term debt with
covenants. The amendments specify that covenants to be complied within twelve months

after the reporting period do not affect the classification of debt as current or non-current
at the end of the reporting period.
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English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

(d)Supplier Finance Arrangements — Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7

The amendments introduced additional information of supplier finance arrangements and
added disclosure requirements for such arrangements.

The abovementioned standards and interpretations were issued by IASB and endorsed by
FSC so that they are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The
standards and interpretations have no material impact on the Company.

3. Standards or interpretations issued, revised or amended, by IASB which are not endorsed by
FSC, and not yet adopted by the Company as at the end of the reporting period are listed

below.
Effective Date
Iltems | New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations issued by IASB
a IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and IAS 28 | To be determined
“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures” — Sale or by IASB
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Ventures
b | IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023
c Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to 1AS 21 January 1, 2025

(@)IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures” — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Ventures

The amendments address the inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures, in dealing with the loss of control of a subsidiary that is contributed to an
associate or a joint venture. IAS 28 restricts gains and losses arising from contributions of
non-monetary assets to an associate or a joint venture to the extent of the interest
attributable to the other equity holders in the associate or joint ventures. IFRS 10 requires
full profit or loss recognition on the loss of control of the subsidiary. IAS 28 was
amended so that the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that
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Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

constitute a business as defined in IFRS 3 between an investor and its associate or joint
venture is recognized in full.

IFRS 10 was also amended so that the gains or loss resulting from the sale or contribution
of a subsidiary that does not constitute a business as defined in IFRS 3 between an
investor and its associate or joint venture is recognized only to the extent of the unrelated

investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture.

(b)IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant
accounting aspects (including recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure
requirements). The core of IFRS 17 is the General (building block) Model, under this
model, on initial recognition, an entity shall measure a group of insurance contracts at the
total of the fulfilment cash flows and the contractual service margin. The carrying amount
of a group of insurance contracts at the end of each reporting period shall be the sum of
the liability for remaining coverage and the liability for incurred claims.

Other than the General Model, the standard also provides a specific adaptation for
contracts with direct participation features (the Variable Fee Approach) and a simplified
approach (Premium Allocation Approach) mainly for short-duration contracts.

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and it was amended in 2020 and 2021. The amendments
include deferral of the date of initial application of IFRS 17 by two years to annual
beginning on or after January 1 , 2023 (from the original effective date of January 1 ,
2021); provide additional transition reliefs; simplify some requirements to reduce the
costs of applying IFRS 17 and revise some requirements to make the results easier to
explain. IFRS 17 replaces an interim Standard — IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts — from
annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.

(c)Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to IAS 21
These amendments specify whether a currency is exchangeable into another currency and,

when it is not, to determining the exchange rate to use and the disclosures to provide. The
amendments apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025.
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Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

The abovementioned standards and interpretations issued by IASB have not yet endorsed by
FSC at the date when the Company’s financial statements were authorized for issue, the local
effective dates are to be determined by FSC. The new or amended standards and
interpretations have no material impact on the Company.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Statement of compliance

The parent-company-only financial statements of the Company for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 were prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing

the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (“the Regulations™).

(2) Basis of preparation

The Company prepared parent-company-only financial statements in accordance with
Article 21 of the Regulations, which provided that the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the period presented in the parent-company-only financial
statements shall be the same as the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
attributable to stockholders of the parent presented in the consolidated financial statements
for the period, and the total equity presented in the parent-company-only financial
statements shall be the same as the equity attributable to the parent company presented in
the consolidated financial statements. Therefore, the Company accounted for its
investments in subsidiaries using equity method and, accordingly, made necessary
adjustments.

The parent-company-only financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost
basis, except for financial instruments that have been measured at fair value. The
parent-company-only financial statements are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan

Dollars (“NT$”) unless otherwise specified.

(3) Foreign currency transactions
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The Company’s parent-company-only financial statements are presented in its functional
currency, New Taiwan Dollars (NTD). Items included in the parent-company-only
financial statements are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional
currency rates prevailing at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency closing rate of
exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.

All exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items are taken to profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for the
following.

(a)Exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings for an acquisition of a
qualifying asset to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs are
included in the borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization.

(b)Foreign currency items within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments are accounted
for based on the accounting policy for financial instrument.

(c)Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s
net investment in a foreign operation is recognized initially in other comprehensive
income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.
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(4) Translation of financial statements in foreign currency

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into New Taiwan dollar at the
closing rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date and the income and expenses
are translated at an average exchange rate for the period. The exchange differences arising
on the translation are recognized in other comprehensive income. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating to that foreign
operation, recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the separate
component of equity, is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain or loss on
disposal is recognized. The following are accounted for as disposals even if an interest in
the foreign operation is retained by the Company: the loss of control over a foreign
operation, the loss of significant influence over a foreign operation, or the loss of joint
control over a foreign operation.

On partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation that does not result in a
loss of control, the proportionate share of the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences recognized in other comprehensive income is re-attributed to the
non-controlling interests in that foreign operation. In partial disposal of an associate or
jointly controlled entity that includes a foreign operation that does not result in a loss of
significant influence or joint control, only the proportionate share of the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Any goodwill and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign operation and expressed in its functional currency.
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(5) Current and non-current distinction for assets and liabilities.

An asset is classified as current when:

(@) The Company expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its
normal operating cycle.

(b) The Company holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading.

(c) The Company expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting
period.

(d) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

(a) The Company expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle.

(b) The Company holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading.

(c) The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period.

(d) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

(6) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
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are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value (include fixed-term deposits that
have matures equal to or less than three months from the date of acquisition).

(7) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. In
accordance with IFRS 9, financial assets of the Company are classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, financial assets measured at amortized cost and notes, accounts
and other receivables. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the
case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable costs.
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.

(A) Financial assets: Recognition and Measurement
Purchase or sale of financial assets is recognized using trade date accounting.
The Company classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on

the basis of below:

(a) The Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b)The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met and presented as note receivables, trade receivables financial assets measured at
amortized cost and other receivables etc., on balance sheet as at the reporting date:
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(a)The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b)The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (the amount at

which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal

repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest

method of any difference between the initial amount and the maturity amount and

adjusted for any loss allowance) and is not part of a hedging relationship. A gain or

loss is recognized in profit or loss when the financial asset is derecognized, through

the amortization process or in order to recognise the impairment gains or losses.

Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
except for:

(a)Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial assets,
the Company applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost
of the financial asset from initial recognition.

(b)Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets
but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Company applies the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.

Financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both
of the following conditions are met:

(a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.
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(b)The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Recognition of gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income are described as below:

(@A gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses, until the
financial asset is derecognized or reclassified.

(b)When the financial asset is derecognized the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.

(c)Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset except for:

(i) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Company applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset from initial recognition.

(if) Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For those
financial assets, the Company applies the effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.

Besides, at initial recognition, the Company make an irrevocable election to present in

other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in
an equity instrument within the scope of IFRS 9 that is neither held for trading nor
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contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which
IFRS 3 applies. Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not be
subsequently transferred to profit or loss (when disposal of such equity instrument, its
cumulated amount included in other components of equity is transferred directly to the
retained earnings) and should recorded as financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income on balance sheet. Dividends on such investment
are recognized in profit or loss unless the dividends clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of investment.

Financial asset measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets were measured at amortized cost or measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income only if they met particular conditions. All other financial
assets were measured at fair value through profit or loss and presented on the balance
sheet as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Such financial assets are measured at fair value, the gains or losses resulting from
remeasurement is recognized in profit or loss which includes any dividend or interest
received on such financial assets.

(B) Impairment of financial assets

The Company is recognized a loss allowance for expected credit losses on debt
instrument investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
and financial asset measured at amortized cost. The loss allowance on debt instrument
investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income is recognized
in other comprehensive income and not reduce the carrying amount in the statement of
financial position.

The Company measures expected credit losses of a financial instrument in a way that
reflects:

(a)An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a
range of possible outcomes;

(b)The time value of money; and

(c)Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
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effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

The loss allowance is measures as follows:

(a)At an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses: the credit risk on a
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition or the
financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. In
addition, the Company measures the loss allowance for a financial asset at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses in the previous reporting period, but
determines at the current reporting date that condition is no longer met.

(b)At an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses: the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition or financial asset
that is purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset.

(c)For trade receivables or contract assets arising from transactions within the scope of
IFRS 15, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

At each reporting date, the Company needs to assess whether the credit risk on a

financial asset has been increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing

the risk of a default occurring at the reporting date and the risk of default occurring at
initial recognition. Please refer to Note 12 for further details on credit risk.
(C) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.
(b)The Company has transferred the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
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the asset have been transferred.
(c)The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
carrying amount and the consideration received or receivable including any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income, is
recognized in profit or loss.

(D) Financial liabilities and equity

Classification between liabilities or equity

The Company classifies the instrument issued as a financial liability or an equity
instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and the
definitions of a financial liability, and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. The transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as a deduction from equity (net of any related income tax
benefit) to the extent they are incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction that otherwise would have been avoided.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost upon initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss. A
financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
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(a) It is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in
the near term;

(b)On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

(c)It is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

If a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid (combined)

contract may be designated as a financial liability at fair value through profit or loss;

or a financial liability may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss when
doing so results in more relevant information, because either:

(@)1t eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency;
or

(b)A group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Company is
provided internally on that basis to the key management personnel.

Gains or losses on the subsequent measurement of liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss including interest paid are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include interest bearing loans and
borrowings that are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate method
after initial recognition. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or transaction costs.

Derecoqnition of financial liabilities
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A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor), such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognized in profit or loss.

(E) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(8) Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

(a)In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

(b)In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

(9) Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value item by item.

Costs incurred in bringing each inventory to its present location and condition are
accounted for as follows.

Raw materials - At actual purchase cost, using weighted average method

Finished goods and work in progress — Cost of direct materials and labor and a proportion
of manufacturing overheads based on normal
operating capacity, excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(10) Investments accounted for using the equity method

The Company accounted for its investments in subsidiaries using equity method and made
necessary adjustments in accordance with Article 21 of the Regulations. Such adjustments
were made after the Company considered the different accounting treatments to account
for its investments in subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements under IFRS 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and the different IFRSs adopted from different
reporting entity’s perspectives, and the Company recorded such adjustments by crediting
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or debiting to investments accounted for under the equity method, share of profit or loss of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures and share of other comprehensive income of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

The Company’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method other
than those that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale. An associate is an entity
over which the Company has significant influence. A joint venture is a type of joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint venture.

Under the equity method, the investment in the associate or investment in a joint venture is
carried in the balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the Company’s share of net assets of the associate or joint venture. After the interest in
the associate or joint venture is reduced to zero, additional losses are provided for, and a
liability is recognized, only to the extent that the Company has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and the
associate or joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the Company’s related interest in
the associate or joint venture.

When changes in the net assets of an associate or a joint venture occur and not those that
are recognized in profit or loss or other comprehensive income and do not affects the
Company’s percentage of ownership interests in the associate or joint venture, the
Company recognizes such changes in equity based on its percentage of ownership
interests. The resulting capital surplus recognized will be reclassified to profit or loss at the
time of disposing the associate or joint venture on a pro rata basis.

When the associate or joint venture issues new stock, and the Company’s interest in an
associate or a joint venture is reduced or increased as the Company fails to acquire shares
newly issued in the associate or joint venture proportionately to its original ownership
interest, the increase or decrease in the interest in the associate or joint venture is
recognized in Additional Paid in Capital and Investment accounted for using the equity
method. When the interest in the associate or joint venture is reduced, the cumulative
amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss or other appropriate items. The aforementioned capital surplus recognized is
reclassified to profit or loss on a pro rata basis when the Company disposes the associate or
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joint venture.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same
reporting period as the Company. Where necessary, adjustments are made to bring the
accounting policies in line with those of the Company.

The Company determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment in the associate or an investment in a joint venture is impaired in
accordance with IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. If this is the case
the Company calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the
recoverable amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value and recognizes
the amount in the ‘share of profit or loss of an associate’ in the statement of comprehensive
income in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets. In determining the value in use
of the investment, the Company estimates:

(@) Its share of the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be
generated by the associate or joint venture, including the cash flows from the
operations of the associate and the proceeds on the ultimate disposal of the investment;
or

(b) The present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from dividends
to be received from the investment and from its ultimate disposal.

Because goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount of an investment in an associate
or an investment in a joint venture is not separately recognized, it is not tested for
impairment separately by applying the requirements for impairment testing goodwill in
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint venture, the Company
measures and recognizes any retaining investment at its fair value. Any difference between
the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence and
the fair value of the retaining investment and proceeds from disposal is recognized in profit

- 268 -



English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

or loss. Furthermore, if an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate, the
entity continues to apply the equity method and does not remeasure the retained interest.

(11)Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located and borrowing costs for
construction in progress if the recognition criteria are met. Each part of an item of
property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item is depreciated separately. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced in intervals, the Company recognized such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciation, respectively. The carrying amount of
those parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition
provisions of IAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”. When a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic lives of the
following assets:

Buildings 10 to 20 years
Machinery 3 to 10 years
Transportation 5 years
Office equipment 3to 5 years
Other equipment 2 to 20 years

- 269 -



English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment or any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year. If the expected values differ from the
estimates, the differences are recorded as a change in accounting estimate.

(12) Leases

The Company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the Company
assesses whether, throughout the period of use, has both of the following:

(a)the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified
asset; and
(b)the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, the Company accounts for each lease component
within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract. For a
contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. The relative stand-alone price of
lease and non-lease components shall be determined on the basis of the price the lessor, or
a similar supplier, would charge the Company for that component, or a similar component,
separately. If an observable stand-alone price is not readily available, the Company
estimates the stand-alone price, maximising the use of observable information.

Company as a lessee
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Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the
Company recognizes right-of-use asset and lease liability for all leases which the Company
is the lessee of those lease contracts.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments discount uses the
interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate. At the
commencement date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability
comprise the following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease
term that are not paid at the commencement date:

(a)fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;

(b)variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

(c)amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

(d)the exercise price of a purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise
that option; and

(e)payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee
exercising an option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability on an amortised
cost basis, which is increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability
by using an effective interest method; and reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease

payments made.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the right-of-use asset at cost. The cost
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of the right-of-use asset comprises:

(a)the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b)any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received;

(c)any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

(d)an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

For subsequent measurement of the right-of-use asset, the Company measures the
right-of-use asset at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. That is, the Company measures the right-of-use applying a cost model.

If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the
lease term or if the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a
purchase option, the Company depreciates the right-of-use asset from the commencement
date to the end of the useful life of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the Company
depreciates the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of
the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

The Company applies IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” to determine whether the
right-of-use asset is impaired and to account for any impairment loss identified.

Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the
Company presents right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the balance sheet and
separately presents lease-related interest expense and depreciation charge in the statements
comprehensive income.

For short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the Company elects to recognize the
lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over

the lease term or another systematic basis.

(13) Intangible assets
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Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangible assets, not meeting the recognition criteria, are not capitalized and expenditure is
reflected in profit or loss for the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each financial year. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit (CGU) level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is
made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are recognized in profit or
loss.

The Company’s accounting policies for intangible assets are as follows:

Cost of Computer Software

Useful economic life 1 year

Amortized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life

Internally generated or acquired externally Acquired externally

Amortization method
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(14) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication
that an asset in the scope of IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
would conduct impairment tests at individual or CGU level. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net fair value or its value in use.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset or CGU. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been an increase in the estimated service potential of an asset which in turn
increases the recoverable amount. However, the reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation or amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
in prior years.

A cash generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually at the same time, irrespective of whether there
is any indication of impairment. If an impairment loss is to be recognized, it is first
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash generating
unit (company of units), then to the other assets of the unit (company of units) pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (company of units). Impairment
losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods for any reason.

Impairment loss or reversals of continuing operations are recognized in profit or loss.
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(15) Revenue recognition

The Company’s revenue arising from contracts with customers are primarily related to sale
of goods. The accounting policies for the Company’s types of revenue are explained as
follow:

Sale of goods

The Company mainly manufactures and sells of its products. Sales are recognized when
control of the goods is transferred to the customer and the goods are delivered to the
customers. The main product of the Company is Passive Component and revenue is
recognized based on the consideration stated in the contract. Accumulated experience is
used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using the expected value method. Revenue
is only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated
with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. During the period specified in the
contract, refund liability is recognized for the products expected to be returned.

The credit period of the Company’s sale of goods is from 30 to 150 days. For most of the
contracts, when the Company transfers the goods to customers and has a right to an amount
of consideration that is unconditional, these contracts are recognized as trade receivables.
The period between the time when the Company transfers the goods to customers and
when the customers pay for that goods is usually short and have no significant financing
component to the contract.
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(16) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

(17) Post-employment benefits

All regular employees of the Company is entitled to a pension plan that is managed by an
independently administered pension fund committee. Fund assets are deposited under the
committee’s name in the specific bank account and hence, not associated with the
Company. Therefore, fund assets are not included in the Company’s parent-company-only
financial statements.

For the defined contribution plan, the Company will make a monthly contribution of no
less than 6% of the monthly wages of the employees subject to the plan. The Company
recognizes expenses for the defined contribution plan in the period in which the
contribution becomes due. Overseas subsidiaries and branches make contribution to the
plan based on the requirements of local regulations and the contribution is expensed as
incurred.

Post-employment benefit plan that is classified as a defined benefit plan uses the Projected
Unit Credit Method to measure its obligations and costs based on actuarial assumptions.
Re-measurements, comprising of the effect of the actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the return on plan assets, excluding net
interest, are recognized as other comprehensive income with a corresponding debit or
credit to retained earnings in the period in which they occur. Past service costs are
recognized in profit or loss on the earlier of:

(@) the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
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(b) the date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset, both as determined at the start of the annual reporting period, taking account of any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of
contribution and benefit payment.

(18) Income tax

Income tax expense (benefit) is the aggregate amount included in the determination of
profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Current income tax relating to items recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity and not
in profit or loss.

The income tax for undistributed earnings of the Company is recognized as income tax
expense in the subsequent year when the distribution proposal is approved by the

Shareholders’ meeting.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

(a) Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination; at the time of the
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transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and at the of
the transaction, does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

(b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
and associates and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

(@) Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination; at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

(b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will be
reversed in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
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manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax relating to items
recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. Deferred tax assets are reassessed and recognized at each
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current income tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

(1)Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date that would have a significant risk for a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next fiscal year are discussed below.

(A) Fair value of financial instruments
Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance

sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using valuation
techniques including income approach (for example, the discounted cash flows model)
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or the market approach. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of the financial instruments. Please refer to Note 12 for more details.

(B) Accounts receivables — estimation of impairment loss

The Company estimates the impairment loss of accounts receivables at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses. The credit loss is the present value of the
difference between the contractual cash flows that are due under the contract (carrying
amount) and the cash flows that expects to receive (evaluate forward looking
information). However, as the impact from the discounting of short-term receivables is
not material, the credit loss is measured by the undiscounted cash flows. Where the
actual future cash flows are lower than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
Please refer to Note 6 for more details.

(C) Post-employment benefits

The cost of post-employment benefit pension plan and the present value of the defined
benefit obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions, including the change in the discount rate and
expected salary level. The assumptions used for measuring pension cost and defined
benefit obligation are disclosed in Note 6.

(D) Income tax

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of international
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income
and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of audits by the tax authorities of the
respective counties in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on
various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations
of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such
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differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the

conditions prevailing in the respective company’s domicile.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all carryforward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available or there are sufficient taxable temporary differences
against which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits or deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. The amount of deferred tax assets determined to be
recognized is based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits and
taxable temporary differences together with future tax planning strategies.

6. CONTENTS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1)Cash and cash equivalents

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Cash and petty cash $592 $585
Checking accounts and demand deposits 64,612 67,453
Time deposit 261,566 436,722
Total $326,770 $504,760

(2)Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at December 31,

2023 2022
a. Mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss - current:
Non-derivative financial assets
Listed companies stocks $9,522 $9,522
Fund 41,020 41,020
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Subtotal 50,542 50,542
Valuation adjustments of financial 8,493 (3,775)
assets as measured by fair value
through profit or loss

Total $59,035 $46,767

b. Mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss - non-current:
Non-derivative financial assets
Listed companies stocks $5,949 $5,949
Valuation adjustments of financial 11,020 7,932
assets as measured by fair value
through profit or loss
Total $16,969 $13,881
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss were not pledged.

(3)Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Equity instruments investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
-current:
Listed companies stocks $15,520 $15,520
Valuation adjustment of financial assets as 40,051 40,699
measured by fair value through other
comprehensive income or loss
Total $55,571 $56,219
Equity instruments investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
-non-current:
Listed companies stocks $91,954 $91,954
Unlisted companies stocks 51,886 51,886
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Subtotal 143,840 143,840
Valuation adjustment of financial assets as (15,048) (38,035)
measured by fair value through other
comprehensive income or loss

Total $128,792 $105,805

The Company’s dividend income related to equity instrument investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 were NT$6,284 thousand and NT$7,140 thousand, respectively.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income were not pledged.

(4)Financial assets measured at amortized cost

As at December 31,
2023 2022
Restricted deposits $377,057 $469,098
Time deposits 69,728 5,862
Total $446,785 $474,960
Current $446,785 $474,960
Non-current - -
Total $446,785 $474,960

The Company classified certain of its financial assets as financial assets measured at
amortized cost. Please refer to Note 8 for more details on financial assets measured at
amortized cost under pledge.

(5)Notes receivable

As at December 31,
2023 2022
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Notes receivable — arising from operatin

o J P g $2,291 $2,507
activities
Less: loss allowance - -
Net $2,291 $2,507

Notes receivable were not pledged.

The Company follows the requirement of IFRS 9 to assess impairment. Please refer to Note
6 (19) for more details on loss allowance and Note 12 for more details on credit risk.

(6)Accounts receivable and accounts receivable - related parties, net

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Accounts receivable, gross $86,148 $134,868
Less: loss allowance (13,289) (14,219)
Net of allowances 72,859 120,649
Accounts receivable - related parties, gross 14,807 5,696
Less: loss allowance - -
Net of allowances 14,807 5,696
Total $87,666 $126,345

Account receivables were not pledged.

Accounts receivable are generally on 30-150 days terms. The total carrying amounts were
NT$100,955 thousand and NT$140,564 thousand, as at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. Please refer to Note 6 (19) for more details on loss allowance of accounts
receivable for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Please refer to Note 12 for
more details on credit risk management.
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(7)Inventories

A.Details of inventory:

Raw material
Work in process
Finished goods
Merchandises
Total

As at December 31,

2023 2022
$46,494 $46,538
44,130 48,807
63,209 61,992
4,902 9,108
$158,735 $166,445

B.For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company recognized NT$361,228
thousand and NT$476,362 thousand under the caption of costs of sale, respectively. The
following items were also included in cost:

For the year ended December 31,

2023 2022
Loss from physical count $5,296 $7,856
Loss from inventory write-off obsolescence 1,000 -
Unallocated fixed manufacturing overheads 5,987 10,049
Total $12,283 $17,905

C.The inventories were not pledged.

(8)Investments accounted for under the equity method

Investee companies

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Percentage of Percentage
Carrying ownership Carrying of
amount (%) amount ownership
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(%)
Investments in subsidiaries:
King Core (B.V.l.) Electronics Co., Ltd. $218,671  100.00% $225,041 100.00%
Investments in associates:
Allied Biotech Corp. 254,569  18.77% 258,283  18.85%
CSX Material Co., Ltd. 20,318  28.39% 33,545  28.39%
Total $493,558 $516,869

A.Investments in subsidiaries were present in the parent-company-only financial statements

under the caption of investments accounted for under equity method.Valuation adjustment
is made if deemed necessary.

B.Investments in associates

Information about affiliated companies that are material to the Company is as follows:

a.Business name : Allied Biotech Corp.

b.Business location (Registered country) : Taiwan

c.Fair value of open market quotation measurement :
Allied Biotech Corp. is a listed entity on the emerging market of Taipei Exchange. The
fair value of the investment in Allied Biotech Corp. was NT$297,155 thousand and
NT$252,213 thousand, as at December 31 2023, and 2022, respectively.

d.For the year ended December 31, 2022, Allied Biotech Corp. due to unrecipient
dividend increase additional paid-in capital NT$315 thousand, according to the

ownership ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$59 thousand.

In August, 2022, Allied Biotech Corp. transacted employees’ compensation. The
Company shareholding percentage was still 18.85%, according to the ownership ratio
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recognized additional paid-in capital NT$23 thousand.

For the year ended December 31, 2023, Allied Biotech Corp. due to unrecipient
dividend increase additional paid-in capital NT$303 thousand, according to the
ownership ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$57 thousand.

In August, 2023, Allied Biotech Corp. transacted employees’ compensation. The
Company shareholding percentage decreased from 18.85% to 18.77%, according to the
ownership ratio recognized additional paid-in capital NT$169 thousand.

The Company accounts for its investment in Allied Biotech Corp. as an associate given

the fact that the Company obtained the ability to exercise significant influence over
Allied Biotech Corp. through representation on its Board of Directors.

e.Reconciliation of the associate’s summarized financial information presented to the
carrying amount of the Company interest in the associate:

As at December 31,

2023 2022

Current assets $1,428,282 $1,510,057
Non-current assets 641,442 654,757
Current liabilities (820,460) (876,863)
Non-current liabilities (80,476) (104,339)
Equity 1,168,788 1,183,612

Percentage of ownership 18.77% 18.85%

Subtotal 219,356 223,070

Premium on acquisition 35,213 35,213
Carrying amount of investment $254,569 $258,283

For the year ended December 31,

2023 2022
Operating income $594,088 $669,229
Profit or loss from continuing operations 97,412 146,741
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Other comprehensive income (3,840) 2,216
Total comprehensive income 93,572 148,957

For the year ended December 31, 2023, due to surplus earnings distribution proposal,
according to the ownership ratio reduced investments accounted for under the equity

method NT$21,572 thousand.

Information about affiliated companies that are not material to the Company is as follows:

The Company involved CSX Material Co., Ltd. in cash capital increased, and the Company
increased investment capital NT$24,350, acquisition 2,029 thousand shares. Therefore,
shareholding increased capital from 26.47% to 28.39%. Due to subscription of not in
proportion with the shareholding percentage, the Company recognized the reduction of the
capital reserve in the amount of NT$700 thousand and the retained earnings in the amount of
NT$2,234 thousand.

The aggregate carrying amounts of the Company’s interests in CSX Material Co., Ltd. were
NT$20,318 thousand and NT$33,545 thousand as at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. The aggregate financial information of the Company’s investments in
associates is as follows:

For the year ended December 31,

2023 2022
Profit or loss from continuing operations $(13,965) $(8,977)
Other comprehensive income (after-tax) 738 (899)
Total comprehensive income $(13,227) $(9,876)

C.The associates had no contingent liabilities or capital commitments and were not pledged
as collateral as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(9)Property, plant and equipment

Construction in progress
Office Other and equipment awaiting

Land Buildings Machinery Transportation Equipment Equipment inspection Total
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Construction in progress

Office Other and equipment awaiting
Land Buildings Machinery Transportation Equipment Equipment inspection Total

Asatl1lJan. 2023  $144,000 $66,873 $133,346 $9,898 $1,200 $64,608 $6,818 $426,743
Additions - 990 3,708 - 196 2,092 42,158 49,144
Disposals - (95) (29,999) (566) (287) (2,768) - (33,715)
Transfers - - 5,221 - - 252 (5,473) -
As at 31 Dec. $144.000 $67,768 $112,276 $9,332 $1,109 $64,184 $43,503 $442,172
2023

Asat1Jan. 2022 $144,000 $68,425 $176,049 $4,060 $917 $69,710 $16,757 $479,918
Additions - 1,830 10,736 7,900 315 3,261 9,201 33,243
Disposals - (3,382) (72,579) (2,062) (32) (8,363) - (86,418)
Transfers - - 19,140 - - - (19,140) -
As at 31 Dec. $144,000 $66,873 $133,346 $9,898 $1,200 $64,608 $6,818 $426,743
2022

Depreciation and impairment:

As at 1 Jan. 2023 $- $43,486 $64,807 $1,738 $560 $37,254 $- $147,845
Depreciation - 3,411 15,104 1,913 301 5,918 - 26,647
Disposals - (95) (29,999) (566) (287) (2,768) - (33,715)
Transfers - - - - - - - -
As at 31 Dec. $- $46,802 $49,912 $3,085 $574 $40,404 $- $140,777
2023

As at 1 Jan. 2022 $- $43,308 $115,491 $2,342 $303 $39,465 $- $200,909
Depreciation - 3,560 21,895 1,267 289 6,152 - 33,163
Disposals - (3,382) (72,579) (1,871) (32) (8,363) - (86,227)
Transfers - - - - - - - -
As at 31 Dec. $- $43,486 $64,807 $1,738 $560 $37,254 $- $147,845
2022
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Net carrying amount:

Dec. 31 2023 $144,000 $20,966 $62,364 $6,247 $535 $23,780 $43,503 $301,395

Dec. 31 2022 $144,000 $23,387 $68,539 $8,160 $640 $27,354 $6,818 $278,898

Significant components of buildings that have different useful lives are main building
structure and the facilities which are depreciated 20 years and 10 years, respectively.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment under pledge.

(10) Intangible assets

Computer software

Cost:

As at January 1, 2023 $404
Additions — acquired separately 162
Write-off (454)

As at December 31, 2023 $112

As at January 1, 2022 $47
Additions — acquired separately 454
Write-off (97)

As at December 31, 2022 $404

Amortization and Impairment:

As at January 1, 2023 $199
Amortization 260
Write-off (454)

As at December 31, 2023 $5

As at January 1, 2022 $4
Amortization 292
Write-off 97)

As at December 31, 2022 $199
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Computer software

Carrying amount, net:
As at December 31, 2023 $107

As at December 31, 2022 $205

Amortization expense of intangible assets were as follows:

For the year ended December 31,

2023 2022
Manufacturing expense $55 $48
Administrative expense 205 244
Total $260 $292

(11) Other non-current assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Prepayment for equipment $13,119 $10,640
Refundable deposits 150 -
Total $13,269 $10,640

(12) Short-term loans

As at December 31,

Interest interval (%) 2023 2022
Secured bank loans 1.315%~1.53% $395,000 $582,000
Unsecured bank loans 1.53% 99,000 -
Total $494,000 $582,000
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The Company’s unused short-term lines of credits amount to NT$756,500 thousand and
NT$188,000 thousand as at 31 December 2023, and 2022, respectively.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment and financial assets
measured at amortized cost pledged as secured bank loans.

(13) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Held for trading-current :
Foreign currency option $830 $1,051
Adjustments for change in value (802) (618)
of financial liabilities
Total $28 $433
(14) Other payables
As at December 31,
2023 2022
Accrued expense $33,136 $52,709
Accrued interest 210 138
Total $33,346 $52,847
(15) Other non-current liabilities
As at December 31,
2023 2022
Defined benefit liability $4,425 $10,613
Deposits received 12 12
Total $4,437 $10,625
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(16) Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company adopts a defined contribution plan in accordance with the Labor Pension Act
of the R.O.C. Under the Labor Pension Act, the Company will make monthly contributions
of no less than 6% of the employees” monthly wages to the employees’ individual pension
accounts. The Company has made monthly contributions of 6% of each individual

employee’s salaries or wages to employees’ pension accounts.

Expenses under the defined contribution plan for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 were NT$5,265 thousand and NT$5,640 thousand, respectively.

Defined benefits plan

The Company adopts a defined benefit plan in accordance with the Labor Standards Act of
the R.O.C. The pension benefits are disbursed based on the units of service years and the
average salaries in the last month of the service year. Two units per year are awarded for
the first 15 years of services while one unit per year is awarded after the completion of the
15th year. The total units shall not exceed 45 units. Under the Labor Standards Act, the
Company contributes an amount equivalent to 2% of the employees’ total salaries and
wages on a monthly basis to the pension fund deposited at the Bank of Taiwan in the name
of the administered pension fund committee. If the amount is inadequate to pay pensions
calculated for workers retiring in the same year, the Company will make up the difference
in one appropriation before the end of March the following year.

The Ministry of Labor is in charge of establishing and implementing the fund utilization
plan in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and
Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund. The pension fund is invested in-house or under
mandate, based on a passive-aggressive investment strategy for long-term profitability. The
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Ministry of Labor establishes checks and risk management mechanism based on the
assessment of risk factors including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, in order to
maintain adequate manager flexibility to achieve targeted return without over-exposure of
risk. With regard to utilization of the pension fund, the minimum earnings in the annual
distributions on the final financial statement shall not be less than the earnings attainable
from the amounts accrued from two-year time deposits with the interest rates offered by
local banks. Treasury Funds can be used to cover the deficits after the approval of the
competent authority. As the Company does not participate in the operation and
management of the pension fund, no disclosure on the fair value of the plan assets
categorized in different classes could be made in accordance with paragraph 142 of IAS
19. The Company expects to contribute NT$0 thousand to its defined benefit plan during
the 12 months beginning after December 31, 2023.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the maturities of the Company’s defined benefit plan
are in 2031 and 2029, respectively.

Pension costs recognized in profit or loss are as follows:

For the year ended December 31,

2023 2022
Current period service costs $304 $294
Net interest of defined benefit liability (asset) 130 109
Total $434 $403

Reconciliation of liability (asset) of the defined benefit plan is as follows:

As at
Dec. 31,2023 Dec. 31,2022 Jan. 1, 2022
Defined benefit obligation $45,800 $52,096 $52,213
Plan assets at fair value (41,375) (41,483) (36,495)
Other non-current liabilities — net defined
benefit liability $4,425 $10,613 $15,718
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Reconciliation of liability (asset) of the defined benefit liability is as follows:

As at January 1, 2022
Current service cost
Interest expense (income)
Past service cost and settlement
Total
Remeasurement on defined benefit
liability/assets:
Actuarial gains and losses arising from
changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial gain/loss arising from change in
financial assumptions
Experience adjustments
Remeasurement on defined benefit assets
Subtotal
Payments from the plan
Contributions by employer
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate
As at December 31, 2022
Current service costs
Interest expense (income)
Pasts service cost and settlement
Subtotal
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit
liability/asset:
Actuarial gains and losses arising from
changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial gains and losses arising from
changes in financial assumptions
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Present value

of defined Net defined
benefit Fair value of benefit

obligation plan assets liability(asset)
$52,213 $(36,495) $15,718
294 - 294

361 (252) 109

655 (252) 403

290 - 290
(202) - (202)
(481) - (481)
- (2,669) (2,669)
(393) (2,669) (3,062)

(379) 379 -
- (2,446) (2,446)

52,096 (41,483) 10,613

304 - 304

640 (510) 130

944 (510) 434

3,706 - 3,706
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Present value

of defined Net defined
benefit Fair value of benefit

obligation plan assets liability(asset)
Experience adjustments (2,332) - (2,332)
Remeasurement on defined benefit assets - (184) (184)
Subtotal 1,374 (184) 1,190
Payments from the plan (8,614) 8,614 -
Contributions by employer - (7,812) (7,812)
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate - - -
As at December 31, 2023 $45,800 $(41,375) $4,425

The following assumptions are used to determine the present value of the defined benefit

plan:

Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increases

Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate increased by 0.5%
Discount rate decreased by 0.5%

As at December 31,

2023 2022

1.20% 1.23%
3.00% 2.00%

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Increase  Decrease in Increase  Decrease in
in defined defined  in defined defined
benefit benefit benefit benefit
$- $(1,873) $- $(1,692)
1,999 - 2,095 -
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Expected salary level increased by 0.5% 1,953 - 2,068 -
Expected salary level decreased by 0.5% - (1,850) - (1,690)

The sensitivity analyses above are based on a change in a significant assumption (for
example: change in discount rate or future salary), keeping all other assumptions constant.
The sensitivity analysis may not be representative of an actual change in the defined
benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity
analyses compared to the previous period.

(17) Equity

A. Common stock

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company’s authorized capital were both
NT$1,000,000 thousand, each share at par of NT$10.The Company’s paid-in capital
were NT$876,390 thousand and NT$871,477 thousand, respevtively, divided into
87,639 thousand shares and 87,148 thousand shares, respectively.

On February 21, 2022 the Company was resolved by the board of directors issued
NT$5,388 thousand (277,330 shares) by stock to the employee remuneration in 2021,
and the capital increase was based on June 29 at the same year. After the capital
increase, the rated share capital is NT$ 1,000,000 thousand, and the issued share capital
is NT$ 871,477 thousand, with a par value of NT$10 per share, divided into 87,148
thousand shares.

On February 20, 2023, the Company was resolved by the board of directors issued
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NT$12,455 thousand (491,334 shares) by stocks to the employee remuneration in 2022,
and the capital increase was based on August 15 at the same year. After the capital
increase, the rated share capital is NT$ 1,000,000 thousand and the issued share capital
is NT$876,390 thousand, with a par value of NT$10 per share, divided into 87,639
thousand share.

B. Capital surplus

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Additional paid-in capital $80,155 $72,613
Conversion premium of 128,041 128,041
convertible corporate bonds
Changes in equity of investment 226 -
accounted for using the equity
method
Total $208,422 $200,654

According to the Taiwan Company Act, the capital surplus shall not be used except for
making good the deficit of the Company. When a company incurs no loss, it may
distribute the capital surplus related to the income derived from the issuance of new
shares at a premium or income from endowments received by the company up to a
certain percentage of paid-in capital. The said capital surplus could be distributed in
cash to its shareholders in proportion to the number of shares being held by each of
them.

C. Appropriation of earnings and dividend policies

(a) Earning distribution

According to the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, current year’s earnings, if
any, shall be distributed in the following order:

a. Payment of all taxes and dues;

b. Offset prior years’ operation losses;
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c. Set aside 10% of the remaining amount as legal reserve. There is no requirement to
further make such reserve when legal reserve reaches the capital amount.

d. Set aside or reverse special reserve in accordance with law and regulations; and

e. The adjustment amount of prior period’s undistributed earnings and current
period’s undistributed earnings, shall be proposed by the Board of Directors to
allocate 10% to 100%;

f. Recommended by the Board of Directors and resolved in the shareholders’ meeting,
then distribute the dividends to shareholders.

(b)Dividend policies

The Company is in an industry with versatile environment. For long-term finance
planning requirements and to meet the shareholders’ demand for cash, the
Company’s dividend policy aims for steadiness and balancing. Cash dividends
distributed each year cannot be less than 10% of the gross amount of dividends.

(c)Legal reserve

According to the Company Act, legal reserve shall be set aside until such amount
equal total authorized capital. Legal reserve can be used to offset deficits. When the
Company incurs no loss, it may distribute the portion of legal serve which exceeds
25% of the paid-in capital by issuing new shares or by cash in proportion to the
number of shares being held by each of the shareholders.

(d)Special reserve

When the Company distributing distributable earnings, it shall set aside to special
reserve, an amount equal to “other net deductions from shareholders” equity for
the current fiscal year, provided that if the Company has already set aside special
reserve according to the requirements for the adoption of IFRS, it shall set aside
supplemental special reserve based on the difference between the amount already set
aside and other net deductions from shareholders’ equity. For any subsequent
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reversal of other net deductions from shareholders’ equity, the amount reversed may
be distributed from the special reserve.

The FSC issued Order No. Financial-Supervisory-Securities-Corporate-1090150022
on March 31, 2021, which sets out the following provisions for compliance:

On a public company’s first-time adoption of the IFRS, for any unrealized
revaluation gains and cumulative translation adjustments (gains) recorded to
shareholders’ equity that the company elects to transfer to retained earnings by
application of the exemption under IFRS 1, the company shall set aside special
reserve. For any subsequent use, disposal or reclassification of related assets, the
company can reverse the special reserve by proportion and transfer to retained
earnings.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company increase NT$6,584 thousand
special reserve upon the first-time adoption of T-IFRS.

(e) The appropriations of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

were approved through the Board of Directors’ meetings and shareholders’ meeting
held on February 19, 2024 and May 31, 2023, respectively. The details of the
distribution are as follows:

Dividend per share

Appropriation of earnings (in NT$)
2023 2022 2023 2022
Legal reserve $7,294 $19,205
Special reserve (9,252) 9,252
Cash dividend 74,493 130,722 $0.85 $1.5
Total $72,535 $159,179

Please refer to Note 6(21) for details on employees’ compensation and remuneration
to directors.
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(18) Operating revenue

For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022

Revenue from customer contracts
Sales of goods $451,552 $656,496

Analysis of revenue from contracts with customers for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022 are as follows:

A. Disaggregation of revenue

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Passive Passive
Component Component
Sales of goods $451,552 $656,496
The timing for revenue recognition:
At a point in time $451,552 $656,496

B. Contract balances
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(a) Contract liabilities — current

As at,
Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2022
Sales of goods $179 $185

The changes in the Company’s balances of contract liabilities for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
The opening balance transferred to $(185) $(245)
revenue
Increase in receipts in advance 179 185

during the period (excluding the
amount incurred and transferred
to revenue during the period)

(19) Expected credit losses (gains)

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Operating expenses — Expected credit
losses
Accounts receivable $(930) $-

Please refer to Note 12 for more details on credit risk.

The Company measures the loss allowance of its trade receivables (including notes
receivable and accounts receivable) at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
The assessment of the Company’s loss allowance as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 are
as follows:
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A. The historical credit loss experience for accounts receivable shows that different
customer segments do not have significantly different loss patterns. Therefore, the loss
allowance of accounts receivable is measured at amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses and with no distinction between groups. Details are as follow:

As at 12/31/2023 Not past due Overdue
(Note) <=30days 31-60days 61-90days 91-120days >=121days Total
Gross carrying
amount $86,664 $3,194 $168 $27 $2 $13,191 $103,246
Loss ratio -% -% 41% 100% 100% 100%
Lifetime expected
credit losses - - (69) (27) (2) (13,191) (13,289)
Carrying amount of
accounts receivable  $86,664 $3,194 $99 $- $- $- $89,957
As at 12/31/2022 Not past due Overdue
(Note) <=30days 31-60days 61-90days 91-120days >=121days Total
Gross carrying
amount $125,442 $3,056 $1,348 $36 $- $13,189 $143,071
Loss ratio -% -% 74% 100% -% 100%
Lifetime expected
credit losses - - (994) (36) - (13,189) (14,219)
Carrying amount of
accounts receivable  $125,442 $3,056 $354 $- $- $- $128,852

Note: The Company’s notes receivables are not overdue.

B. The movement in the provision for impairment of notes receivable, and accounts
receivable during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:
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Notes receivable Accounts receivable

Beginning balance as at January 1, 2023 $- $14,219
Addition/(reversal) for the current period - (930)
Ending balance as at December 31, 2023 $- $13,289
Beginning balance As at January 1, 2022 $- $14,219
Addition/(reversal) for the current period - -
Ending balance As at December 31, 2022 $- $14,219

(20) Leases

A. Company as a lessee

The Company’s leases effect on the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows are as follows:

(a) Income and costs relating to leasing activities

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
The expense relating to short-term
leases $469 $503
The expense relating to leases of
low-value assets (Not including the 2 2

-304 -



English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.

Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

expense relating to short-term
leases of low-value assets)

(b) Cash outflow relating to leasing activities

During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company’s total cash
outflow for leases amounting to NT$471 thousand and NT$505 thousand,

respectively.

(21) Summary statement of employee benefits, depreciation and amortization by function is as

follows:
Function 2023 2022
Cost of |Operating Cost of [Operating

Nature goods sold| expense | Total |[goods sold| expense | Total
Employee benefit

Salaries & wages $72,230 | $32,224| $104,454| $93,079 | $44,185| $137,264

Labor and health insurance 9,806 3,254 13,060, 10,644 3,212 13,856

Pension 4,148 1,551 5,699 4,595 1,448 6,043

Directors’ remuneration - 1,640 1,640 - 3,989 3,989

Other employee benefit 3,701 756 4,457 4,338 753 5,091
Depreciation 16,881 9,766 26,647, 23,778 9,385 33,163
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Amortization 55 205 260 48 244

292

Note 1

Note 2 :

:The headcounts of the Company amounted to 227 and 249, respectively, as at

December 31, 2023 and 2022. Among the Company’s directors, there were both 9
who were not the employees.

Companies who have been listed on Taiwan Stock Exchange or Taipei Exchange
should disclose the following information:

(1) Average employee benefits of 2023 and 2022 are NT$586 thousand and
NT$676 thousand, respectively.

(2) Average salaries of 2023 and 2022 are NT$479 thousand and NT$572
thousand, respectively.

(3) Change in average salaries are (16)%

(4) In accordance with the regulations, the Company has established an audit
committee to replace the supervisor, so the supervisor’s remuneration has not
been recognized.

(5) The salary and remuneration policy of the Company:

Employee remuneration is based on individual position, company operating
performance and same market salary level, also depand on operating results
and individual contribution. According to internal operating regulations, the
assessment is carried out twice a year, In addition to the basic salaries,
employees’ annual salaries are also adjusted based on the Company’s
performance to motivate and retain outstanding employees. In accordance with
the regulations, the compensation committee will make recommendations on
directors’ remuneration and the salaries of managers, then submit to the Board
of Directors for approval.

The Atrticles of Association of the Company stipulate that if the Company makes profits in
the current year, it shall set aside 5-10% as employees’ compensation and no more than 2%

- 306 -




English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

as the remuneration for directors. However, if the Company has accumulated losses, it
shall reserve the amount to make up for them firstly. The Company may, by a resolution
adopted by a majority vote at a meeting of Board of Directors attended by two-thirds of the
total number of directors, have the profit distributable as employees’ compensation in the
form of shares or in cash; and in addition thereto a report of such distribution is submitted
to the shareholders’ meeting. Information on the Board of Directors’ resolution regarding
the employees’ compensation and remuneration to directors and supervisors can be
obtained from the “Market Observation Post System” on the website of the TWSE.

Based on profit, the Company estimated the amounts of the employees’ compensation and
remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2023 amounted to NT$4,686
thousand and NT$1,406 thousand, respectively. The employees’ compensation and
remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2022 amounted to NT$12,455
thousand and NT$3,737 thousand, respectively, recognized as employee benefits expense.

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting has determined the employees’ compensation
in stocks the amount of NT$4,686 thousand, in a meeting held on February 19, 2024. If the
board of directors resolved to distribute employees’ compensation in the form of stocks,
then the number of stocks distributed as employees’ compensation was calculated based on
the closing price one day earlier than the date of resolution. The directors’ remuneration
cash the amount of NT$1,406 thousand. No material differences exist between the
estimated amount and the actual distribution of the employee compensation and
remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2023.

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting has determined the employees’ compensation
in stocks the amount of NT$12,455 thousand, in a meeting held on February 20, 2023. If
the board of directors resolved to distribute employees’ compensation in the form of
stocks, then the number of stocks distributed as employees’ compensation was calculated
based on the closing price one day earlier than the date of resolution. The directors’
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remuneration cash the amount of NT$3,737 thousand. No material differences exist
between the estimated amount and the actual distribution of the employee compensation
and remuneration to directors for the year ended December 31, 2022.

(22) Non-operating incomes and expenses

A. Interest incomes

For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022

Financial assets measured at
amortized cost $33,614 $13,726

B. Other incomes

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Dividend income $7,957 $8,780
Other income — others 7,767 9,872
Total $15,724 $18,652

C. Other gains and losses

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Ga_lns (losses) on disposal of s $(688)
Investments
Foreign exchange gain (loss), net 20,810 131,503
Gains (losses) on financial assets 15,356 (9,120)
at fair value through profit or
loss
Gains (losses) on financial 184 390
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Gains (losses) from disposal of - 543
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property, plant and equipment
Total $36,350 $122,628

D. Finance costs

For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022
Interests on bank loans $7,458 $7,684

(23) Components of other comprehensive income (OCI)

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Avrising Reclassification Income tax
during the during the benefit OCl,
period period Subtotal (expense)  Net of tax
Not reclassified to profit or
loss:
Remeasurements of $(1,190) $- $(1,190) $- $(1,190)
defined benefit plans
Unrealized gains (losses) 22,339 - 22,339 - 22,339

from investments in
equity instruments
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Arising Reclassification Income tax
during the during the benefit OCl,
period period Subtotal (expense)  Net of tax

measured at fair value
through other
comprehensive income

Remeasurements of (667) - (667) - (667)
defined benefits plan of
subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures

Unrealised gains (losses) (128) - (128) - (128)

from investments in
equity instruments
measured at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
of subsidiaries,
associates and joint
ventures

Items that may subsequently
be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent period:
Exchange differences on (3,627) - (3,627) - (3,627)
translation of foreign
operations for
subsidiaries, associates,

and joint ventures

Total OCI $16,727 $  $16,727 $- $16,727

For the year ended December 31, 2022
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Arising Reclassification Income
during the during the tax benefit OCl,
period period Subtotal  (expense)  Net of tax
To be reclassified to profit
or loss:
Remeasurements of $3,062 $- $3,062 $- $3,062
defined benefit plans
Unrealized gains (losses) (17,457) - (17,457) - (17,457)

from investments in
equity instruments
measured at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
Remeasurements of the 607 - 607 - 607
defined benefit plan for
subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures

Unrealized gain (losses) (352) - (352) - (352)
from equity investments
in instruments
measured at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
for subsidiaries,
associates, and joint
ventures

Items that may subsequently

be reclassified to profit or

loss in subsequent period:

Exchange differences on 6,869
translation of foreign

6,869 - 6,869
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Avrising Reclassification Income
during the during the tax benefit OCl,
period period Subtotal  (expense)  Net of tax
operations for
subsidiaries, associates,
and joint ventures
Total OCI $(7,271) $- $(7,271) $- $(7,271)

(24) Income tax

A. The major components of income tax expense (income) are as follows:

Income tax expense (benefit) recognized in profit or loss

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Current income tax expense (benefit):
Current income tax expense $15,873 $43,391
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of (905) 3,114
prior periods
Deferred tax expense (benefit):
Deferred tax expense relating to origination and (2,131) (339)
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reversal of temporary differences
Tax expense (income) recognized in the period - (3,868)
for previously unrecognized tax loss, tax
credit or temporary difference of prior
periods
Total income tax expense(benefit) $12,837 $42,298

B. A reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied by
applicable tax rates is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022

Accounting profit before tax from continuing

operations $87,633 $232,914
Tax payable at the enacted tax rates $17,527 $46,583
Tax effect of revenue tax-exempted (5,540) (3,531)
Income tax for undistributed earnings 1,755 -
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of (905) 3,114

prior periods
Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior - (3,868)
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periods
Total income tax recognized in profit or loss $12,837 $42,298

C. Deferred tax assets (liabilities) relate to the following:

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Deferred tax

Beginning income (expense) Ending balance as
balance as at recognized in at December 31,
January 1, 2023 profit or loss 2023
Temporary differences
Unrealized loss on inventory valuation $4,328 $200 $4,528
Bad debt expenses 2,558 (106) 2,452
Unrealized profits and losses 142 71 213
Outward processing 494 55 549
Past due payables transfer revenue 1 - 1

-314-



English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in

Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

Pay in unused vacation payroll 935 (681) 254

Investment income (8,436) 314 (8,122)

Unrealized exchange loss (gain) (340) 2,314 1,974

Unrealized gain or loss on financial (124) (36) (160)
assets

Deferred tax (expense)/income $2,131

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) $(442) $1,689

Reflected in balance sheet as follows:

Deferred tax assets $8,458 $9,971
Deferred tax liabilities $(8,900) $(8,282)

For the year ended December 31, 2022

Deferred tax

Beginning income (expense) Ending balance as
balance as at recognized in at December 31,
January 1, 2022 profit or loss 2022
Temporary differences
Unrealized loss on inventory valuation $4,328 $- $4,328
Bad debt expenses 2,514 44 2,558
Unrealized profits and losses 44 98 142
Outward processing 180 314 494
Past due payables transfer revenue 1 - 1
Pay in unused vacation payroll 935 - 935
Investment income (21,611) 13,175 (8,436)
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Unrealized exchange loss (gain) 9,005 (9,345) (340)
Unrealized gain or loss on financial (45) (79) (124)
assets
Deferred tax (expense)/income $4,207
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) $(4,649) $(442)

Reflected in balance sheet as follows:
Deferred tax assets $17,007 $8,458

Deferred tax liabilities $(21,656) $(8,900)

D. Unrecognized deferred tax assets

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, deferred tax assets that have not been recognized
were both of NT$0.

E. The approval of income tax returns

As at December 31, 2023, the Company’s income tax return is approved until 2021.

(25) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit for the year attributable to the
common shareholders of the parent entity by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (after adjusting any influences) by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

A. Basic earnings per share
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For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Net income available to common shareholders of
the parent company(in thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding (in thousand shares) 87,572 87,116
Basic earnings per share (in NT$) $0.85 $2.19

B. Diluted earnings per share

For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022

Net income available to common shareholders of

the parent company(in thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616
Net income available to common shareholders of

the parent after dilution(in thousand NT$) $74,796 $190,616
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding (in thousand shares) 87,572 87,116
Effect of dilution:
Employee compensation — stock (in thousand 243 543

shares)
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Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding after dilution (in thousand shares) 87,815 87,659

Diluted earnings per share (in NT$) $0.85 $2.17

There have been no other transations involving common shares or potential common shares
between the reporting date and the date the finincial statements were authorized for issue.

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Deal with related parties as at the end of the reporting period

Related parties and Relationship

Related parties Relationship
King Core Electronics (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd
Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics
Components Co.,Ltd.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

(2)Significant transactions with related parties

A.Sales
For the years ended December 31,
2023 2022
King Core Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd $53,577 $42,291
Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics Components
Co.,Ltd. 54,988 70,211
Total $108,565 $112,502

Selling prices to subsidiaries are similar to those to other customers for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022; the selling prices of work in process to subsidiary cannot
be compared because they are not sold to other customers with same products.
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The collection terms for subsidiaries were offset the credit-debt and 90 days after monthly
closing while 30 to 150 days after monthly closing for other customers.

B.Accounts receivable - related parties

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics Components $14,807 $5,696
Co.,Ltd.
Less: loss allowance - -
Net $14,807 $5,696

C.Accounts payable - related parties

As at December 31,
2023 2022
King Core Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd $28,127 $22,627

D.The Company recognized conversion expenses amounting to NT$21,576 thousand and
NT$39,811 thousand, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, due
to delegating its third-tier subsidiary for conversion.The payment was based on the
amount agreed by both parties.

E.The Company charged its sub-subsidiaries for providing service support in the amount of
NT$2,798 thousand and NT$2,663 thousand, respectively, recorded under the

management service incomes, for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

F.The Company charged its sub-subsidiaries for producing the catalogs in the amount of
NT$2 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2023.

G.Salaries and rewards to key management of the Company
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For the years ended December 31,

2023 2022
Short-term employee benefits $15,576 $13,961
Post-employee benefits 497 548
Total $16,073 $14,509
8. PLEDGED ASSETS
Carrying amount
as at December 31,
Items 2023 2022 Secured liabilities
Property, plant and equipment - land $144,000  $144,000 Short-term secured loans
(cost)
Property, plant and equipment - 20,966 23,387 Short-term secured loans
bulidings (carrying amount)
Financial assets measured at amortized 377,057 469,098 Short-term secured loans
cost
Total $542,023  $636,485

9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS

As at December 31, 2023, the Company issued NT$500 thousand guaranteed bill for the duty
and commodity tax bookkeeping guarantee, which is not included in the financial statements
due to the nature of contingent liabilities.

10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

11. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENT

None.
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12. OTHERS

(1) Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

As at December 31,

2023 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit $76,004 $60,648
or loss
Financial assets at fair value through other 184,363 162,024
comprehensive income
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Cash and cash equivalents 326,178 504,175
Financial assets measured at amortized cost 446,785 474,960
Notes receivable 2,291 2,507
Accounts receivable(including related parties) 87,666 126,345
Other receivables 3,427 2,594
Refundable deposits 150 -
Subtotal 866,497 1,110,581
Total $1,126,864 $1,333,253

Financial liabilities

As at December 31,

2023 2022

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:

Short-term loans $494,000 $582,000

Accounts payable 98,479 145,456
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss:

Financial liability held for trading 28 433
Total $592,507 $727,889

(2) Financial risk management objectives and policies
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The Company’s principal financial risk management objective is to manage the market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk related to its operating activates. The Company identifies,
measures, and manages the aforementioned risks based on its policy and risk preferences.

The Company has established appropriate policies, procedures and internal controls for
financial risk management. Before entering into significant transactions, due approval
process by the Board of Directors and Audit Committee must be carried out based on
related protocols and internal control procedures. The Company complies with its financial
risk management policies at all times.

(3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of the changes in market prices. Market risk comprises currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk (e.g. equity instruments).

In practice, it is rarely the case that a single risk variable will change independently from
other risk variables. There are usually interdependencies between risk variables. However,
the sensitivity analysis disclosed below does not take into account the interdependencies
between risk variables.

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to the Company’s
operating activities (when revenue or expense are denominated in a different currency from
the Company’s functional currency) and the Company’s net investments in foreign

operations.
The Company has certain foreign currency receivables to be denominated in the same
foreign currency as certain foreign currency payables, therefore natural hedge is achieved.

Therefore, hedge accounting is not adopted.

The foreign currency sensitivity analysis of the possible change in foreign exchange rates

on the Company’s profit/loss and equity is performed on significant monetary items
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denominated in foreign currencies as at the reporting period-end. The Company’s foreign
currency risk is mainly related to volatility in the exchange rates of US dollars. It is stated
as follows:

If NT dollars appreciates/depreciates against US dollars by 1%, the net income (loss) for
the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would decrease/increase by NT$5,732

thousand and NT$7,469 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to
interest rate risk relates primarily to the Company’s investments with variable interest rates
and loans with fixed and variable interest rates, which are all categorized as loans and
receivables.

The interest rate sensitivity analysis is performed on items exposed to interest rate risk as at
the end of the reporting period and presumed to be held for one accounting year, including
investments and bank borrowing with variable interest rates. If interest rate
increases/decreases by 1%, the net income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022 would increase/decrease by NT$306 thousand and NT$424 thousand,
respectively.

Equity price risk

The fair value of the Company’s listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to
market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities.
The Company’s listed and unlisted equity securities are classified under financial assets
measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The Company manages the equity price risk through
diversification and placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the
equity porfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management on a regular basis.The

Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.
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At the reporting date, a change of 1% in the price of the listed equity stocks classified as
equity instruments investments measured at fair value mandatorily through profit and loss
could have an impact of NT$493 thousand and NT$334 thousand on the equity attributable
to the Company for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

At the reporting date, a change of 1% in the price of the listed companies stocks classified
as equity instruments investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income could have an impact of NT$1,782 thousand and NT$1,558 thousand on the equity
attributable to the Company for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(4) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a contract and
result in a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from operating activities
(primarily for accounts and notes receivable) and financing activities (primarily for bank
deposits and other financial instruments).

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit risk of
all customers are assessed based on a comprehensive review of the customers’ financial
status, credit ratings from credit institutions, past transactions, current economic conditions
and the Company’s internal credit ratings. The Company also employs some credit
enhancement instruments (e.g. prepayment or insurance) to reduce certain customers’ credit
risk.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, receivables from the top ten customers were both
accounted for 66% of the Company’s total accounts receivable. The concentration of credit
risk is relatively not significant for the other remaining receivables.

Credit risk from balances with banks, fixed-income securities and other financial
instruments is managed by the Company’s finance division in accordance with the
Company’s policy. The counterparties that the Company transacts with are determined by
internal control procedures. They are banks with fine credit ratings and financial
institutions, corporate and government agencies with investment-grade credit ratings.
Consequently, there is no significant credit risk for these counter parties.
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The Company adopted IFRS 9 to assess the expected credit losses. Except for trade
receivables, the remaining debt instrument investments which are not measured at fair value
through profit or loss, low credit risk for these investments is a prerequisite upon
acquisition and by using their credit risk as a basis for the distinction of categories.

Financial assets are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery (the
issuer or the debtor is in financial difficulties or bankruptcy).

(5) Liquidity risk management

The Company maintains financial flexibility through the use of cash and cash equivalents,
highly-liquid marketable securities, bank loans, etc. The table below summarizes the
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the contractual
undiscounted payments and contractual maturity. The payment amount includes the
contractual interest. The undiscounted interest payment relating to borrowings with variable
interest rates is extrapolated based on the estimated yield curve as at the end of the
reporting period.

Non-derivative financial instruments

Less than 1
year
As at December 31, 2023
Loans $494,526
Payables 98,479

As at December 31, 2022
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Loans $582,355
Payables 145,456

(6) Movement schedule of liabilities arising from financing activities

Movement schedule of liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2023:

Total
Employees’ liabilities from
Short-term Deposits ~ compensation financing

borrowings received payable activities
As at January 1, 2023 $582,000 $12 $232 $582,244
Cash flows (88,000) - - (88,000)
As at December 31, 2023 $494,000 $12 $232 $494,244

Movement schedule of liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2022:

Total
Employees’ liabilities from
Short-term Deposits  compensation financing

borrowings received payable activities
As at January 1, 2022 $1,319,000 $12 $242 $1,319,254
Cash flows (737,000) - (10) (737,010)
As at December 31,2022  $582,000 $12 $232 $582,244

(7) Fair values of financial instruments

A. The methods and assumptions applied in determining the fair value of financial
instruments:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell a financial asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The following methods and assumptions are used by the Company to measure or
disclose the fair values of financial assets and liabilities:
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(a) The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables and other
current liabilities approximate their fair value due to their short maturity terms.

(b) For financial assets and liabilities traded in an active market with standard terms and
conditions, their fair value is determined based on market quotation price (e.g. listed
stocks and bonds).

(c) Fair value of equity instruments without market quotations (including private
placement of listed equity securities, unquoted public company and private company
equity securities) are estimated using the market method valuation techniques based
on parameters such as prices based on market transactions of equity instruments of
identical or comparable entities and other relevant information (for example, inputs
such as discount for lack of marketability, P/E ratio of similar entities and
Price-Book ratio of similar entities).

(d) Fair value of debt instruments without market quotations, bank loans, bonds payable
and other non-current liabilities are determined based on the counterparty prices or
valuation method. The valuation method uses DCF method as a basis, and the
assumptions such as the interest rate and discount rate are primarily based on
relevant information of similar instrument (such as yield curves published by the
Taipei Exchange, average prices for Fixed Rate Commercial Paper published by
Reuters and credit risk, etc.)

(e) The fair value of derivatives which are not options and without market quotations, is
determined based on the counterparty prices or discounted cash flow analysis using
interest rate yield curve for the contract period. Fair value of option-based derivative
financial instruments is obtained using on the counterparty prices or appropriate
option pricing model (for example, Black-Scholes model) or other valuation method
(for example, Monte Carlo Simulation).

B. Fair value of financial instruments measured at amortized cost
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The carrying amount of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities measure at
amortized cost approximates their fair value.

C. Fair value measurement hierarchy for financial instruments

Please refer to Note 12(9) for Fair value measurement hierarchy for financial
instruments of the Company.

(8) Derivative financial instruments
As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the relevant information of the Company’s holdings of
derivatives including Foreign Exchange Swaps and foreign currency options that did not

meet the requirements of hedging accounting and have not yet expired are as follows:

Foreign Exchange Swaps

Foreign Exchange Swaps, not designated as a hedging tool:

Item Contract Amount Term
As at December 31, 2023
None.

As at December 31, 2022
Foreign Exchange Swaps Sold USD1,590 2022.12.09-2023.06.27

Foreign currency options

As at December 31, 2023 Unwrite off Foreign Exchange Options:

Bank Foreign currency Vlue date Settle condition
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=32.3 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=325 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands
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First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=32.7 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.2 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.4 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.6 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.2 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.4 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.6 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=34.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=34.2 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands

As at December 31, 2022 Unwrite off Foreign Exchange Options:

Bank Foreign currency Vlue date Settle condition
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=315 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands
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First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=31.7 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=325 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.0 Performance obliganting
sale USD 990 thousands
First Commercial Bank USD/TWD FX=33.5 Performance obliganting

sale USD 990 thousands
(9) Fair value measurement hierarchy
A. Fair value measurement hierarchy
All asset and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. Level 1, 2 and 3

inputs are described as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

B. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities
The Company does not have assets that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring

basis. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis is as follows.
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As at December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Funds $26,742 $- $- $26,742
Stocks 49,262 - - 49,262
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Equity instrument measured at fair 178,155 - 6,208 184,363
value through other comprehensive
income
Financial liabilities:
Measured at fair value through profit or
loss
Foreign currency option - 28 - 28
As at December 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Funds $27,270 $- $- $27,270
Stocks 33,378 - - 33,378

Measured at fair value through other
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comprehensive income

Equity instrument measured at fair 155,816 - 6,208 162,024
value through other comprehensive
income

Financial liabilities:
Measured at fair value through profit or

loss
Foreign Exchange Swaps - 229 - 229
Foreign currency option - 204 - 204

Transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy.

Reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for
movements during the period is as follows:

Assets

Financial assets at
fair value through
other comprehensive
income
Stock
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As at January 1, 2023 $6,208
Amount recognized in OCI (presented in

“Unrealized gains (losses) from equity

instruments investments measured at

fair value through other

comprehensive income) -

Disposals -
As at December 31, 2023 $6,208
Assets
Financial assets at
fair value through
other comprehensive
income
Stock
As at January 1, 2022 $8,024
Amount recognized in OCI (presented in
“Unrealized gains (losses) from equity
instruments investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive
income) (1,789)
Disposals (27)
As at December 31, 2022 $6,208

Information on significant unobservable inputs to valuation

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation of recurring fair value
measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is as follows:

As at December 31, 2023

Valuation Significant Quanti  Relationship Sensitivity of the input
techniques unobservable tative between inputs to fair value
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inputs inform  and fair value

ation
Financial
assets at fair
value through
other
comprehensive
income
Stocks Market Discount for 20% The higher the 5% increase (decrease) in
approach lack of discount for lack the discount for lack of
marketability of marketability, marketability would result
the lower the fair in decrease/(increase) in the
value of the Company’s equity by
stocks NT$248 thousand
As at December 31, 2022
Quanti

Significant tative  Relationship
Valuation unobservable inform between inputs Sensitivity of the input
techniques inputs ation  and fair value to fair value

Financial
assets at fair
value through
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other
comprehensive

income
Stocks Market Discount for 20% The higher the 5% increase (decrease) in
approach lack of discount for lack the discount for lack of
marketability of marketability, marketability would result
the lower the fair in decrease/(increase) in the
value of the Company’s equity by
stocks NT$248 thousand

(10)Significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

Information regarding the Company’s significant financial assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies was listed below: (In Thousands)

As at
Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2022
Foreign  Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currencies Rate NTD Currencies Rate NTD

Financial assets

Monetary items:

usD $19,092 30.65  $585,265 $25,539 30.66 $783,009
EUR $6,229 33.78  $210,408 6,539 32.52 $212,662
Non-monetary item:

uUsD $386 31.31 $12,077 $7,351 30.61 $225,041

The above information is disclosed based on the carrying amount of foreign currency (after
being converted to functional currency).

Foreign exchange gain/loss on monetary financial assets and liabilities is shown as below.

Foreign currency For the years ended December 31,
resulting in exchange gain or loss 2023 2022
uUsD $12,292 $94,721
Others 8,518 36,782
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(11)Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains
a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximize shareholder value. The Company manages and adjusts its capital structure
considering changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may adjust dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders
or issue new shares.

13. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

(1) Information on significant transactions

A. Financing provided to others: None.

B. Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others: None.

C. Marketable securities held As at December 31, 2023 (excluding investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures): Please refer to attachment 1.

D. Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount of at least
NT$300 million or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31,
2023: None.

E. Acquisition of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

F. Disposal of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20 percent
of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

G. Related party transactions with purchase or sales amount of at least NT$100 million or
20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

H. Receivables from related parties of at least NT$100 million or 20 percent of the paid-in
capital as at December 31, 2023: None.
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Derivative instrument transactions: Please refer to Note 12(8).

(2) Information on investees

A. Investees over whom the Company exercises significant influence or control (excluding

investees in Mainland China): Please refer to attachment 2.

. Investees over which the Company exercises control shall be disclosed of information

under Note 13(1):

(a) Financing provided to others: None.

(b) Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others: None.

(c) Marketable securities held As at December 31, 2023 (excluding investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures): None.

(d) Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount of at least
NT$300 million or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31,
2023: None

(e) Acquisition of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

(f) Disposal of individual real estate with amount of at least NT$300 million or 20
percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

(9) Related party transactions with purchase or sales amount of at least NT$100 million
or 20 percent of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2023: None.

(h) Receivables from related parties of at least NT$100 million or 20 percent of the
paid-in capital As at December 31, 2023: None.

(i) Derivative instrument transactions: None.
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English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

B. Significant transactions with investees in China.

(a) Purchase and balances of related accounts payable as at December 31, 2023: None.

(b) Sale and balance of related accounts receivable as at December 31, 2023:

Sales Accounts Receivable
% to Net % to Account
Amount Sales Amount Balance
Sales of Company to King
Core Electronics (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd $53,577 11,87% $- -%
Sales of Company to
Shenzhen Zhen King
Electronics Components
Co.,Ltd. $54,988 12.18% $14,807 16.46%

The product price is similar to other customers. Payment term for King Core
Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd and Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics Components
Co.,Ltd. are 90 days and offset the credir-debt. The payment terms for other
customers are 30 to 150 days from the end of delivery month.

(c) Property transaction amounts and resulting gain or loss: None.

(d) Ending balance of endorsements/guarantees or collateral provided and the purposes:
None.

(e) Maximum balance, ending balance, interest rate range and total interest for current
period from financing provided to others: None.
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English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Footnotes Originally Issued in Chinese
King Core Electronics Inc.
Notes to Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements (Continued)

(F) Transactions that have significant impact on profit or loss of current period or the
financial position, such as services provided or rendered:

a.The Company recognized conversion expenses King Core Electronics (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd conversion expenses amounting to NT$21,576 thousand, for the year
ended December 31, 2023.

As at December 31, 2023, recognized accounts payables King Core Electronics
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd amounting to NT$28,127 thousand.

b.The Company charged King Core Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd providing
service support in amount of NT$2,798 thousand for the year ended December
31, 2023.

¢.The Company charged King Core Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd for producing
the catalogs in the amount of NT$2 thousand for the year ended December 31,

2023.

(4) Information on major shareholders:

Ownership of
shares Number of shares held
Name (shares) Ownership ratio
Sheng Bao Investment
10,565,530 12.05%
Corp.
Jin Bao Investment Corp. 8,230,406 9.39%

14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has provided the operating segment disclosure in the consolidated financial
statements.
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V1. Financial difficulties encountered by the Company and affiliates in the last year and as of the
date of this annual report: None.

Seven. Review and Analysis of Overview of Finance Status and
Performance, and Risk Management

I. Financial status
Comparative Analysis of Financial Conditions

Unit; NTD thousand

Year Difference

Item 2023 2022 Amount Variance ratio (%)
Current Assets 1,346,184 1,591,427 (245,243) (15.41)
Property, plant and 326,559 305,702 20,857 6.82
equipment
Intangible assets 107 205 (98) (47.80)
Other assets 450,005 436,623 13,382 3.06

Total assets 2,122,855 2,333,957 (211,102) (9.04)
Current liabilities 601,849 779,621 177,772) (22.80)
Non-current 13,387 20,200 (6,813) (33.73)
liabilities

Total liabilities 615,236 799,821 (184,585) (23.08)
Capital stock 876,390 871,477 4,913 0.56
Capital surplus 208,422 200,654 7,768 3.87
Retained earnings 420,059 477,841 (57,782) (12.09)
Other equities 2,748 (15,836) 18,584 (117.35)

Total  shareholders™ ) 507 61 1,534,136 (26,517) (1.73)

equity

Description:

1. Decrease in Intangible assets: Mainly due to the derecognition of computer software at
maturity.

2. Decrease in current liabilities: mainly due to the decrease in short-term borrowings.

3. Decrease in non-current liabilities: Mainly due to the decrease in net defined benefit
liabilities.

4. Decrease in total liabilities: Mainly due to the decrease in net defined benefit liabilities.

5. Increase in other equity: Mainly due to an increase in unrealized gains on financial assets
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by International
Financial Reporting Standards.
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I1. Financial performance

(1) Comparative analysis of financial performance

Unit: NTD thousand

Year Amount Ratio
Item 2023 2022 Variance | Variance (%)
Net operating revenue 544,602 770,147 (225,545) (29.29)
Net operating gross profit 116,956 205,014 (88,058) (42.95)
Operating profit 7,061 70,117 (63,056) (89.93)
eNXOp”e'r?S%era“”g revenue and 80,932 163,334 (82,402) (50.45)
Net income before tax 87,993 233,451 (145,458) (62.31)
Net income for current period 74,796 190,616 (115,820) (60.76)

Analysis and explanation of major variations in ratios (by 20%) in the recent two years:
1.

2.
3.
. Decrease in non-operating income and expenses: Mainly due to a decrease in gains from
. Decrease in net income before tax: Mainly due to a decrease in operating profit and a

. Decrease in net income for current period: Mainly due to the decrease in net income

Decrease in operating revenue: Due to the impact of the overall economic environment,
customers were slow to purchase goods.

Decrease in operating gross profit: Mainly due to a decrease in sales revenue for the
current period.

Decrease in operating income: Mainly due to the decrease in gross profit due to the
decrease in sales revenue for the current period.

foreign currency exchange for the current period.

decrease in gains from foreign currency exchange for the current period.

before tax for the current period.

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on consolidated information specified by
International Financial Reporting Standards.

(1) Data on expected sales quantity and basis

Please refer to To Shareholders on Pages 1~5.

(11) Effect upon financial operations as well as measures to be taken in response

The capital expenditure and working capital necessary for finance of the Company

increased with the growth of aforementioned businesses. The Company will strictly

control its cash flow, keep informative of capital use and measure whether to borrow

money from the outside in response.
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I11. Cash flow

(I) Analysis of the recent year’s change in cash flow and plan for improving liquidity

Unit: NT$ thousand

Estimated Effect of Remedies for cash
net cash exchange deficit
inflow and rate
Net cash flow outflow of | fluctuation | Amount of
Opening cash | from operating investment | on cash and surplus
balance activities for the and cash (shortage) of | Investmen | Financial
whole year financing | equivalents cash. t plan plan
activities
throughout
the year
568,347 70,008 (265,009) (4,801) 368,545 — —

1. Analysis of changes in cash flows in current period:

(1) Operating activities: The net cash inflow from operating activities was NT$70,008 thousand in
FY2023 and NT$292,759 thousand in FY2022, mainly due to the decrease in net income
before tax.

(2) Investing activities: The net cash outflow from investing activities was NT$45,804 thousand in
FY2023 and the net cash inflow from investing activities was NT$373,218 thousand in
FY2022, Mainly due to the net cash outflow for the purchase of property, plant and equipment
for the current period.

(3) Financing activities: The net cash outflow from financing activities was NT$219,205 thousand
in FY2023 and the net cash outflow from financing activities of NT$810,929 thousand in
FY2022, Mainly due to cash outflows for cash dividends for the current period.

2. Remedy for cash shortage and liquidity analysis: Not applicable.

(1) Analysis of the liquidity of cash for the future year:
Unit: NT$ thousand

Expected Estimated Expected remedies for
Expected net cash .
. . cash amount of cash deficit
Opening cash | flow from operating
. outflow for surplus . .
balance activities for the Investment | Financial
the whole | (shortage) of
whole year plans plan
year cash
368,545 86,577 (208,781)| 246,341 — —

1. Analysis of changes in cash flows in current period:

(1) Operating activities: Mainly refer to cash inflow from expected operations.

(2) Investing activities: Cash outflows from the expected acquisition of property, plant
and equipment.

(3) Fund-raising activities: Cash outflows from expected cash dividends.

2. Remedy for projected cash shortage and liquidity analysis: Not applicable.

IV. Effect Upon Financial Operations of Any Major Capital Expenditures During the Most Recent
Fiscal Year: None.
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V. The Company’s Policy for the Most Recent Fiscal Year on Investments in Other Companies,
the Main Reasons for Profits/Losses Resulting therefrom, Plans for Improvement, and
Investment Plans for the Coming Fiscal Year.

(I) The main reasons and improvements plans for the reinvestment policies, gains or losses of
the most recent fiscal year:

Unit: NT$ thousand

Other
) lttm| Amount| Policies | Main causes of profit or loss | Improvement plan Upcoming
Reinvested investment
companies plans
Actively develop
Sales of Mainly affected by the new customers,
KING CORE ferrite overall economic increase customer
ELECTRONICS (1,593) cores, coils environment, slow customer |satisfaction, and None
(SUZHOU) CO.,| Y ' demand, and timely grasp of
and chip
LTD : lower-than-expected market
inductors . .
revenue. information and
insights.
Mainly affected by the
Shenzhen  Zhen Sell ferrite ove_rall economic
. . . lenvironment. Although
king  Electronics cores, coils .
5,146 : revenue decreased compared |Not applicable. None
Components and chip e
. to last year, profitability was
Co.,Ltd. inductors | . N .
still be maintained, albeit
slightly lower than last year.

(1) Investment plan for the following year: currently no major investment plan.

VI. Risk Analysis and Assessment
() Impact of interest and exchange rate fluctuations and inflation on the profit and loss of the
Company, and the future responding measures:

1. Impact of interest rate fluctuations upon profit and loss of the Company and future
responding measures: The Company’s interest income and interest expenses amounted
to NT$ 35,144 thousand and NT$ 7,483 thousand respectively in 2023. They accounted
for 7.82% of the consolidated net operating profit. The Company collects information on
interest rate fluctuations from time to time, maintains close connections with banks, fully
keeps informative about markets, and implements appropriate responding measures at
the right time.

2. Impact of exchange rate fluctuation upon profit and loss of the Company and future
responding measures: In 2023, the Company’s net external exchange profit amounted to
NT$ 20,054 thousand, which approximately accounted for 3.68% of the consolidated net
operating revenue. The Company will pay close attention to fluctuation trend of
exchange rate, adjust assets in US dollars at the right time, and perform appropriate
operations for avoiding risks, in order to mitigate impact of exchange rate fluctuation.

3. Impact of inflation upon the Company’s profit and loss and future responding measures:
In the past years, economic growth was achieved in emerging markets and the demand
for raw materials increased. As a result, international inflation was caused. To prevent
prices of international raw materials from rising in the future and causing higher
pressure from cost increase, the Company will mitigate the pressure from inflation by
actively improving the manufacturing process and increasing selling prices of products
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to project the cost increase.

(11) Policy on high-risk, high-leverage investments, loaning of funds, endorsements and
guarantees as well as transactions of financial derivatives, major causes for profits or
losses and future responding measures.

Maintaining stable growth, the Company has been concentrating on its own businesses. It
is financially sound, without making any high-risk and high-leverage investments. As of the
issue date of annual report, the Company hadn’t lent money to others or endorsed or guaranteed
for others. If the Company lends money to others or offers any endorsement or guarantee, it will
definitely act according to the policies and related measures specified in the Lending,
Endorsement and Guarantee Measures. All of its business operations on derivative products are
for avoiding exchange risks caused by its business operations. In the future, the Company will
strictly comply with its Procedures for Acquisition or Disposal of Assets, the Operating
Procedures for Trading Derivative Commodities, and other measures, in order to maximize
rights and interests of the Company.

(1) Future R&D plan and expected investment in R&D

Industries of automotive electronics, 5G applications and loT have prospered. In the
automotive fields, customers tend to have demand for components which can work under
harsher conditions, including higher power, resistance to high current, resistance to peak
current and high temperature. 5G products have been utilized more and more frequently. Thus,
how advanced material and manufacturing technologies are directly reflects stability of product
quality. With advanced material and manufacturing technologies, a company can gain
recognition and trust from its customers. Increasing Cpk of product manufacturing to satisfy the
requirements for automotive fields is also a major development orientation. In addition to
improving product design, the Company also actively assists the Manufacturing Department in
increasing manufacturing precision. It aims to make all products satisfy customers’ quality
requirements as specified in IATF16949 and AEC-Q200.

As applications of automotive electronics were expanded, the industry of 5G
communications was rapidly commercialized, Taiwan’s position in the global
science/technology industry was improved and the demand was expanded, more active efforts
will be made to enhance the capacity for providing customers with diverse services. The R&D
team specializes in material engineering, actively collects information about product
application, design and manufacturing, and expands product development. It is dedicated to
developing materials for magnetic cores of inductors, designing and developing manufacturing
technologies. In addition to power inductors, it is also continuously developing common mode
filters for communications over different frequency bands in line with the demand for Internet
of vehicles, In addition, in response to the demand for new protocols for various USB/HDMI
high-speed communication interfaces, we utilize our existing expertise in ferrite cores, chips
and coils, and actively recruit ICT technical talents and new equipment and technologies, and
integrate new materials and wire-wound technologies from our existing developments to design
to meet the ever-evolving needs of our customers.

It is forecast that in 2024, a total amount of NT$ 14,050 thousand would be further
reinvested in R&D, which approximately accounts for 2.3% of consolidated revenue. The major
factors impacting success of R&D or mass production mainly include understanding of actual
market demand and procedure for cooperating with customers in terms of their design.

(1V) Impact on the Company's finance and business due to changes in domestic or foreign
policies and laws, and corresponding responding measures

In response to amendments to important policies and pertinent laws promulgated by competent

authorities such as corporate governance act, company act and securities exchange act, the

Company has cooperatively implemented corresponding measures. The management of the
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Company pays close attention to domestic and foreign policies and legal changes. It also
appropriately puts forward responding measures. Hence, no significant impact is imposed upon
the Company’s financial businesses.

(V) The impact of technological changes (including information security risks) and industrial
changes on the Company's financial business and corresponding responding measures:
Products of the Company are mainly used for suppressing electromagnetic interference.

With changes of sciences and technologies in the past years, the requirements for suppressing
electromagnetic interference with electronic products have become increasingly more stringent.
Owing to such trend, more business opportunities have been created, and more challenges are
faced. To face up to these challenges, the Company has built a stronger operations management
team, in an attempt to improve its performances in R&D, manufacturing, sales, management,
finance and all other aspects. It also strengthens its information security to reduce risks. Believe
that the Company will seize more opportunities for business growth.

The Company consistently invests in information security, allocating an annual budget for
the continuous upgrade and enhancement of both software and hardware, including firewalls,
antivirus programs, anti-hacking measures, and intrusion detection systems. Moreover, the
Company has joined the Taiwan Computer Emergency Response Team/Coordination Center
(TWCERT/CC) to implement essential safeguards against emerging domestic cybersecurity
threats. Thanks to our committed efforts in this area, there have been no material financial or
operational impacts on the Company or its subsidiaries arising from information security
incidents.

(V1) Impacts of corporate image change upon corporate crisis management and responding
measures
The Company has consistently maintaining a good image. Since its listing, its visibility,
image, internal control, management and sustainable operations have been positively impacted.
In the future, the Company will be dedicated to consolidating its domestic market and actively
developing international businesses, to maximize its profits with optimal operating efficiency
and share its business outcomes with all of its shareholders and employees.

(V1) Expected benefits and possible risks associated with M&A and responding measures: At
present, the Company has no plan for M&A with any other company.

(\VI11) Expected benefits and possible risks of factory expansion and responding measures:
Taking into account the changes in the global market and the need for stable supply and
increased production capacity of magnetic materials, the Company commenced construction on
a new powder production line and facility for magnetic core materials in Pingzhen, Taoyuan, in
2023. The designed capacity of the powder production is 300 tons per month. The expansion
project is estimated to require a capital expenditure of approximately NT$250 million, which
has been duly approved by the Board of Directors. The expansion of the plant will enable the
Company to reduce external interruptions in the supply of materials and production. This
ensures the stability and reliability of supply and production at our Pingzhen plant in Taiwan,
enabling us to compete for more orders. This, in turn, can contribute to revenue and profit
growth, and ultimately, help us achieve a more advantageous market position in the industry.

(IX) Risks of centralized purchase or sales and responding measures

Main raw materials of the Company include nickel oxide, iron oxide, cupric oxide, zinc
oxide, external and internal electrodes. In terms of procurement strategy, the Company
comprehensively considers factors such as supplier quality, price, lead time and degree of
cooperation to choose appropriate suppliers. Whereas suppliers of these raw materials are
exclusively irreplaceable, it may make quotations to more than two suppliers of the same raw
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materials. Its supply sources are sufficient, so the Company is not exposed to risks of over
centralized procurement.

The Company mainly sells its products to global well-known brands of magnetic materials
and famous OEMs of electronics. Its orders and revenues are relatively stable. In addition, the
Company has developed and maintained relatively deep cooperation. It actively develops new
products and constantly develops new customers. It can also retain its existing domestic and
foreign customers. Therefore, it is exposed to lower risk of centralized product sales.

(X) Impact, possible risks and countermeasures of the substantial transfer or replacement of
shares by directors, supervisors or major shareholders holding more than 10% of the shares
of the Company
SHENG BAO INVESTMENT CORP. is a substantial shareholder of the Company holding
more than 10% shares in the Company. Declarations are always made to competent
authorities as specified, so no adverse impact is imposed upon businesses or finance of the
Company.

(XI) Impact and risks of the change of management right of the Company and responding

measures.
In the recent year and as of publication date of its annual report, the Company’s
management right hadn’t changed. Besides, the Company has established a system for
professional managerial personnel to take charge of the Company’s business operations.
Hence, the Company is not expected to be subject to significant adverse impacts of such
change.

(XI1) Litigious and non-litigious matters. List major litigious, non-litigious or administrative
disputes that involve the Company and/or any of its director and supervisor, the general
manager, responsible person in fact, any major shareholder holding a stake of greater
than 10% of the Company, and/or any company or companies controlled by the
Company; and have been concluded by means of a final and unappealable judgment, or
are still under litigation. Where such a dispute could materially affect shareholders'
equity or the prices of the Company's securities, the annual report shall disclose the
facts of the dispute, amount of money at stake in the dispute, the date of litigation
commencement, the main parties to the dispute, and the status of the dispute as of the
date of printing of the annual report: None.

(XI11) Other Material Risks and Responsive Measures: None.

VII. Other important disclosures: N/A.
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Eight. Special Records

I. Affiliated companies

(1) Consolidated business report of affiliates
(1) Organization chart of affiliates

KING CORE
ELECTRONICS INC.

A 4

King Core(B.V. 1.) Electronics Co. Ltd.

1. Relationship with the Company:
subsidiary

2. Shareholding rate: 100%

3. Actual amount of investment: USD
5,600 thousand

A 4

KING CORE ELECTRONICS

(SUZHOU) CO., LTD

1. Relationship with the Company:
subsidiary of the Company’s
subsidiary

2. Shareholding rate: 100%

3. Actual amount of investment: USD
5,550 thousand

\4

Shenzhen Zhen king Electronics
Components Co.,Ltd.

1. Relationship with the Company:
subsidiary of the subsidiary’s
subsidiary of the Company

2. Shareholding rate: 100%

3. Actual amount of investment: RMB
500 thousand
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(2) Basic information of affiliates

Unit: NT$ thousand

Street, Longhua New

District, Shenzhen

Company name Date of Address Paid-in Principal business or
Establishm capital production lines
ent:
(Republic
of China)
King Core (B.V.1.) 1998.12.1 |P.0.Box3340,RoadTown,To $171.948 Investment holding
Electronics Co., Ltd. rtola,BritishVirginlslands '~ ~|company
KING CORE 1999.5.21 (988 Jiangling East Road,
ELECTRONICS Yundong Subdistrict,
(SUZHOU) CO.,LTD Economic & Technological $170.413 Manufacture and sales
Development Zone, Wujiang "7 |of electronic parts
District, Suzhou, Jiangsu
Province
Shenzhen Zhen King [2014.12.31|Rm. 602, 6F., Deliang Marketing of electronic
Electronics Building, 66 Xindong Street, elements, domestic
Components Co.,Ltd. Cuilan Community, Guanlan $2,165|trade, import and

export of goods and

technologies

(3) Entities presumed in parent-subsidiary relations according to Article 369-3 of the
Company Act: None.
(4) Industries covered by affiliates’ businesses: For details, refer to the aforementioned
Basic Information on Affiliates.
Division of business operations among affiliated companies: To expand our business in
mainland China, the Company has established subsidiaries in Suzhou and Shenzhen,
focusing on the production and sales of passive components.
(5) Information on Directors, Supervisors and General Managers of the Company’s

affiliates:
Company name Position Name Representative | Number of |Shareholding
shares in rate (%)
possession
King Core (B.V.1.) . KING CORE ELECTRONICS O
Electronics Co., Ltd. Director INC. Yang Cheng-Li 5,600,000 100.00
Chairman King Core (B.V.1.) Electronics |Yang Cheng-Li
Director/General  |cq., Ltd. Tsai
Manager King Core (B.V.1.) Electronics | Yuh-Chiang
KING CORE Director Co. Ltd Chen
ELECTRONICS Supervisor o i Cheng-Han - 100.00
(SUZHOU) CO., LTD King Core (B.V.l.) Electronics Kuo Kun-Chang
Co., Ltd.
King Core (B.V.l.) Electronics
Co., Ltd.
Chairman KING CORE ELECTRONICS |Kuo Kun-Chang
_ Supervisor (SUZHOU) CO., LTD Liao Chen-Pang
Shenzhen Zhen King General Manager | |NG CORE ELECTRONICS | Tsai Chiu-Yun
Electronics Components - 100.00
Co.,Ltd. (SUZHOU) CO., LTD
KING CORE ELECTRONICS
(SUZHOU) CO., LTD

(6) Overview of affiliates’ business operations:

Unit: NT$ thousand, December 31, 2023

. . |Current net
Company name Capital Total _T(_)t_a_l Net worth Operating Operat_lng income EPS
assets liabilities revenue profit (after-tax)
(after tax)
KING CORE ELECTRONICS |876,390 (2,117,193 | 609,574 | 1,507,619 | 451,552 | 6,588 74,796 0.85
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INC.
K'”gCoreé%'vﬂt'éE'ec”on'cs 171,948 | 219,734 0 219,734 0 0 (1572) | -0.28
KING CORE ELECTRONICS
(GUZHOU) GO, LTD 170,413 | 234,913 | 17,503 | 217,410 | 149,722 | (7,912) | (1,593) | None
Shenzhen Zhen King Electronics | , 165 | 55040 | 33126 | 22913 | 85214 | 5624 | 5146 None
Components Co.,Ltd.

Note: Above financial information shall be indicated based on parent only information specified by International Financial

Reporting Standards.

(1) Consolidated financial statements of affiliates: For details, refer to Page 127~237.

(111) Affiliation Reports: Not applicable.

Il. Private placement of securities, fund application in such private placement and plan execution

progress during the latest year up till the publication date of this annual report: None.

I11. Holding or disposal of the Company's shares by subsidiaries in the last financial year, up till the

publication date of this annual report: None.

IV. Other necessary supplementary explanations: None.

V. Any significant events materially affecting Shareholders’ equity or the price of securities as

defined in Paragraph 2, Subparagraph 2 of Article 36 of the Securities Exchange Act in the

most recent year and up to the publication date of the Annual Report: None.
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KING CORE ELECTRONICS INC.

Chairman Yang Cheng-L.lI



